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Forward-Looking Statements

This Form 10-K contains certain forward-looking t&ie@ents within the meaning of Section 27A of tloar8ees Act of 1933 and
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1®@Bith are intended to be covered by the safe harbeeated thereby. These statements
include the plans and objectives of managemerfufare operations, including plans and objectivekating to future growth of our loans
receivable and availability of funds. Such forwdodking statements can be identified by the ugerafard-looking terminology such as
“may,” “will,” “expect,” “intend,” “believe,” “anti  cipate,” “estimate,” or “continue,” or the negativéhereof or other variations or similar
words or phrases. The forward-looking statementiisied herein are based on current expectationsitiwlve numerous risks and
uncertainties identified in this Form 10-K , inclad, without limitation, the risks identified undére caption “ltem 1A. Risk Factors.”
Assumptions relating to the foregoing involve judgts with respect to, among other things, futu@emic, competitive and mark
conditions and future business decisions, all attvlare difficult or impossible to predict accurBteand many of which are beyond our coni
Although we believe that the assumptions underlgiegorwarclooking statements are reasonable, any of the agans could be inaccura
and, therefore, there can be no assurance thatdiveard-looking statements included in this FormKL.@ill prove to be accurate. In light of
the significant uncertainties inherent in the fordrdooking statements included herein, the inclnsib such information should not be
regarded as a representation by us or any othes@erthat our objectives and plans will be achieReladers are cautioned not to place un
reliance on forward-looking statements. Forwardkow statements speak only as of the date theynade. We do not undertake to update
them to reflect changes that occur after the dagy tare made.

PART I
Item 1. BUSINESS

INTRODUCTION

PMC Commercial Trust (“PMC Commercial” and étiger with its wholly-owned subsidiaries, the “Canp,” “our” or “we”) is a real
estate investment trust (“REIT”) that primarily girnates loans to small businesses collateralizefirdtyliens on the real estate of the related
business. Our loans are primarily to borrowerdalimited service hospitality industry. We alsggorate loans for commercial real estate
primarily in the service, retail, multi-family andanufacturing industries. In addition, our investitseinclude the ownership of commercial
properties in the hospitality industry. Our comnstrares are traded on the American Stock Exchandgr tine symbol “PCC.” On
February 29, 2004, PMC Capital, Inc. (“PMC Capitatiur affiliate through common management, mengitd and into PMC Commercial.

Our mission is to derive income primarily frahe origination of real estate collateralized kwand from ownership in income producing
real estate. Through conservative underwriting exakptional service, we strive to provide our shalders with the highest dividend,
consistent with the focus on preservation of inwestt capital.

We generated revenue primarily from the yeddned on our investments, rental income from ptgpevnership and other fee income from
our lending activities. Our operations are certeliin Dallas, Texas and include originating, s@ng and selling commercial loans and
property ownership. During the years ended Decer@beP005 and 2004, our total revenues were apmiately $25.6 million and
$21.2 million, respectively, and our net income w@pproximately $11.3 million and $24.8 million, pestively. Our 2004 net income includes
an extraordinary gain of approximately $11.6 milivom negative goodwill resulting from the mergsee “ltem 8. Consolidated Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data” for additionahtial information.

Our wholly-owned lending subsidiaries aresFiWestern SBLC, Inc. (“First Western”), PMC Inwvesint Corporation (“PMCIC”) and
Western Financial Capital Corporation (“Westerndricial”). First Western is licensed as a small hess lending company (“SBLC”) that
originates loans through the Small Business Adrriation’s (“SBA”) 7(a) Guaranteed Loan Program (#SB(a) Loan Program”). PMCIC and
Western Financial are small business investmenpanies (“SBICs”).

First Western is currently a “Preferred Lentas designated by the SBA, in Dallas, Texas akialidma City, Oklahoma and originates,
sells and services small business loans througheutontinental United States. As a non-bank SB#) Z6an Program lender, First Western is
able to originate loans on which a substantialiporof the loan (generally 75%) is guaranteed gsatoment of principal and interest by the
SBA. A market exists for the sale of the guaranfeadion of First Western's loans and we receiv&hgaremiums at the time of sale that
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approximate up to 10% of the principal amount &f lten sold. To the extent we were to increasesolume of loans originated by our SBLC,
there should be a corresponding increase in premieceived. In addition, due to the existence efS8BA guarantee, we are able to originate
loans in industries that we would typically notdeto due to the profitability of the loan includitige premium received. See “Lending
Activities — SBA Programs.”

As a REIT, we seek to maximize shareholdeneéthrough long-term growth in dividends paid to shiareholders. We must distribute at
least 90% of our REIT taxable income to sharehgltie@maintain our REIT status. See “Tax Status.”p&e dividends from the cash flow
generated from operations.

Our ability to generate interest income, ali agother loan related fees, is dependent uponaruic, regulatory and competitive factors
influence interest rates and loan originations aumdability to source financing for investment &ities. The amount of income earned varies
based on the volume of loans funded, the timingaandunt of structured loan financings, the volurhivans which prepay and the resultant
applicable prepayment fees, if any, the mix of Bb&onstruction versus non-construction), the egerate on loans originated and the general
level of interest rates.

Generally, in order to fund new loans, we nielorrow funds or sell loans. Since 1996, oumpiry source of funds has been structured
loan transactions. In a structured loan transagcti@contribute loans receivable to a special psgpmtity (“SPE”") in exchange for cash and a
subordinate financial interest in that entity.HEtSPE meets the definition of a qualifying spepiabose entity (“QSPE"), we account for the
transaction as a sale of our loans receivableaaralresult, neither the loans receivable coneibtt the QSPE nor the notes payable issued by
the QSPE are included in our consolidated finarat@ements. See “Structured Loan Transactions.”

We operate in two identifiable reportable segta: (i) the lending division, which originatesis to small businesses primarily in the
hospitality industry, which comprised 90% of outalassets at December 31, 2005, and (ii) the prppérision, which owns our hotel
properties and operates certain of our hotel pt@semwhich comprised 10% of our total assets ateler 31, 2005. We are in the process of
selling most of our assets in the property dividimfiocus our operations on the lending divisioge 8etailed financial information regarding
our segments in “Item 8. Consolidated Financiatedtents and Supplementary Data.”

LENDING ACTIVITIES
Overview

Our lending division originates loans to snmlkinesses, primarily in the hospitality industgr the year ended December 31, 2005, total
revenues and income from continuing operationsuoiending division were approximately $24.2 mitli®4% of our total revenues) and
$12.4 million, respectively. This compares favoyablth our total revenues and income from contiguaperations of our lending division
during 2004 of $19.9 million and $10.5 million, pestively. The increased revenues and income framtireuing operations were primarily a
result of increases in variable interest ratesallagsets allocated to the lending division wepga@dmately $232.6 million (90% of our total
assets) at December 31, 2005. See “ltem 7. Manag&ni@scussion and Analysis of Financial Conditenmd Results of Operations —
Executive Summary.”

We are a national lender that primarily originategll business loans in the limited service seatdine hospitality industry. By utilizing o
SBA 7(a) Loan Program, we increased our loan ogitgams to the convenience store and gas statistguent, service, retail and commercial
real estate industries. In addition to first liemsreal estate of the related business, our loangenerally personally guaranteed by the
principals of the entities obligated on the loans.

In addition to our historical underwriting teiia, we are now originating loans utilizing undsting criteria which generally have higher
loan-to-value ratios than we had prior to the mefge., SBA 7(a) Loan Program). As a result, our loans imaur losses in future periods in
greater amounts than had historically been reali@eé “Item 1A — Risk Factors.”

We identify loan origination opportunities duigh personal contacts, internet referrals, attecelat trade shows and meetings,
correspondence with local chambers of commercectimailings, advertisements in trade publicatiams other marketing methods. We also
generated loans through referrals from lawyersp@ctants, real estate and loan brokers and existingwers. Payments are often made to
non-affiliated individuals who
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assist in generating loan applications, with suaynpents generally not exceeding 1% of the princpabunt of the originated loan.
Limited Service Hospitality Industry

Our loans are generally collateralized byt fiiens on limited service hospitality propertiexiaare typically made for owner-operated
facilities operating under national franchises. Mé&eve that franchise operations offer attractdraling opportunities because such businesse:
generally employ proven business concepts, haverrstreservation systems, have consistent pragluaity, are screened and monitored by
franchisors and generally have a higher rate ofessewhen compared to other independently opehaisuitality businesses.

The prevailing lodging industry perception 8206 and 2007 is more optimistic than 2005. Logglamand in the United States appears to
correlate to changes in the United States Grossd3tieProduct (“U.S. GDP”) growth, with typicallytao to three quarter lag. Therefore,
given the relatively strong U.S. GDP growth in piast year, an improvement in 2006 and 2007 loddergand is predicted by industry
analysts. Such improvement will be dependent ugeeral factors including: the strength of the ecoppthe correlation of hotel demand to
new hotel supply and the impact of global or domestents on travel and the hotel industry. Leadiimtyistry analysts,
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, have published regmatgredict the industry’s results will continweitnprove in 2006 and 2007.

Loan Originations and Underwriting

We originate mortgage loans to small busiregsienarily collateralized by commercial real estal/e believe that we successfully compete
in certain sectors of the commercial real estaignite market due to our understanding of our bars\businesses, the flexible loan terms -
we offer and our responsive customer service. @praach to assessing new commercial mortgage legpgres an analysis of the property
operator, the replacement cost of the collatetsliquidation value and an analysis of local madanditions.

We also consider the underlying cash flowhef tenant or owner-occupant as well as more toamitireal estate underwriting criteria such
as:

. The components and value of the borrc's collateral (primarily real estate
. The ease with which the collateral can be liquida

. The industry and competitive environment in whikl borrower operate

. The financial strength of the guarantc

. The existence of any secondary repayment sourne:

. The existence of a franchise relationsl|

Upon receipt of a completed loan applicatimum, credit department conducts: (i) a detailed ysislof the potential loan, which typically
includes an appraisal and a valuation by our cigfitartment of the property that will collateralthe loan to ensure compliance with loan-to-
value percentages, (ii) a site inspection for estihte collateralized loans, (iii) a review of Hwrower’s business experience, (iv) a review of
the borrower’s credit history, and (v) an analysishe borrower’s debt-service-coverage and delggoity ratios. All appraisals must be
performed by an approved, licensed third party aigpr and based on the market value, replacementind cash flow value approaches. We
utilize nationwide independent appraisal firms &whl market economic information to the extentilade.

We believe that our typical loan is distindugid from those of some of our competitors by thiefiong characteristics:

. Substantial down payments are requirdife usually require an initial down payment of lests than 20% of the value of the prop
which is collateral for the loan at the time of Bugan. Our experience has shown that the liketihafofull repayment of a loan
increases if the owner/operator is required to nakaitial and substantial financial commitmenthe property which is collateral
for the loan

. “Cash out” are typically not permitte. Generally, we will not make a loan in an amousiager than either the replacement cos
the property which is collateral for the loan oe tturrent appraised value of the property whiatolkateral for the loan. For example,
a hotel property may have been originally conseddor a cost of $2,000,000, with the owner/operhtsrowing $1,600,000 of that
amount. At the time of the borrower’s loan refinmgcrequest, the property securing the loan isa@ppd at $4,000,000. Some of our
competitors might loan from 70% to 90% or moreh&f hew
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appraised value of the property and permit the oleperator to receive a cash distribution frompheceeds. Generally, we wot
not permit this type c“cast-out” distribution.
. The obligor is personally liable for the loi. We generally require the principals of the boreowo personally guarantee the lo

We are currently originating primarily variablate loans. Our variable-rate loans are basdd)didBOR or (2) the prime rate (primarily
related to our SBA 7(a) Loan Program). While ptm2003 we historically originated fixed-rate loang& do not expect to originate a
significant amount of additional fixed-rate loangtie near future since our sources of funds anegpily variable-rate and fixed-rate
competitors typically have a lower cost of fundsaarddgement continually evaluates potential sourteapital with a fixedrate cost of funds t
determine if a fixed-rate loan product would besfeke. Due to the current fixed-rate cost of fufmssmaller companies like ours, it does not
appear that a significant amount of fixexte capital is available to us with a cost thiived us to generate appropriate spreads to comgens
for the commensurate risk of the loans that coeldfiginated. We will continue to monitor the leage market for possible fixed-rate sources
of capital and, to the extent we identify an appiatp source, we would establish a fixed-rate legdgiroduct. See “ltem 7. Management'’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &webults of Operations — Current Operating Overvied Economic Factors — Lending
Division.”

General information on our loans receivabéd, was as follows:

At December 31

2005 2004

Weightec Weighte

Average Average

Loans receivable, n Interest Loans receivable, ni Interest

Amount % Rate Amount % Rate
(Dollars in thousands

Variable-rate- LIBOR $120,64! 76.6% 8.3% $ 84,68¢ 66.1% 6.4%
Fixec-rate 18,65: 11.&8% 9.4% 28,10( 21.%% 9.7%
Variable rate- prime 18,27¢ 11.€% 8.7% 15,44¢ 12.(% 6.6%
Total $157,57- 100.(% 8.5% $128,23- 100.(% 7.1%

Our variable-rate loans receivable generatuire monthly payments of principal and interestet on a quarterly basis, to amortize the
principal over the remaining life of the loan. Fixeate loans receivable generally require level thigrpayments of principal and interest
calculated to amortize the principal over the rarima life of the loan.
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Loan Activity

The following table details our loan activity the years indicated:

Loans receivable, n— beginning of yea
Loans originate:

Loans acquired in the merger |

Principal collections (2

Repayments of SBA 504 program loans
Loans sold (4

Loans transferred to AAL (&

Structured loan sales (

Loan deemed to be repurchased from QSPI
Other adjustments (¢

Loans receivable, n— end of yea

Years Ended December :

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(In thousands
$128,23- $ 50,53¢ $ 71,99: $ 78,48¢ $ 65,64¢
58,85: 53,65¢ 31,32( 32,77¢ 51,68:
— 55,14 — —

(13,82¢) (23,19¢) (5,65%) (11,637 (4,965
(2,180 (1,627 (1,969) (631) (970C)
(7,78%) (6,227) — — —
(5,657 (2,115 — — —

— — (45,45¢) (27,28¢) (32,667)
— 2,12¢ — — —
(64) (75) 29€ 284 (245)
$157,57- $128,23- $ 50,534 $ 71,99: $ 78,48¢

1) Represents the estimated fair value of loans aeguirom PMC Capital in the merge

2) Represents scheduled principal payments and prepatm

3) Represents second mortgages obtained through tAe58B Program which are repaid by certified devehgmt companie:
(4) Represents the guaranteed portion of SBA 7(a) IRvagram loans sold through private placements theridealers in government guaranteed loans oiitinsbnal

investors

(5) Loans receivable on which the collateral was fooseld upon and the assets were subsequently aiaka#iassets acquired in liquidatid AAL").

(6) Loans receivable which were sold as part of strrediloan sale transaction

(@) Represents a loan receivable at its estimatedviaine deemed to be repurchased from one of our @8BE result of a delinquent loan on which weatéd foreclosure
on the underlying collateral and were contractualjowed to repurchase from our QSF

(8) Represents the change in loan loss reserves, dissamd deferred commitment fe

Quarterly Loan Originations

The following table is a breakdown of loangorated on a quarterly basis during the yearscateid:

Years Ended December :

2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(In thousands
First Quarte! $ 8,251 $6,60¢ $900¢ $6,34¢ $ 9,761
Second Quarte 11,23¢ 17,25¢ 12,10: 6,50¢ 22,567
Third Quartel 15,01( 14,99¢ 5,557 10,04+ 10,09%
Fourth Quarte 24,35¢ 14,79; 4,65] 9,88( 9,25¢
Total $58,85: $53,65¢ $31,32( $32,77¢ $51,68:
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Loan Portfolio Statistics

Information on our loans receivable, loansalitiave been sold and on which we have retainedeisis (the “Sold Loans”) and our loans
receivable combined with our Sold Loans (the “Aggte Portfolio”) was as follows:

At December 31

2005 2004
Aggregat Sold Loans Aggregat Sold Loans
Portfolio Loans (1 Receivabl Portfolio Loans (1 Receivabl
(Dollars in thousands, except footnot

Portfolio outstanding (2 $447,22( $288,65. $ 158,56¢ $468,15¢ $339,30. $ 128,85
Weighted average interest ri 8.6% 8.9% 8.5% 7.8% 8.C% 7.1%
Annualized average yield (. 9.4% 9.6% 8.6% 8.9% 8.5% 8.7%
Weighted average contractual maturity (in ye. 15.2 14.€ 16.¢ 15.5 15.1 16.5
Delinquent and problem loans ( $ 158 $ — $ 158 $ 6861 $ 315 $ 3,711
Hospitality industry concentration 91.5% 89.6% 94.% 91.(% 89.5% 94.1%
Texas concentration % ( 24.(% 28.% 14.9% 24. % 28.1% 14.2%

1) In addition to loans of the QSPEs, includes SBA Z¢@n Program loans

@

Loan portfolio outstanding before loan loss reseraad deferred commitment fees. Loans receivablades the principal balance remaining on undemyloans

receivable in our 1998 structured loan financingrtsaction of $10.8 million and $12.9 million at Rewber 31, 2005 and 2004, respectiv

©)
Q)

provision for (reduction of) loan losses, by thegh¢éed average outstanding portfoli

For the periods ended December 31, the calculatibannualized average yield divides our interesbime, prepayment fees and other loan related éshgsted by thi

Includes loans which are either past due greatantB0 days or the collection of the balance of gipal and interest is considered unlikely and orichitthe fair value o
the collateral is less than the remaining unamediprincipal balance (“Problem Loans”). The balandees not include the principal balance of loansclithave been

identified as potential problem loans for whiclisiexpected that a full recovery of the principaldnce will be received through either collectidfoets or liquidation of

collateral (* Special Mention Loar™).

®)
December 31, 2005 for our loans receivable, Soldrisoor Aggregate Portfolic

Industry Concentration

We also had a concentration of approximately 10%oais receivable in Arizona at December 31, 2005 other concentrations greater than or equal t84léxisted at

The distribution of our loan portfolio by instny was as follows at December 31, 2005:

Loans Receivabl

Aggregate Portfolic

Numbe Numbe
of of
Loans Cost(l) % Loans Cost(l) %
(Dollars in thousands
Hotels and motel 16C $150,43! 94.9% 35C $409,10: 91.5%
Gasoline/service statiol 17 2,761 1.7% 25 11,64 2.6%
Apartments 3 2,04: 1.3% 9 8,752 2.0%
Restaurant 15 1,39¢ 0.9% 16 3,231 0.7%
Retail, othel 10 63¢€ 0.4% 10 2,27¢ 0.5%
Services 19 542 0.3% 26 4,611 1.C%
Other 16 751 0.5% 22 7,60( 1.7%
24C $158,56¢( 100.(% 45¢ $447,22( 100.(%

Loan portfolio outstanding before loan loss reseraad deferred commitment fe

Y
7
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SBA Programs
General
We utilize programs established by the SBAdanerate loan origination opportunities and providevith a funding source as follows:

. We participate as a private lender in the SBA 5fgFam which allows us to originate first mortgdgans with lower loa-to-value
ratios;

. We have an SBLC that originates loans through B&’s 7(a) Loan Progran

. We have two licensed SBICs regulated under the IBoainess Investment Act of 1958, as amen“SBIA”). Our SBICs use lor-
term funds provided by the SBA, together with thwim capital, to provide longerm collateralized loans to eligible small busses
as defined under SBA regulatiol

Our regulated SBA subsidiaries are periodycalamined and audited by the SBA to determine diamge with SBA regulations.
SBA 504 Prograrn

The SBA 504 Program assists small businesseistaining subordinated, long-term financing bymgunteeing debentures available through
certified development companies for the purposacofiiring land, building, machinery and equipmert gor modernizing, renovating or
restoring existing facilities and sites. A typidialance structure for an SBA 504 Program projectidanclude a first mortgage covering 50%
of the project cost from a private lender, a secmodigage obtained through the SBA 504 Programranyeip to 40% of the project cost an
contribution of at least 10% of the project costtlwy principals of the small businesses being tski¥Ve typically require at least a 20%
contribution of the equity in a project by our tmwers. The SBA does not guarantee the first mogigAihough the total sizes of projects
utilizing the SBA 504 Program are unlimited, cutheithe maximum amount of subordinated debt in iaolvidual project is generally
$1.5 million (or $2 million for certain projects)ypical project costs range in size from $1 milltors6 million.

SBA 7(a) Loan Progran

Under the SBA 7(a) Loan Program, the SBA gut@s 75% of qualified loans over $150,000 withhsadividual guarantees not exceeding
$1.5 million. While the eligibility requirements gie SBA 7(a) Loan Program vary by the industryhef borrower and other factors, the ger
eligibility requirements are that: (1) gross saléthe borrower cannot exceed $6.5 million, (2uidjassets of the borrower and affiliates ca
exceed specified limits, and (3) the maximum agae&BA loan guarantees to a borrower cannot ex@eé&dmillion. Maximum maturities fi
SBA 7(a) Loan Program loans are 25 years for refate and between seven and 15 years for the m&rdfianachinery, furniture, fixtures
and/or equipment. In order to operate as an SBLliCeasee is required to maintain a minimum netttv¢as defined by SBA regulations) of
the greater of (1) 10% of the outstanding loansit@ble and other investments or (2) $1.0 milliaswell as certain other regulatory
restrictions such as change in control provisi@ee “ltem 1A. Risk Factors.”

SBIC Program

We originate loans to small businesses thrauglSBICs. SBICs are intended to stimulate the ftd private equity capital to eligible small
businesses. Under present SBA regulations, eligilall businesses include businesses that havieveonth not exceeding $18 million and
have average annual fully taxable net income noteaing $6 million for the most recent two fiscahys. According to SBA regulations,
SBICs may make lonterm loans to small businesses and invest in th&yesecurities of such businesses. Under SBA atgris, an SBIC ce
issue debentures whose principal and interestasagieed to be paid to the debt holder in the evembn-payment by the SBIC. As a result,
the debentures’ costs of funds are usually lowergared to alternative fixed-rate sources of fundgslable to us.

PROPERTY OWNERSHIP

During the year ended December 31, 2005, tetanues and loss from continuing operations tompooperty division were approximately
$1.4 million (6% of our total revenues) and $3.4liom, respectively. At December 31, 2005, we resified nine of our 13 hotel properties to
discontinued operations as they are considered‘foetsale.” Total assets allocated to the propdiysion were approximately $26.6 million
(10% of total assets) at December 31, 2005.




Table of Contents

At December 31, 2005, we owned 13 limited ®mertospitality properties (individually, a “HotBroperty”). These properties were part of a
sale and leaseback transaction commencing in 1@888Anlington Hospitality, Inc. (“AHI") whereby weurchased the properties from AHI
and then leased the properties to a wholly-ownédidiary of AHI, Arlington Inns, Inc. (“All” and tgether with AHI, “Arlington”). We
concurrently entered into a Master Lease AgreeméhtAHI and All covering all the properties andtered into a guaranty agreement with
AHI whereby AHI guaranteed all obligations of Alhder the individual property lease agreements.Master Lease Agreement, as amended,
with the individual property lease agreements b&imgwn as the “Lease Agreement.” All filed for bamitcy protection under Chapter 11 of
the United States Bankruptcy Code (“Chapter 11"Jone 22, 2005. AHI filed for bankruptcy protectiomder Chapter 11 on August 31, 2005.

On January 13, 2006, we received rejectioiceston 12 of the individual property leases. Oraperty was previously rejected during
June 2005 and is currently being operated by wsigir a third party management company. As a retiite rejection of the leases, we have
now taken possession of the properties and hiiiedl plarty management companies to operate the pgrepeAccordingly, we are now subject
to fluctuations in our operating results due touhéderlying operations of the Hotel Properties velsr prior to the rejection of the leases we
were subject to credit risk of the underlying tem&ee “Item 1A. Risk Factors — Hotel Property Ovagp Risks.”

It is our intention to sell the propertiesaim orderly and efficient manner. Management betighiat is it probable that we will sell the
remaining Hotel Properties that are not subjechtotgages with significant prepayment penaltieshiwithe next 12 months, although no
assurances can be given that we will be able ®odés a result, we anticipate owning no more floain of the Amerihost Hotel Properties at
yeaend 2006. See “Item 7. Management's Discussionfaradysis of Financial Condition and Results of @jtiens — Current Operating
Overview and Economic Factors — Property Division.”

STRUCTURED LOAN TRANSACTIONS
General

Structured loan transactions have historidadign our primary method of obtaining funds for nean originations. In a structured loan
transaction, we contribute loans receivable to R B exchange for a subordinate financial inteireghat entity and obtain an opinion of
counsel that the contribution of the loans recdwad the SPE constitutes a “true sale” of the soateivable. The SPE issues notes payable
(usually through a private placement) to third igareind then distributes a portion of the notespbeyproceeds to us. The notes payable are
collateralized solely by the assets of the SPEhdfSPE meets the definition of a QSPE, we acdaounhe structured loan transaction as a sale
of our loans receivable; and as a result, neitmetdans receivable contributed to the QSPE nontites payable issued by the QSPE are
included in our consolidated financial statemente terms of the notes payable issued by the QPRIv&e that the partners of these QSPEs
are not liable for any payment on the notes. Acogylgl, if the QSPESs fail to pay the principal otaérest due on the notes, the sole recourse of
the holders of the notes is against the assetedSPESs. We have no obligation to pay the notesjmthe holders of the notes have any
recourse against our assets. We are the servitke édans pursuant to the transaction documerntsenpaid a fee of 30 basis points per year
based on the principal outstanding.

When a structured loan sale transaction ispteted: (1) our ownership interests in the QSPEsaacounted for as retained interests in
transferred assets (“Retained Interests”) andererded at the present value of the estimateddwash flows to be received from the QSPE
and (2) the difference between (i) the carryingieadf the loans receivable sold and (i) the surfapthe cash received and (b) the relative fair
value of our Retained Interests, constitutes thie galoss on sale. Gains or losses on these saggepresent a material portion of our net
income in the period in which the transactions occu

A structured loan financing is similar to eustured loan sale, with the exception that thedaation is not treated as a sale for financial
reporting purposes. Therefore, the loans receivatéributed to the SPE and the notes payableddsy¢he SPE are included in our
consolidated financial statements and as a rékelipwnership interest in the SPE is not accouftteds a retained interest. Even though the
loans receivable and the notes payable are inclodexir balance sheets from the structured loanéiimg transaction completed by PMC
Commercial in 1998, PMC Commercial has no obligatmpay the notes, nor do the holders of the red®e any recourse against PMC
Commercial's assets. The terms of the notes paysdled by the SPE provide that PMC Commerciabtdiable for payment on the notes.
Accordingly, even though the loans receivable &ednotes payable of the SPE are included in owsamated financial statements, if the SPE
fails to pay the principal or
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interest on the notes, the sole recourse of thideln®lof the notes is against the loans receivatileaay other assets of the SPE.

Our structured loan sale transactions anatstred loan financing transactions receive opinioos) outside counsel that opine to the legal
sale of the loans to the legal entity formed inrmxtion with the securitization. All of our secigdttion transactions provide a clean-up call. A
clean-up call is an option allowed by the trangactiocuments to repurchase the transferred askets tive amount of the outstanding assets
(or corresponding notes payable outstanding) falks level at which the cost of servicing thoseetssbecomes burdensome. The clean-up call
option regarding a loan in a QSPE or SPE is exenldy the party that contributed the loan to th&@B®r SPE. As a result of the
characteristics underlying the structured loandaation not satisfying the requirements of off-baksheet accounting treatment, the 1998
securitization originated by PMC Commercial wassidared a structured loan financing transaction.

Since we have historically relied on structll@an transactions as our primary source of opgyagpital to fund new loan originations, any
adverse changes in our ability to complete thig typtransaction, including any negative impactlmasset-backed securities market for the
type of product we generate, could have a detrigiaftect on our ability to generate funds to orage loans. See “ltem 1A — Risk Factors.”

Structured Loan Sale Transactions
General
As of December 31, 2005, the QSPEs considted o

PMC Capital, L.P. 19¢-1 (the*1998 Partnersh”) and its related general partn

PMC Capital, L.P. 19¢-1 (the*1999 Partnership) and its related general par

PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2000 (t*2000 Joint Ventur") and its related general partn

PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2001 (tI“2001 Joint Ventur”) and its related general partn

PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20-1 (the“2002 Joint Ventur’) and its related general partner; a

PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2003-1 (the “2003nidienture,” and together with the 2000 Joint Veatthe 2001 Joint Venture and the
2002 Joint Venture, th* Joint Venture”) and its related general partn

As a result of the merger, we acquired PMCitalip subordinate interests in the Joint Ventuard 100% of the subordinate interests in the
1998 Partnership and the 1999 Partnership (coliglgtithe “Acquired Structured Loan Sale Transaxdi)p. We previously owned subordinate
interests in the Joint Ventures (the “Originatedi&ured Loan Sale Transactions”). Even though axe awn 100% of the subordinate interest
in each of the Joint Ventures, since a portion el@ained through acquisition, we recorded thesestments separately. At the date of
acquisition, the fair value of the Acquired Struetdi Loan Sale Transactions became our cost.

In addition, First Western has Retained Irgtereelated to the sale of loans originated putsieaetne SBA 7(a) Loan Program.
2003 Structured Loan Sale Transaction

On October 7, 2003, we completed a structload sale transaction of a pool of variable-ratmkreceivable. PMC Commercial and PMC
Capital contributed loans receivable of $45.4 willand $57.8 million, respectively, to the 200hddenture. The 2003 Joint Venture issued,
through a private placement, approximately $92 Maniof its 2003 Loan-Backed Floating Rate Nott#ee(“2003 L.P. Notes”) of which
approximately $40.9 million was allocated to usdshen our ownership percentage in the 2003 Jointiw/e. The 2003 L.P. Notes, issued at
par, have a stated maturity in 2023, bear interesét on a quarterly basis, at the 90-day LIBOR (i.25%, and are collateralized by the loans
receivable contributed by us and PMC Capital to2d@3 Joint Venture. We accounted for this transacis a sale, recorded a gain of $711
and recorded our Retained Interests at an initredunt of $8,698,000 during 2003. At inception af 2003 Joint Venture, we had a subordi
interest of 44% in the limited partnership basedonshare of the capital.
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Originated Structured Loan Sale Transactions

Information relating to our Originated Strugd Loan Sale Transactions was as follows:

2000 Join 2001 Join 2002 Join 2003 Join
Venture Venture Venture Venture
(Dollars in thousands
Transaction dat 12/18/0( 06/27/0: 04/12/0: 10/07/0:
Principal amount of loans sol

At time of sale $ 5567 $ 32,66: $ 27,28t $ 45,45¢

At December 31, 200 $ 31,090 $ 24,07t $ 20,35. $ 31,10:
Structured notes

At time of sale $ 4955( $ 30,060 $ 24,557 $ 40,9U

At December 31, 200 $ 26,75¢ $ 21,506 $ 17,61¢ $ 31,18(
Weighted average interest rate on loans

At time of sale 9.63% 9.62% 9.2% L+4.02%

At December 31, 200 9.55% 9.67% 954046 L+4.02%
Required overcollateralizatio

At time of sale (2 11.(% 8.C% 10.(% 10.(%

At December 31, 2005 (: 17.8% 10.9% 13.2% 14.€%
Interest rate on the structured notes payabl 7.28% 6.3€% 6.67% L+1.25%
Rating of structured notes ( “Aae’ “Aae’ “Aae’ “Aac’
Cash reserve requirement 6.C% 6.C% 6.C% 6.C%

1) Variable interest rates are denoted by the spreasf the 9-day LIBOR “L").

2) The required overcollateralization percentage atdiof sale represents the portion of our Sold Laetaned by the QSPEs whose value is includecetaiRed Interests

3) The required overcollateralization percentage actBmber 31, 2005 was larger than the required ovéateralization percentage at time of sale sinciepaincipal
payments received on the underlying loans receévabé paid to the noteholdel

(4) Structured notes issued by the QSPEs were ratédidmygly' s Investors Service, In

5) The cash reserve requirement is 6% of the princgmabunt of loans outstanding. Transactions all hanimum reserve requirements of 2% of the prindigdance sold

at the time of the sal

11
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Acquired Structured Loan Sale Transactiot

Information relating to our Acquired Structdreoan Sale Transactions was as follows:

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
Partnershi Partnershi Joint Venturr  Joint Ventur  Joint Ventur:  Joint Ventur:
(Dollars in thousands

Principal amount of loans sol

At February 29, 200 $ 21,70 $ 29,80( $ 17,34t $ 37,197 $ 36,10: $ 56,42«

At December 31, 200 $ 1599 $ 20,200 $ 11,18t $ 25,100 $ 22,49. $ 44,47(
Structured notes

At February 29, 200 $ 21222 $ 2639 $ 15,63¢ $ 33,32« % 32,93. $ 50,77«

At December 31, 200 $ 1524 $ 16,79 $ 9,941 $ 21,22 $ 18,23: $ 41,60:
Weighted average interest rate on loans

At February 29, 200 P+1.2:% 9.4(% 9.2(% 9.64% 9.5&% L+4.02%

At December 31, 200 P+1.1%% 9.0% 9.0€% 9.67% 9.62% L+4.02%
Required overcollateralization (2) (¢

At February 29, 200 10.5% 12.(% 15.7% 10.6% 12.(% 10.2%

At December 31, 200 10.5% 17.7% 24.4% 15.7% 19.2% 13.(%
Mortgage-backed security (4 5.C% — — — — —
Interest rate on structured notes P-1.00% 6.6(% 7.28% 6.3€% 6.67% L+1.25%
Rating of structured notes ( “Aac’ “Aae’ “Aae’ “Aae’ “Aac’ “Aac’
Cash reserve requirement $  1,32¢ 6.C% 6.C% 6.C% 6.C% 6.C%

1) Variable interest rates are denoted by the spreast gunder) the prime rate' P*) or the 9(-day LIBOR “L").
2) The required overcollateralization percentage abRery 29, 2004 represents the portion of our Saddns retained by the QSPEs whose value is includ&etained

Interests.
3) For the majority of the Acquired Structured LoarleSEransactions, the required overcollateralizatiparcentage at December 31, 2005 was larger tharrélkuired
overcollateralization percentage at February 2902Gince all principal payments received on thearlyihg loans receivable are paid to the notehotd

4) Owned by PMC Commercie

(5) Structured notes issued by the QSPEs were ratédidmygly' s Investors Service, In

(6) The cash reserve requirement is 6% of the princgmabunt of loans outstanding for all transactionithvthe exception of the 1998 Partnership. Traniges all have
minimum reserve requirements of 2% of the princidénce sold at the time of the sale. The 1998rfeaship is currently at its minimum requireme

Retained Interests

As a result of our structured loan sale tratisas, we have Retained Interests representingesioiual interest in the loans sold to the
QSPEs. When we securitize loans, we are requiregctignize Retained Interests, which representight to receive net future cash flows, at
their fair value. Our Retained Interests consigi)ahe required overcollateralization, which ietretention of a portion of each of the Sold
Loans, (ii) the reserve fund, which representsdgiired cash balance owned by the QSPE andh@i)rtterest-only strip receivable, which
represents the future excess funds to be gendrgtite QSPE after payment of all obligations of @®PE. Our Retained Interests are subject
to credit, prepayment and interest rate risks. 83tenated fair value of our Retained Interesteigidnined based on the present value of
estimated future cash flows that we will receivanirthe QSPEs. The estimated future cash flowsalcelated based on assumptions
concerning, among other things, loan losses arphyreent speeds. On a quarterly basis, we measaifaithvalue of, and record income
relating to, the Retained Interests based upoffutinee anticipated cash flows discounted basednosséimate of market interest rates for
investments of this type. Any appreciation of tretdined Interests is included in our balance sinda¢neficiaries’ equity. Any depreciation of
Retained Interests is either included in our state@of income as either a realized loss (if thera ieduction in expected future cash flows) or
on the balance sheet in beneficiaries’ equity agramalized loss.

We retain a portion of the default and prepagtirisk associated with the underlying loans afRetained Interests. Actual defaults and
prepayments, with respect to estimating future éasts for purposes of valuing our
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Retained Interests will vary from our assumptigussibly to a material degree, and slower (fasken anticipated prepayments of principal or
lower (higher) than anticipated loan losses willrgase (decrease) the fair value of our Retainealdsts and related cash flows. We regularly
measure our loan loss, prepayment and other asgumsatgainst the actual performance of the loalts sdthough we believe that
assumptions made as to the future cash flows asonable, actual rates of loss or prepayments/aill from those assumed and the
assumptions may be revised based upon changestsmofacircumstances. See “ltem 1A — Risk Factortnvestments General — There is no
market for our Retained Interests and the valwelistile.”

In accordance with generally accepted accogrgrinciples, our consolidated financial stateraeltt not include the assets, liabilities,
partners’ capital, revenues or expenses of the @SfREa result, at December 31, 2005 and 2004¢ansolidated balance sheets do not
include $276.1 million and $321.4 million in assetspectively, and $220.8 million and $263.4 millin liabilities, respectively, related to
these structured loan sale transactions recordeldeb@®SPEs. At December 31, 2005, the partnerstatay the QSPESs was approximately
$55.3 million compared to the value of the assedd&etained Interests of $62.2 million.

TAX STATUS

PMC Commercial has elected to be taxed asl@ Rider the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as det:(the “Code”). As a REIT, PMC
Commercial is generally not subject to Federal inedax (including any applicable alternative minimtax) to the extent that it distributes at
least 90% of its REIT taxable income to sharehald€ertain of PMC Commercial’s subsidiaries, inatgdrirst Western and PMCIC, have
elected to be treated as taxable REIT subsididties, their earnings are subject to U.S. Fedacalme tax. To the extent PMC Commercial’s
taxable REIT subsidiaries retain their earnings pmdits, these earnings and profits will be un&alde for distribution to our shareholders.

PMC Commercial may, however, be subject ttedeiFederal excise taxes and state and local taxé@s income and property. If PMC
Commercial fails to qualify as a REIT in any tavabear, it will be subject to Federal income taxesegular corporate rates (including any
applicable alternative minimum tax) and will notddae to qualify as a REIT for four subsequent dexgears. REITs are subject to a number
of organizational and operational requirements uatiiee Code. See “Item 1A — Risk Factors — REIT RedeRisks” for additional tax status
information.

EMPLOYEES

We employed 45 individuals including marketprgfessionals, investment professionals, operatprofessionals and administrative staf
of December 31, 2005. In addition, we have employragreements with our executive officers. Annwdsalary during the terms of the
contracts does not exceed $350,000 for any oneithdil. Our operations are conducted from our Balleexas office. We believe the
relationship with our employees is good.

COMPETITION

In originating loans we compete with othercakly commercial lenders, banks, other REITS, sgwiand loan associations, insurance
companies and other entities that originate lostay of these competitors have greater financidlmanagerial resources than us, are able to
provide services we are not able to provide.(depository services), and may be better able tostdnd the impact of economic downturns
than we are.

For our variable-rate loan product, we beliaecompete effectively on the basis of interetszour long-term maturities and payment
schedules, the quality of our service, our repatesis a lender, timely credit analysis and graasgronsiveness to renewal and refinancing
requests from borrowers.

While we have originated fixed-rate loans,dwenot expect to originate a significant amounfix@#d-rate loans in the near future since our
sources of funds are primarily variable-rate ane ttucompetitors with a lower cost of funds ablgtovide a fixed-rate loan at rates below
what we would have to generate.

The limited service hospitality segment of kimel business is highly competitive. As such, ldatel Properties compete on the basis of
price, quality, reputation, services and reservasigstems, among other things. Other hotel ownersimve greater resources than us and may
be able to provide other services that we canrfeérd is no assurance that we will be able to coengiééctively and losses could result which
could be material to our results of operationdmaricial condition.
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CUSTOMERS

In relation to our lending division, we aret dlependent upon a single borrower, or a few bogrsywhose loss would have a material
adverse effect on us. In addition, we have notddamore than 10% of our assets to any single bamrow

Our property division is currently dependepon third party managers to operate the Hotel Rtigise The loss of our third party managers
as operators of our properties could have a matatizerse effect on us. As a REIT, we would be iregito find tenants or third party
management companies for our Hotel Properties| Bmth time as a new lease could be entered intlweoproperty was sold, we would incur
additional holding costs, legal fees and possibbtgto re-franchise the properties.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly, current and specdglorts and other information with the Securitiesl Exchange Commission (the “SEC”). All
documents may be located at the SEC’s Public ReterRoom at 100 F Street, NE, Room 1580, Washin@dd. 20549 or you may obtain
information on the operation of the Public RefereRoom by calling 1-800-SEC-0330. Our SEC filings @lso available to the public, free of
charge, from our internet site at www.pmctrust.camisoon as reasonably practicable after the epoetfiled with, or furnished to, the SEC
at the SEC’s internet site @ivw.sec.gov

Item 1A. RISK FACTORS

Management has identified the following importawtérs that could cause actual results to differtenially from those reflected in
forward-looking statements or from our historical resulifiese factors, which are not all-inclusive, coluétve a material impact on our asset
valuations, results of operations or financial caiah. In addition, these factors could impair cability to maintain dividend distributions at
current levels.

Investment Risks— Lending Activities

Competition might prevent us from originating loansat favorable yields, which would harm our resultsof operations and our ability to
continue paying dividends at current levels.

Our net income depends on our ability to ordgé loans at favorable spreads over our borrosisgs. In originating loans, we compete v
other specialty commercial lenders, banks, othdfREsavings and loan associations, insurance coi@pand other entities that originate
loans, many of which have greater financial resesitban us. As a result, we may not be able tanatig sufficient loans at favorable spreads
over our borrowing costs, which would harm our fessof operations and consequently, our abilitgaatinue paying dividends at current
levels.

There are significant risks in lending to small bumesses.

Our loans receivable consist primarily of Isaa small, privately-owned businesses. There iguidicly available information about these
businesses; therefore, we must rely on our owndiligeence to obtain information in connection wihr investment decisions. Our borrowers
may not meet net income, cash flow and other c@eetests typically imposed by banks. A borrowebility to repay its loan may be adver:
impacted by numerous factors, including a downtarits industry or other negative economic condisioDeterioration in a borrower’s
financial condition and prospects may be accompmblyedeterioration in the collateral for the loémaddition, small businesses typically
depend on the management talents and efforts opersen or a small group of people for their susc€&hke loss of services of one or more of
these persons could have an adverse impact orpratmns of the small business. Small companiesyaically more vulnerable to customer
preferences, market conditions and economic dowatand often need additional capital to expandorpete. These factors may have an
impact on the ultimate recovery of our loans reakig from such businesses. Loans to small busisgdsaefore, involve a high degree of
business and financial risk, which can result ibssantial losses and accordingly should be consitigpeculative.
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There is volatility in the valuation of our loans receivable which can require the establishment of &m loss reserves.

There is typically no public market or estabéd trading market for the loans we originate. illigeiid nature of our loans may adversely
affect our ability to dispose of such loans at sméen it may be advantageous for us to liquidath snvestments.

To the extent one or several of our borroveaierience significant operating difficulties and are forced to liquidate the collateral
underlying the loan, future losses may be substhrthe determination of whether significant doekists and whether a loan loss reserve is
necessary for each loan requires judgment and @eraion of the facts and circumstances existirthetevaluation date. Changes to the facts
and circumstances of the borrower and/or the physindition of the collateral underlying the lo#ime hospitality industry and the economy
may require the establishment of significant addii loan loss reserves.

Changes in interest rates could negatively affecehding operations, which could result in reduced eaings.

The net income of our lending operations isemally dependent upon the “spread” between the atwhich we borrow funds and the rate
at which we loan these funds. During periods ofhgfirgg interest rates, interest rate mismatchesdcoegiatively impact our net income,
dividend yield, and the market price of our comrsbares.

At the present time, we primarily originateiale-rate loans and have certain debt whichng{term and at fixed interest rates and
preferred stock which is long-term with a fixedidiend yield. If the yield on loans originated witinds obtained from fixedate borrowings ¢
preferred stock fails to cover the cost of suctd&jrour cash flow will be reduced.

As a result of our dependence on variableloates (all of our current commitments are for &bké-rate loans), our interest income will be
reduced during low interest rate environments.hoextent that LIBOR or the prime rate decreasms frurrent levels, interest income on our
currently outstanding loans receivable will decline

Changes in interest rates do not have an inateetinpact on the interest income of our fixecefiaans receivable. Our interest rate risk on
our fixed-rate loans receivable is primarily duddan prepayments and maturities. The average ityatdrour loan portfolio is less than their
average contractual terms because of prepaymemtsaverage life of mortgage loans receivable témdscrease when the current mortgage
rates are substantially higher than rates on exjstiortgage loans receivable and, conversely, dser@hen the current mortgage rates are
substantially lower than rates on existing mortglages receivable (due to refinancings of fixedfans receivable at lower rates).

We depend on the accuracy and completeness of infoation about potential borrowers and guarantors.

In deciding whether or not to extend credienter into transactions with potential borrowerd/ar their guarantors, we rely on information
furnished to us by or on behalf of potential boressvand/or guarantors, including financial stateisyezonstruction invoices and other finani
information. We also rely on representations okptitll borrowers and/or guarantors as to the acguaad completeness of that information.
Our financial condition and results of operationsld be negatively impacted to the extent we relfioancial statements that are materially
misleading.

Investment Risks— General

There is no market for our Retained Interests andlie value is volatile.

Due to the limited number of entities that doct transactions with similar assets, the relftigenall size of our Retained Interests and the
limited number of buyers for such assets, no rgaditertainable market exists for our Retaineddsts. Therefore, our estimate of the fair
value may vary significantly from what a willing yoer would pay for these assets. If a ready markistedl for our Retained Interests, the value
would be different and such difference may be $icgmt.
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The following is a sensitivity analysis of dRetained Interests as of December 31, 2005 tdibigtthe volatility that results when
prepayments, loan losses and discount rates dezatif than our assumptions:

Estimatec
Fair Asset
Changed Assumptic Value Change (1
(In thousands
Losses increase by 50 basis points per annul $ 60,26( ($2,73))
Losses increase by 100 basis points per annu $ 57,59 ($5,407)
Rate of prepayment increases by 5% per annul $ 62,05 (%939
Rate of prepayment increases by 10% per annul $ 61,26¢ ($1,72Y
Discount rates increase by 100 basis pc $ 60,67 ($2,319)
Discount rates increase by 200 basis pc $ 58,48: ($4,509)

1) Any depreciation of our Retained Interests is eitheluded in the accompanying statement of incamsa realized loss (if there is a reduction in eotpd future casl
flows) or on our balance sheet in beneficia’ equity as an unrealized los

2) If we experience significant losses (i.e., in egadsanticipated losses), the effect on our Rethingerests would first be to reduce the valuehefinteres-only strip
receivables. To the extent the interest-only seigeivables could not fully absorb the losses dffiect would then be to reduce the value of ouemesfunds and then the
value of our required overcollateralizatio

3) For example, an 8% assumed rate of prepayment warlidcreased to 13% or 18% based on increase$w06510% per annum, respective

These sensitivities are hypothetical and shbelused with caution. Values based on changdege assumptions generally cannot be
extrapolated since the relationship of the changessumptions to the change in value may not leadinThe effect of a variation in a particular
assumption on the estimated fair value of our Rethinterests is calculated without changing ahgioassumption. In reality, changes in one
factor are not isolated from changes in anotheckwhiight magnify or counteract the sensitivities.

Changes in any of these assumptions or astealts which deviate from assumptions will afféet estimated fair value of our Retained
Interests, possibly to a material degree. Therebeamo assurance as to the accuracy of these éstima

We have a concentration of investments in the hogplity industry and in certain states, which may ngatively impact our financial
condition and results of operations.

Substantially all of our revenue is generdteth loans collateralized by hospitality propertée®sl the ownership of Hotel Properties. At
December 31, 2005, our loans receivable were appedgly 95% concentrated in the hospitality industnd approximately 93% of the loans
sold to our QSPEs were concentrated in the hogpitatustry. Any economic factors that negativghpact the hospitality industry, including
terrorism, travel restrictions, bankruptcies orestpolitical or geopolitical events, could have atemial adverse effect on our financial condi
and results of operations.

At December 31, 2005, approximately 15% ofloans receivable were collateralized by propeitieBexas, approximately 10% were
collateralized by properties in Arizona and appnaiely 28% of the loans sold to our QSPEs weratmthlized by properties in Texas. No
other state had a concentration of 10% or gredteuiloans receivable, loans sold to our QSPE&gyregate Portfolio at December 31, 2005.
See “Properties” in Item 2 of this Form 10-K fofdrmation on state concentrations related to oweH®eroperties. A decline in economic
conditions in any state in which we have a conegiuin of investments could have a material adveffget on our financial condition and
results of operations.

We are subject to prepayment risk on our Retainedrterests and loans receivable which could result itosses or reduced earnings and
negatively affect our cash available for distributon to shareholders.

Prepayments of fixed-rate loans generallyaase during times of declining interest rates. @sely, prepayments of variable-rate loans
generally increase during times of increasing egerates. The proceeds from the prepayments weé/eeare either used to repay debt or
invested initially in temporary investments. Durirgglucing interest rate environments and when ctitigeeis greater, prepayments of our
fixed-rate loans have generally been re-loanedomuaitted to be re-loaned at lower interest rates the prepaid loans receivable. For

16




Table of Contents

prepayments on variable-rate loans, if the spreadivarge over LIBOR or the prime rate were to diseethe lower interest rates we would
receive on these new loans receivable would hawlaerse effect on our results of operations apew@ing upon the rate of future
prepayments may further impact our results of dpmra.

Prepayments on loans sold to the QSPEs may &daegative impact on our financial conditionesults of operations. Prepayments of Ic
receivable with higher interest rates negativelpaet the value of our Retained Interests to a greattent than prepayments of loans
receivable with lower interest rates. Prepaymeantxcess of assumptions will cause a decline ifidinevalue of our Retained Interests
primarily relating to a reduction in the excessdsifour interest-only strip receivable) expectednfrour structured loan sale transactions. For
example, if a $1.0 million loan with an interesteraf 10% prepays and the “all-in cost” of that @&Pstructured notes was 7%, we would lose
the 3% spread we had expected to receive on thatitofuture periods. Our “all-in costs” includedrest, servicing, trustee and other ongoing
costs. The “spread” that is lost may be offsetdrt pr in whole by any prepayment fee that we ctlle

Our SBLC sells the guaranteed portion of nodsts originated loans through private placemétgcondary Market Sales”). These sales
are particularly sensitive to prepayments. Our RethlInterests in these loan sales consists onllyeo$pread between the interest collected
from the borrower and the interest paid to the paser of the guaranteed portion of the loan. Theegto the extent the prepayments of these
loans exceed estimates, we lose the estimateddiaie of the associated Retained Interests.

Our Board of Trust Managers may change operating plicies and strategies without shareholder approvabdr prior notice and such
change could harm our business and results of opeians and the value of our stock.

Our Board of Trust Managers has the authaoityodify or waive our current operating policieglatrategies, including PMC
Commercial’'s election to operate as a REIT, withmiar notice and without shareholder approval. &&enot predict the effect any changes to
our current operating policies and strategies waalge on our business, operating results and \dlaar stock; however, the effect could be
adverse.

Liquidity and Capital Resources Risks

Our operating results could be negatively impactedby our inability to access certain financial markes.

We rely upon access to capital markets asiece®f liquidity to satisfy our working capital s, grow our business and invest in loans.
Although we believe that we maintain sufficientess to these financial markets, adverse changbe iconomy, the overall health of the
limited service hospitality industry and increaseah losses could limit access to these marketgestdct us from continuing our current
operating strategy or implementing new operatingtsgies.

The market for structured loan transactions may detine, which would decrease the availability of, andncrease the cost of, working
capital and negatively affect the potential for gravth.

We will continue to need capital to fund loaHsstorically, we have sold loans receivable as phstructured loan transactions, borrowed
from financial institutions and issued equity séies to raise capital. A reduction in the availapiof funds from financial institutions or the
assetbacked securities market could have a materialragweffect on our financial condition and our réesof operations. We must distributt
least 90% of our REIT taxable income to our shaddrs to maintain our REIT status under the CodeaAesult, that income will not be
available to fund loans. Our long-term ability ntinue to grow depends, to a large extent, orability to sell asset-backed securities through
structured loan transactions. In certain econonddkets the availability of funds may be diministlwedhe “spread” charged for funds may
increase causing us to delay a structured loasdrdion. In addition, terrorist attacks or politioageopolitical events could impact the
availability and cost of capital.
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A number of factors could impair our abilityr, alter our decision, to complete a structured lwansaction. These factors include, but ar:
limited to:

. As a result of certain economic conditiomyveistors in the type of asset-backed securitidssthglace may increase our cost of
capital by widening the “spreads” (over a benchnsargh as LIBOR or treasury rates) they requirerdeoto purchase the asset-
backed securities or cease acquiring our types#-backed security

. A deterioration in the performance of ourrlsaeceivable or the loans receivable of our gremmsactions (for example, higher than
expected loan losses or delinquencies) may detenfial investors from purchasing our a-backed securitie:

. A deterioration in the operations or marketgeption of the limited service sector of the fitadity industry may deter potential
investors from purchasing our as-backed securities or lower the available ratingnftbe rating agencies; a

. A change in the underlying criteria utilized by tla¢ing agencies may cause transactions to retmiver ratings than previous
issued thereby increasing the cost on our trarsac

Significant changes in any of these criteraymesult in us temporarily suspending the usdrattured loan transactions and we may seek
other sources of financing. A reduction in the &alglity or an increased cost of this source ofdsicould have a material adverse effect on our
financial condition and results of operations simgegking capital may not be available or availadl@cceptable “spreads” to fund future loan
originations or to acquire real estate.

We use leverage to fund our capital needs which maijies the effect of changing interest rates on ougarnings.

We have borrowed funds and intend to obtaditexhal funds. As a result, we use leverage talfaar capital needs. Private lenders and the
SBA have fixed dollar claims on our assets supaddhe claims of the holders of our common shdreserage magnifies the effect that rising
or falling interest rates have on our earnings. Atyease in the interest rate earned by us orsimants in excess of the interest rate on the
funds obtained from borrowings would cause ourime&ime and earnings per share to increase morehegrwould without leverage, while
any decrease in the interest rate earned by usvestments would cause net income and earningshpee to decline by a greater amount than
they would without leverage. Leverage is thus galheconsidered a speculative investment technitjuerder for us to repay indebtedness on
a timely basis, we may be required to dispose sédtasvhen we would not otherwise do so and atpridech may be below the net book va
of such assets. Dispositions of assets could hawaterial adverse effect on our financial conditord results of operations.

Operating Risks

Economic slowdowns, negative political events andhanges in the competitive environment could advergeaffect operating results.

Several factors may impact the hospitalityustdy. Many of the businesses to which we have madeill make, loans may be susceptible
to economic slowdowns or recessions. During econamwnturns, there may be reductions in busines®tand consumers generally take
fewer vacations. Terrorism, bankruptcies or ottaditipal or geopolitical events could negativelyeatt our borrowers or our Hotel Properties.
Our nonperforming assets are likely to increase duringe¢hgeriods. These conditions could lead to lossesii portfolio and a decrease in
interest income, net income and assets.

Another factor which affects the limited see/sector of the hospitality industry is a sigrficrise in gasoline prices within a short period
of time. Most of the limited service hospitalityoperties collateralizing our loans are locatedrdarstate highways. When gas prices sharply
increase, occupancy rates for properties locatddterstate highways may decrease. These factoysesese a reduction in revenue per
available room. If revenue for the limited servémtor of the hospitality industry were to expetesignificant sustained reductions, (1) the
ability of our borrowers to meet their obligatioemuld be impaired and loan losses could increadd2)revenues would decrease for our F
Properties and losses could result.

Many of our competitors have greater finanara managerial resources than us and are ablte\me services we are not able to provide
(i.e.,depository services). As a result of these compstigreater financial resources, they may be battée to withstand the impact of
economic downturns.
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There may be significant fluctuations in our quartely results which may adversely affect our stock pice.
Our quarterly operating results fluctuate blase a number of factors, including, among others:

. Interest rate change

. The volume and timing of loan originations and psgpents of our loans receivab
. The recognition of gains or losses on investmamtkiding our Hotel Propertie

. The level of competition in our markets; &

. General economic conditions, especially those whftct the hospitality industr

As a result of the above factors, quarterguhes should not be relied upon as being indicativeerformance in future quarters.
We depend on our key personnel, and the loss of any our key personnel could adversely affect our agrations.

We depend on the diligence, experience anbddlour key personnel (executive officers) whayide management services to us for the
selection, acquisition, structuring, monitoring aade of our portfolio assets and the borrowingslus acquire these assets. We have entered
into employment agreements with our executive efic The loss of any executive officer could hatmlmusiness, financial condition, cash
flow and results of operations.

We operate in a highly regulated environment, chargs in which could adversely affect our financial aadition or results of operations.

As a company whose common shares are pulttacded, we are subject to the rules and regulatibtise SEC. In addition, we are regulated
by the SBA. Changes in laws that govern our estitiay significantly affect our business. Laws agliations may be changed from time to
time, and the interpretations of the relevant lawd regulations are also subject to change. Angghan the laws or regulations governing our
business could have a material impact on our filducondition or results of operations.

At any time, U.S. Federal income tax laws goirgg REITs or the administrative interpretatiorishmse laws may be amended. Any of tt
new laws or interpretations thereof may take effettbactively and could adversely affect us. TolesJand Growth Tax Relief Reconciliation
Act of 2003 reduced the tax rate on both dividegmis long-term capital gains for most ncorporate taxpayers to 15% until 2008. This red
maximum tax rate generally does not apply to omifREIT dividends, which continue to be subjectaw at the higher tax rates applicable to
ordinary income (a maximum rate of 35%). HoweMeg, 15% maximum tax rate does apply to certain RE$Tributions. This legislation may
cause shares in non-REIT corporations to be a attnactive investment to individual investors tisfrares in REITs and may adversely affect
the market price of our common shares.

To the extent a loan becomes a problem loanyil deliver a default notice and begin foreclesand liquidation proceedings when we
determine that pursuit of these remedies is the aygzropriate course of action. Foreclosure andigutcy are complex and sometimes time
consuming processes that are subject to Federatatedlaws and regulations, as well as variougdlinies imposed by mortgage investors.

In conjunction with the operations of our dssequired in liquidation and Hotel Properties,ane subject to numerous Federal, state and
local laws and government regulations includingiemmental, occupational health and safety, statklacal taxes and laws relating to access
for disabled persons.

Under various Federal, state and local langinances and regulations, a current or former ewneperator of real estate may be
considered liable for the costs of remediatingemnaoving hazardous substances found on its propeggrdless of whether or not the property
owner or operator was responsible for its preseBuaeh liability may be imposed by the Environmeitedtection Agency or any state or local
government authority regardless of fault. The utiencosts under environmental laws and the timfrigese costs are difficult to predict, and
the liability under some environmental laws relai@dontaminated sites can be imposed retroactivedyy be on a joint and several basis and
could be material to our financial statements sults of operations.

The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990ADA") requires all public accommodations and comaigrfacilities to meet federal
requirements related to access and use by dispblsdns. Compliance with the ADA requirements coatfliire removal of access barriers.
Although we believe that the properties that we @vn
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finance are substantially in compliance with thesspiirements, a determination that the propertiesiat in compliance with the ADA could
result in the imposition of fines by the U.S. Gaweent or an award of damages to private litigants.

REIT Related Risks

Failure to qualify as a REIT would subject us to US. Federal income tax.

If a company meets certain income and asgetslfication and income distribution requirememtsier the Code, it can qualify as a REIT
and be entitled to pass-through tax treatment. \WWieldvcease to qualify for pass-through tax treatrifeme were unable to comply with these
requirements. PMC Commercial is also subject toraaeductible 4% excise tax (and, in certain casmporate level income tax) if we fail to
make certain distributions. Failure to qualify aBEIT would subject us to Federal income tax agefwere an ordinary corporation, resulting
in a substantial reduction in both our net assedisthe amount of income available for distributiorour shareholders.

We believe that we have operated in a manarallows us to qualify as a REIT under the Cautgiatend to continue to so operate.
Although we believe that we are organized and dpexa a REIT, no assurance can be given that weantinue to remain qualified as a
REIT. Qualification as a REIT involves the applioatof technical and complex provisions of the Céatewhich there are limited judicial or
administrative interpretations and involves theedmination of various factual matters and circumség not entirely within our control. In
addition, no assurance can be given that new &@isl regulations, administrative interpretationgourt decisions will not significantly
change the tax laws with respect to qualificatisra@EIT or the Federal income tax consequencssabf qualification.

At any time, new laws, interpretations, ortalecisions may change the Federal tax laws raggrdr the U.S. Federal income tax
consequences of, qualification as a REIT. In addjtcompliance with the REIT qualification testsilcbrestrict our ability to take advantage of
attractive investment opportunities in ngualifying assets, which would negatively affea ttash available for distribution to our sharehidt

If PMC Commercial fails to qualify as a REIT, we ynamong other things:

. not be allowed a deduction for distributions to sbareholders in computing our taxable inco

. be subject to U.S. Federal income tax, inclgény applicable alternative minimum tax, on taxable income at regular corporate
rates;

. be subject to increased state and local taxes;

. unless entitled to relief under certain dtatyiprovisions, be disqualified from treatmen®aREIT for the taxable year in which we
lost our qualification and the four taxable yeaofving the year during which we lost our qualiion.

As a result of these factors, failure to diyadis a REIT could also impair our ability to exdawur business and raise capital, substantially
reduce the funds available for distribution to sbareholders and may reduce the market price of@umon shares.

Ownership limitation associated with our REIT status may restrict change of control or business combation opportunities.

In order for us to qualify as a REIT, no mtran 50% in value of our outstanding capital sharaeg be owned, directly or indirectly, by fi
or fewer individuals during the last half of anyeraar year. “Individuals” include natural persopgyate foundations, some employee benefit
plans and trusts, and some charitable trusts.

To preserve our REIT status, our declaratioinust generally prohibits any shareholder fromedily or indirectly owning more than 9.8%
of any class or series of our outstanding commaneshor preferred shares. The ownership limitatmurld have the effect of discouraging a
takeover or other transaction in which holderswf@mmon shares might receive a premium for tsle@res over the then prevailing market
price or which holders might believe to be otheeniistheir best interests.

Failure to make required distributions to our shareholders would subject us to tax.

In order to qualify as a REIT, an entity gedligrmust distribute to its shareholders, eachhfxgear, at least 90% of its taxable income,
other than any net capital gain and excluding the distributed taxable income of
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taxable REIT subsidiaries. As a result, our shddehie receive periodic distributions from us. Sdddtributions are taxable as ordinary income
to the extent that they are made out of curremicoumulated earnings and profits. To the extentalREIT satisfies the 90% distribution
requirement, but distributes less than 100% abitable income, it will be subject to federal cagie income tax on its undistributed income.
In addition, the REIT will incur a 4% nondeductilgecise tax on the amount, if any, by which itdriisitions in any calendar year are less 1
the sum of:

. 85% of its ordinary income for that ye:
. 95% of its capital gain net income for that yeand
. 100% of its undistributed taxable income from psiears.

We have paid out, and intend to continue {oqa, our REIT taxable income to shareholders imaaner intended to satisfy the 90%
distribution requirement and to avoid both Fedetaporate income tax and the 4% excise tax.

Our taxable income may substantially exceathetiincome as determined based on generally stepcounting principles (“GAAP”)
because, for example, capital losses will be dedlict determining GAAP income, but may not be débiecin computing taxable income. In
addition, we may invest in assets that generatbtaxncome in excess of economic income or in adeaf the corresponding cash flow from
the assets, referred to as excess non-cash inédtheugh some types of non-cash income are exclugéeétermining the 90% distribution
requirement, we will incur Federal corporate incameand the 4% excise tax with respect to any cash income items if we do not distribute
those items on an annual basis. As a result dittegoing, we may generate less cash flow tharbtexacome in a particular year. In that
event, we may be required to use cash reservas, debt, or liquidate non-cash assets at ratesnestthat we regard as unfavorable in order to
satisfy the distribution requirement and to av@ddral corporate income tax and the 4% excisentéhxait year.

Our ownership of and relationship with our taxableREIT subsidiaries will be limited, and a failure to comply with the limits would
jeopardize our REIT status and may result in the aplication of a 100% excise tax

Subject to certain restrictions, a REIT mayhawp to 100% of the stock of one or more taxabléTREibsidiaries. A taxable REIT subsidi
may earn income that would not be qualifying incafrearned directly by the parent REIT. Both thésidiary and the REIT must jointly elect
to treat the subsidiary as a taxable REIT subsidiarcorporation of which a taxable REIT subsididitectly or indirectly owns more than 3!
of the voting power or value of the stock will amatically be treated as a taxable REIT subsidi@merall, no more than 20% of the value of a
REIT’s assets may consist of stock or securitiesngf or more taxable REIT subsidiaries. A taxali#TRsubsidiary generally will pay income
tax at regular corporate rates on any taxable irctivat it earns. In addition, the taxable REIT @libsy rules limit the deductibility of interest
paid or accrued by a taxable REIT subsidiary tpésent REIT to assure that the taxable REIT sudnsids subject to an appropriate level of
corporate taxation. The rules also impose a 1008isexax on certain transactions between a taxRBI& subsidiary and its parent REIT that
are not conducted on an arm’s-length basis.

Our taxable REIT subsidiaries are PMCIC, Rivgstern, PMC Funding Corp. and PMC Properties, (IftMC Properties”). PMC Funding
Corp. holds assets on our behalf. PMC Propertitreei®perator, through third party management conmegaof certain of our Hotel Properties.

Our taxable REIT subsidiaries are subjectaiomal corporate income taxes. We will monitor atiates the value of our investments in
taxable REIT subsidiaries for the purpose of emgucompliance with the rule that no more than 20%e value of our assets may consist of
taxable REIT subsidiary stock and securities (wihécapplied at the end of each calendar quarté.aggregate value of our taxable REIT
subsidiary stock and securities is less than 20#ef/alue of our total assets (including our téed@EIT subsidiary stock and securities). In
addition, we will scrutinize all of our transact®with our taxable REIT subsidiaries for the pugogensuring that they are entered into on
arm’s-length terms in order to avoid incurring t% excise tax described above. There are nakdison requirements applicable to the
taxable REIT subsidiaries and after-tax earningg bearetained. There can be no assurance, howeaerve will be able to comply with the
20% limitation on ownership of taxable REIT subaigtistock and securities on an ongoing basis $o emintain REIT status or to avoid
application of the 100% excise tax imposed on @ertan-arm’s-length transactions.
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Hotel Property Ownership Risks

We are dependent on third party management for th@peration and management of our Hotel Properties ashwe are subject to
operating risks of Hotel Properties.

We are currently dependent upon third partpagers to operate and manage our Hotel Propefties.REIT, PMC Commercial cannot
directly operate the Hotel Properties. The opegatésults of our Hotel Properties are subjectvaréety of risks which could negatively imp:
their cash flows.

Arlington rejected the remaining 12 individyabperty leases on January 13, 2006. As a reselgre incurring costs including holding ct
and operating costs until the properties are 8bkile we are unable to currently quantify thesegose anticipate, based on the properties’
past operating results, that working capital skadlgfmay occur during the winter months. In addifiour properties are typically located in
tertiary markets and as a result are generallyrigrd on the local economy and businesses to genergenue. We expect to sell properties in
an orderly and timely manner. In addition, we megksto locate new tenants for some or all of outeHBroperties. There can be no assurance
that we will be able to find new tenants for ourtéld’roperties or negotiate to receive the sameuatraf historical lease income.

Our ability to sell the Hotel Properties at favoralle prices could be adversely affected by market cditions or other factors.

The expected sales proceeds from our Hotgddrties could be impacted by numerous factors @ietysupply and demand of hotel
properties and negotiations with buyers regardotgptable down payments and eligibility of finamgilWe generally require a down payment
of 20% on any Hotel Property sale. There can bassorance that we will receive our expected netgads from the Hotel Property sales.

We could encounter risks that adversely affect readstate ownership.
Our real estate investments are subject to a yawfaisks including, but not limited to:

. adverse changes in general or local economic bestate market condition
. changes in zoning law

. changes in traffic patterns and neighborhood cheriatics;

. increases in assessed valuation and real estatatéms;

. increases in the cost of property insural

. governmental regulations and fiscal polici

. the potential for uninsured or underinsured propkgses; an

. the impact of environmental laws and regulatic

Materialization of any of these risks couldisa us to incur losses, and our results of operstiad financial condition could be adversely
impacted.

Uninsured and underinsured losses could result in Bpss of value of our Hotel Properties.

Our insurance coverage may not be sufficiefiily insure our businesses and assets from elaind/or liabilities, including environmental
liabilities. In the event that losses or claims laegond the scope of our coverage, we could irmsgds which could be substantial and our
results of operations and financial position cduddmaterially adversely affected.

We may be required to make significant capital impovements to maintain our Hotel Properties and theiflags.

We may be required to replace furniture, figgiand equipment or to make other capital imprergmor renovations to the Hotel Proper
which could affect our liquidity. We could also wlegeriodic capital improvements to comply with stards associated with any flag under
franchise agreements. These capital improvemenyscausse a disruption of operations and potent&tlnoom revenue to the extent not
covered by insurance and/or a reduction of retarour investment in these Hotel Properties inclgdint being able to recoup these costs 1
the buyers of our Hotel Properties and impairmessés could result.
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We may be adversely affected by the requirements olr franchise and licensing agreements for our Hetl Properties.

Subsequent to December 31, 2005, we execraadHise agreements on our Hotel Properties. Tagsements contain standards required
for the operation and maintenance of our Hotel E'rtigs.

To the extent we sell our Hotel Propertiegaeerihost Inns, the buyer will be subject to themwal of the franchisor. At times, it may be
more difficult to receive their approval to seHatel Property. However, we may sell our Hotel Rmties as independents (without a flag) ¢
other franchises. If this occurs, the buyer wowddshbjected to costs of “re-flagging” the propewvtyich could reduce the price at which we
could sell the property and impairment losses coesallt.

We may not be able to compete effectively with otihnénotels for guests.

The limited service hospitality segment of kimel business is highly competitive. As such, ldatel Properties compete on the basis of
price, quality, reputation, services and reservasigstems, among other things. Other hotel braradshrave greater resources than us and may
be able to provide other services that we canrfegrd is no assurance that we will be able to coengééctively and losses could result which
could adversely affect our results of operationfr@ncial condition.

We are subject to increasing operating costs at ourotels.

We are subject to a variety of risks assodiatigh operating our Hotel Properties, includingt bot limited to increases in the following
costs:

. repair and maintenanc

. utilities

. insurance

. property taxes

. third party management; a
. other operating cost

These operating costs are relatively fixedature and generally cannot be curtailed if ouenexes decrease. As such, we may incur
operating losses.

Item 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.
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Item 2. PROPERTIES
We lease office space for our corporate headegrs in Dallas, Texas under an operating leasetvéxpires in October 2011.

At December 31, 2005, we owned 13 Hotel Prigeeof which four Hotel Properties were sold ptimMarch 14, 2006. Except for one
property, at December 31, 2005, the Hotel Propentiere leased to All pursuant to individual propéeases, as amended, which were subject
to the terms of a Master Lease Agreement. On JarilBar2006, we received rejection notices on tieaiaing 12 individual property leases.

As a result of the rejection of the leases, we hraowe taken possession of the properties and hiiedl party management companies to operate
the properties. See “ltem 1. — Business — Prop@uyership.”

The following table describes the locationpoer of rooms and year built relating to our H&tebperties:

Number o Year

City State Rooms Built
Rochelle (1) (3 lllinois 61 1997
Macomb lllinois 60 1995
Sycamore (2 lllinois 60 1996
Plainfield Indiana 60 1992
Mt. Pleasant (1 lowa 63 1997
Coopersville (1. Michigan 60 1996
Grand Rapids North (1) (¢ Michigan 60 1995
Grand Rapids South (. Michigan 61 1997
Tupelo (1) (3) Mississipp 61 1997
Marysville Ohio 79 1990
Wooster East (1 Ohio 58 1994
Wooster North (1 Ohio 60 1995
Mosinee (1) (3 Wisconsin 53 1993
79€

1) Represents a real estate investment held for sdbeeember 31, 200!
2) Operated by PMC Properties through a third partymagement company at December 31, 2(
3) Property was sold subsequent to December 31, 2

Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In the normal course of business, includirgdivnership and operations of our assets acquirkquidation, we are periodically party to
certain legal actions and proceedings involvingteratthat are generally incidental to our busir{éss, collection of loans receivable). In
managemeng opinion, the resolution of these legal actions proceedings will not have a material adversecefie our consolidated financi
statements.

Item 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
There were no matters submitted to a voteofisty holders during the fourth quarter of 2005.
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PART I

Item 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELA TED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

The Common Shares are traded on the Ameritok &xchange (the “AMEX”) under the symbol “PCTHe following table sets forth, fi
the periods indicated, the high and low sales prasreported on the AMEX and the regular dividgretsshare declared by us for each such
period.

Regular
Dividends Pe

Quarter Endel High Low Share
December 31, 200 $ 13.4¢ $ 11.2¢ $ 0.30(
September 30, 20( $ 13.67 $11.3( $ 0.30(¢
June 30, 200 $ 15.4¢ $ 12.8( $ 0.30(
March 31, 200! $ 15.6¢ $ 14.64 $ 0.35(
December 31, 200 $ 15.9¢ $ 14.4( $ 0.34(
September 30, 20( $ 15.4¢ $ 14.0( $ 0.34(
June 30, 200 $ 15.5¢ $ 13.0¢ $ 0.34(
March 31, 200- $17.2( $ 14.77 $ 0.38(
December 31, 200 $ 15.9¢ $ 13.5¢ $ 0.38(
September 30, 20( $ 14.0¢ $ 13.0( $ 0.38(
June 30, 200 $ 14.4¢ $ 11.2¢ $ 0.38(
March 31, 200: $ 13.5¢ $ 12.4¢ $ 0.40(

On March 7, 2006, there were approximatelYQ Rolders of record of Common Shares and thedasirted sales price of the Common
Shares was $13.15.

Our shareholders are entitled to receive énits when and as declared by our Board of Trusialflens (the “Board”). Our Board considers
many factors in determining dividend policy inclogdj but not limited to, expectations for futureréags, REIT taxable income, the interest
environment, competition, our ability to obtain éesge and our loan portfolio activity. The Boarsioalises REIT taxable income plus tax
depreciation in determining the amount of divideddslared. In addition, as a REIT we are requicepaty out 90% of taxable income.
Consequently, the dividend rate on a quarterlyshadll not necessarily correlate directly to anggde factor such as REIT taxable income or
earnings expectations. The Board anticipates katrtinimum quarterly dividend per common sharerdu#006 will be $0.30.

We have certain covenants within our debtifées that limit our ability to pay out returns oépital as part of our dividends. These
restrictions have not historically limited the amobof dividends we have paid and management dogsatieve that they will restrict future
dividend payments. See “Selected Consolidated EinhData” in Item 6, “Management’s Discussion gkmhlysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations — Liquidity and Capital Rases” in Item 7 and “Consolidated Financial Stateta@nd Supplementary Data’ltem &
for additional information concerning dividends.

We have not had any sales of unregisteredisiesuduring the last three years.
See Item 12 in this Form 10-K for informati@yarding our equity compensation plans.
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Iltem 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following is a summary of our Selected &uitated Financial Data as of and for the fivergéa the period ended December 31, 2005.
The following data should be read in conjunctiottwgur consolidated financial statements and thesthereto and “ltem 7. Management'’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &ebults of Operations” appearing elsewhere inRbign 10-K. The selected financial data
presented below has been derived from our congetidinancial statements.

Years Ended December :

2005 2004 (1 2003 2002 2001
(In thousands, except per share informati
Total revenue: $ 25,58¢ $21,23: $10,27: $11,497 $15,62¢
Income from continuing operatiol $ 8,98( $10,01: $ 4,80¢ $ 6,89¢ $ 7,68t
Discontinued operations ( $ 2,317 $ 3,17¢ $ 2,65¢ $ 247" $ 967
Gain on sale of loans receival $ — $ — $ 711 $ 562 $ 1,43
Gain on sale of real estate investments $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 1,35(
Extraordinary item: negative goodw $ — $11,59: $ — $ — $  —
Net income $11,297 $24,78: $ 8,17¢ $ 9,93¢ $11,43¢
Basic weighted average common shares outstal 10,87 10,13¢ 6,44¢ 6,44¢ 6,431
Basic and diluted earnings per common sh
Income from continuing operations and gain on séleans
receivable and real estate investment: $ 0.8¢ $ 0.9¢ $ 1.1c $ 1.1¢ $ 1.68
Extraordinary item: negative goodw $ — $ 1.1 $ — $ — $ —
Net income $ 1.0¢ $ 2.4« $ 1.27 $ 1.5¢ $ 1.7¢
Dividends declared, commc $13,56¢ $14,14( $ 9,93: $10,44( $ 9,78¢
Dividends per common sha $ 1.2t $ 1.4C $ 1.5¢ $ 162 $ 152
At December 31
2005 2004 (1) 2003 2002 2001
(In thousands
Loans receivable, ni $157,57- $128,23: $ 50,53¢ $ 71,99: $ 78,48¢
Retained Interest $ 62,99: $ 70,52 $ 30,79¢ $ 23,53: $ 17,76¢
Real estate investments, | $ 8,08( $ 36,22 $ 41,20¢ $ 44,92¢ $ 52,71¢
Real estate investments, held for sale, $ 15,47( $ 1,85¢ $ 2,13¢ $ 1,87 $ —
Total asset $259,19: $253,84( $131,73¢ $149,69¢ $156,34"
Debt $ 84,04( $ 75,34¢ $ 33,38( $ 48,49! $ 57,07(
Redeemable preferred stock of subsid $ 3,57¢ $ 3,48¢ $ — $ — $ —

1) On February 29, 2004, we merged with PMC Capitainfarily as a result of the merger, total benefités’ equity and total assets increased. The mead®o resulted in
a substantial increase in revenues and expense®nRes increased as a result of the income gertelatehe assets acquired from PMC Capital. Priothte merger, we
had no employees and most of our overhead wastpaidgh an advisory relationship with PMC Capit8ubsequent to the merger, we are internally manz

2) Effective January 1, 2002, we adopted SFAS No."“Accounting for the Impairment of or Disposal ofigLived Assets” (“SFAS No. 144"). In accordanceh8FAS
No. 144, gains and losses on property sales argsdlad within discontinued operations subsequenhé adoption. In addition, the operations of élatel Properties
either sold subsequent to January 1, 2002 or hedgéle at December 31, 2005 have been reflectetiseentinued operations in our accompanying st&tess of income
and the prior period financial statements have besatassified to reflect the operations of theseparties as discontinued operations during all pes presented abov
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Iltem 7. MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjiomctvith our Consolidated Financial Statements #mel related notes that appear
elsewhere in this document.

BUSINESS

Our mission is to derive income primarily frdhe origination of collateralized loans and fromnership in income producing real estate.
Through conservative underwriting and exceptiopalise, we strive to provide our shareholders \htn highest dividend, consistent with the
focus on preservation of investment capital.

We are primarily a commercial lender that mddges loans to small businesses that are prigipallateralized by first liens on the real
estate of the related business. We then sell cesfadur loans receivable through privately-plasedctured loan transactions. Historically, we
have retained residual interests in all loans ved®é sold through our subordinate financial ingene the related qualifying special purpose
entities (“QSPEs").

Our revenues have historically included tHfaing:

» Interest earned on our loans receiva

» Lease income on our Hotel Properti

* Income on our Retained Interests; i

» Other related loan fees, including late fees, preypnt fees and construction monitoring fe

Our ability to generate interest income, ali agother revenue sources, is dependent on edonmygulatory and competitive factors that
influence interest rates and loan originations, amdability to secure financing for our investmauntivities. The amount of income earned will
vary based on the volume of loans funded, the gnaind amount of structured loan financings, theiwa of loans receivable which prepay,
mix of loans (construction versus non-constructidimg interest rate and type of loans originateldefiver fixed or variable) as well as the
general level of interest rates. For a more detalkscription of the risks affecting our finanaiahdition and results of operations, see “Risk
Factors” in Item 1A of this Form 10-K.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

We have gone through a period of transitioith @005 being the first full year of combined ogions following the merger of our affiliate,
PMC Capital, into PMC Commercial. During 2005, were/faced with several challenges including (1)lofa@ products which we offer to our
borrowers do not include a viable fixeate loan product, (2) the margins we currentleiez between the interest rate we charge our bens
and the interest rate we are charged by our leffideyHeen diminishing, (3) the tenant for our owHetk!l Properties filed for bankruptcy and
(4) we needed to provide liquidity to build a polib of variable-rate loans to securitize.

As a result of the flattening of the yield wai(i.e.,compression of long-term and short-term interetstsiacombined with increased
competition from fixed-rate lenders, our marginsffeed-rate loans have contracted to the pointnetikey are not economically viable. Our
volume and commitments have therefore been priyneaitiable-rate. Until the yield curve combinediwiixed-rate competition changes, we
expect this trend to continue. We believe thattiaeket has changed so that a greater percentdmerofvers are looking for fixed-rate loans;
however, we are constrained by our cost of funtie [6cal banks offer a five-year maturity, 20-yaarortization loan (“mini-perm loan”) at a
more attractive rate than we can offer based orcouent cost of funds. For the first two month®606, our loan originations were
approximately $10.8 million of which approximatéi@.2 million were originated in connection withesbf Amerihost Inn hotels and
$1.0 million represents a loan repurchased fromcardtization.

Even if we were to originate fixed-rate loathg securitization market cost of funds may cawst have a lower spread than we have
historically achieved on our fixed-rate securitiaas. In addition, during the interim period betweehen we make loans with fixed interest
rates and when we complete a fixed-rate structioeeal transaction, if rates were to rise, our spgemduld narrow. Therefore, until interest rate
markets and competition revert back to condition2002 and prior or we find an alternative sourckinds, we expect continued strong
competition and therefore, limited originationsfi@ed-rate loans. We continue to actively pursuerahtive
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sources of funds, including interest rate hedgessduce our cost of funds which will allow us tiginate fixed-rate loans at competitive rates.

For our liquidity needs, in February 2005, seenpleted a $100 million conduit warehouse faciltyich operates as a revolving credit line
and is collateralized by loans we originated. Ttheaatages of this facility are to lower our cosfwids and increase our capacity to originate
variable-rate loans. Then, in March 2005, we reseivet proceeds of approximately $26 million thiotige issuance of junior subordinated
notes. While the floating interest rate on thestesits relatively high at LIBOR plus 3.25%, theypyide a long-term source of capital with a
maturity of 30 years which can be prepaid at odioopany time after the initial five years. Thessas are subordinate to our other debt and
have few corporate restrictions. We believe thati$suance of these junior subordinated notegagaable alternative to an equity issuance.

In June 2005, after we did not receive our Mag June rent payments, the lessee of our Habdglelties, Arlington Inns, Inc. (“All”) filed
for bankruptcy protection. This was followed in Awsgj 2005 with the bankruptcy filing of Arlington Hgitality, Inc. (“AHI” and together with
All, “Arlington”), the parent of All and the guartor of all lease obligations. All operated the prdjes under its bankruptcy plan and paid us
an aggregate of approximately $1.5 million in rieam July 2005 through January 2006.

On January 13, 2006, All rejected the leaselstarned over property operations on those prigsesis well as two additional properties that
were owned by Arlington and served as collateralomof our loans receivable. Due to the leasectigjp, no additional rent payments will be
received from Arlington. We originally purchasetbtal of 30 properties, operated as Amerihost ldasing 1998 and 1999. We commenced
selling properties during 2000, and we began 20@5 ¥ owned Hotel Properties and four securitikesths on Amerihost properties owned by
Arlington for a total of 23 properties. We haveueed our ownership through the sale of twelve pigse(six during 2005 and six during 2C
through March 14, 2006) and the repayment in faltwo loans, so that our ownership has been rediaceithe Hotel Properties with two of
those properties under contract for sale with $icgnit deposits. The six properties sold during®88sulted in gains of approximately
$1.3 million. During 2005, as a result of the Adion bankruptcies and anticipated lease rejectiemecorded impairment losses on our Hotel
Properties of approximately $2.2 million and a reseon our rent and related receivables relatingrtmgton of approximately $1.3 million.

Arlington has completed the sale of substépt#l of its assets. We have significant outstagdclaims against Arlington’s bankruptcy
estate. Based on information provided through #eklkuptcy proceedings, an estimate of net casheprscavailable to the unsecured creditors
we recorded an impairment on these claims and gdhmse claims at approximately $1.5 million at Bmber 31, 2005. There can be no
assurance that we will collect our claims from Aglion.

We anticipate selling certain of our Amerihbstels before the end of the summer season (Augndtto lease the other properties which
have mortgages with significant prepayment peral#s a REIT, we cannot directly operate hotel props. As a result, we hired third party
management companies to operate the propertiede Wi annualized leases payments we were recerangAll were approximately
$2.4 million for the 12 hotel properties operatgdAlington at December 31, 2005, based on opegatata provided by Arlington, the
properties’ cash flow from operations commonly refd to as EBITDAR (earnings before interest, tadepreciation, amortization and rent)
was approximately $1.0 million. In addition, thesfiquarter of the year is typically the slowestiqgefor hotel operations and the projected |
provided by Arlington shows negligible EBITDAR geated during the first quarter.

CURRENT OPERATING OVERVIEW AND ECONOMIC FACTORS

The following provides a summary of our currentragiag overview and significant economic factorattmay have an impact on our
financial condition and results of operations. Thetors described below could impact the volumiearf originations, the income we earn
our assets, our ability to complete a securitizatithe performance of our loans, the operationswfproperties and/or the performance of the
QSPEs.

Lending Division

Loans originated during 2005 were $58.9 millwhich is greater than the $53.7 million of loaves originated during 2004. We currently
anticipate loan originations to be between $60iamland $80 million during 2006. At December 3102@&nd 2004, our outstanding
commitments to fund new loans were approximately.$nillion and $30.3 million, respectively. All or current commitments are for
variable-rate loans which provide an
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interest rate match with our present sources adu®ur outstanding commitments to fund new loav&tbeen increasing and are expected to
continue at these levels. The majority of theseraitments are for construction loans and loans cdtedhto refinance construction loans upon
project completion which should provide a stronfgeding base for 2006. The funding of constructol construction takeout loans generally
takes place over a longer period of time compasetbh-construction loans.

Several key concerns affect our estimatesitof € loan originations as detailed below:

» our inability to originate fixe-rate loans with an adequate spre

* Dborrowers looking to fix their cost of capital (lbow at fixed rates) in anticipation of continuatiofrising interest rate:

e uncertainty as to the cost of funds of future siizations; anc

» local banks, with a substantially lower cost ofitaighan us, lending to operators in the limitedvice hospitality industry

In order to effectively compete for variablge loans, we are currently reducing the interst spreads that we charged during 2005 by
approximately 25 to 50 basis points related toldBOR based loans. We believe that the spread temuwill still provide us with appropriate
rewards for the risk related to the types of lodyas we are originating but such loans will notdseprofitable as in prior years.

We believe that the market has changed sathetater percentage of borrowers are lookindiXed-rate loans; however, we are
constrained by our cost of funds and potential syp®to interest rate risk. Local bank competitifiers, among other things, five-year fixed-
rate loans whose rates are well below the long-taterest rates that we can presently offer. His#dlly, the rate charged to our borrowers for
our fixed-rate product needed to be around 3.75%/4mver the 10-year treasury in order to provigavith what management believed was a
reasonable spread. With the 10-year treasury abajppately 4.75%, the rate we needed to obtaipp@imately 8.5% to 8.75% for a quality
loan with a 20-year amortization and maturity. Téwal banks offer a five-year maturity, 20-year atization loan at approximately 7.0% to
7.5%. Management believes that the difference batvtiee bank’s rate and ours is causing a greateepiage of borrowers to take on the
refinancing risk that rates will not rise by moham 1.75% in the next five years and they are foerdaking the “mini-perm” bank loan.

Our net interest margin is dependent uportifierence between the cost of our borrowed funditae rate at which we invest these funds
(the “net interest spread”). A significant reduatio net interest spread may have a material adwaffect on our results of operations and may
cause us to re-evaluate our lending focus. Ovepdiséfew years the spread has been reduced calesinrepsed income from continuing
operations (excluding the increase from loans aedun the merger) and there can be no assuraaté till not continue to decrease. We
believe that our LIBOR-based loan program allowsousompete more effectively with variable-rateguots of our competitors, provides us
with a more attractive securitization product anovjles us with a net interest spread that isdesseptible to interest rate fluctuations thar
fixed-rate loan programs.

Property Division

We owned 13 Hotel Properties at December B@52f which four Hotel Properties were sold ptmMarch 14, 2006. As a REIT, PMC
Commercial cannot directly operate these properfiss result, we are dependent upon third partyageament companies to operate and
manage our Hotel Properties. We entered into adastase Agreement with AHI and All covering akkthroperties and entered into a
guaranty agreement with AHI whereby AHI guarantakabligations of All under the individual propgfiease agreements. The Master Lease
Agreement, as amended, with the individual propkr@ge agreements being known as the “Lease Agreemél filed for bankruptcy
protection under Chapter 11 on June 22, 2005. Sinliegton defaulted on the amended master leaseeagent (“Master Lease Agreement”),
there is no assurance that we will be able totselHotel Properties, find a new operator for ootéll Properties, negotiate to receive the same
amount of lease income or collect on the guaraotéelington. In addition, we are incurring cosiis¢luding additional holding costs and legal
fees and may incur costs to re-franchise the ptigser

It is our intention to sell the Hotel Propestiin an orderly and efficient manner. While thee be no assurance of the net proceeds that we
will receive from selling our properties, we bekethat the net proceeds on an aggregate basisifoniree remaining Hotel Properties held for
sale with a net book value of approximately $15idion will be approximately $18.2 million. As of &rch 14, 2006, we have sold four Hotel
Properties with an aggregate net book value ofagprately $7.2 million for approximately $8.9 mdl. While management believes these
values are appropriate based on current markettomms] these values may change based on the
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numerous factors that impact the (1) local andonafieconomy, (2) prospects for the hospitalityustdy, (3) timing of particular sales,
(4) franchise affiliation and (5) particular opénatresults of the property.

Our Hotel Properties are reviewed for impaimighenever events or circumstances indicate tigatarrying amount of the property may
not be recoverable, but in no event less than queaterly basis. To the extent Hotel Propertiessatd, we will receive the net proceeds, after
payment of any mortgage debt related to indivigwaperties (as of December 31, 2005 we have mogtdaft of approximately $11.5 million
on nine of the properties, including approximat&y9 million on the properties deemed held for)sdlortgage debt of approximately
$4.7 million was repaid during 2006.

Lodging Industry

The prevailing lodging industry perception 806 and 2007 is more optimistic than 2005. Logglamand in the United States appears to
correlate to changes in U.S. GDP growth, with tgflica two to three quarter lag. Therefore, giviea itelatively strong U.S. GDP growth in
past year, an improvement in 2006 and 2007 loddermgand is predicted by industry analysts. Suchawvgment will be dependent upon
several factors including: the strength of the eroy, the correlation of hotel demand to new hatgipty and the impact of global or domestic
events on travel and the hotel industry. Leadimty#try analysts, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, haléshed reports that predict the
industry’s results will continue to improve in 2086d 2007. However, the economic recovery in thévidistern United States, which is
primarily where our Hotel Properties are locatess lagged behind the general United States ecormaiwery. In fact, the lodging industry in
certain Midwestern states has not shown any sagrifisigns of recovery. See “Property OwnershimDat

PORTFOLIO INFORMATION
Lending Activities
General

Our lending activities consist primarily ofiginating loans to borrowers who operate propeitigbe hospitality industry. Our net loans
receivable were $157.6 million and $128.2 milliarDecember 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Loans originated and principal repaymentsaams$ were as follows:

Years Endel
December 31
2005 2004
(In millions)
Loan Originations
Commercial mortgage loal $ 35.¢ $41.¢€
SBA 7(a) Loan Program loal 10.7 9.4
Loans originated in connection with sale of as
acquired in liguidation and Hotel Propert 8.5 1.8
SBA 504 program loans (; 3.8 0.7
Total loans originate $ 58.¢ $ 53.7
Principal Repayment:
Prepayment $ 94 $ 13.7
Proceeds from the sale of SBA 7(a) guaranteed | 7.8 6.2
Scheduled principal paymer 3.8 5.8
Balloon maturities or SBA 504 program loe 2.8 5.8
Total principal repaymen $ 23.¢ $ 31.C

1) Represents second mortgages obtained through tAe&588 Program which are repaid by certified devetgmt companie:
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At December 31, 2005, approximately $138.9iomilof our loans receivable had a variable interate (reset on a quarterly basis) based
primarily on the 90-day LIBOR, or the prime rateifparily related to our SBA 7(a) Loan Program) wéthveighted average interest rate of
approximately 8.3%. The spread that we charge bNBXDR generally ranges from 3.25% to 4.50% andsjiiead we charge over the prime
rate generally ranges from 1.75% to 2.75%. The LRB&hd prime rate used in determining interest rdtemg the first quarter of 2006 (set on
January 1, 2006) was 4.53% and 7.25%, respectiVelghe extent LIBOR or the prime rate changeswilichave changes in interest income
from our variable-rate loans receivable. In additiat December 31, 2005, approximately $18.7 milbbour loans receivable had a fixed
interest rate with a weighted average interestohgpproximately 9.4%. See “Item 7A. — Quantitatand Qualitative Disclosures About
Market Risk.”

Prepayment Activity

Prepayment activity on our aggregate loansivable has remained at high levels during 2008p&yment activity for our aggregate fixed-
rate loans receivable has remained at high lesetsrasult of the continued low interest rate eminent while prepayment activity for our
aggregate variable-rate loans receivable has fgdanteased since borrowers with variable-ratetoare generally seeking fixed-rate loans
due to anticipated rising interest rates. Accorljinge believe that we will continue to see prepaptractivity at these higher levels during
2006.

The timing and volume of our prepayment attifor both our variable and fixed-rate loans reabie fluctuate and are impacted by
numerous factors including the following:

» The competitive lending environmeni.e., availability of alternative financing

» The current and anticipated interest rate envirortn

* The market for limited service hospitality propessles; ani

» The amount of the prepayment fee and the lenggregdayment prohibition, if an’

When loans receivable are repaid prior tortingiturity, we generally receive prepayment feesp&ment fees result in one-time increases
in our income. In addition, prepayments of Sold howvill have an impact on our financial conditiomdaesults of operations. Prepayments of
Sold Loans with higher interest rates negativelgaat the value of our Retained Interests to a greattent than prepayments of Sold Loans
with lower interest rates. Prepayments in excesgiohissumptions will cause a decline in the vafusur Retained Interests primarily relating
to a reduction in the excess funds (our interest-simip receivable) expected from our structurean sale transactions. The “spre#itfit is los
may be offset in part or in whole by the prepaynfeatthat we collect. Many of the prepayment feediked-rate loans receivable are based
upon a yield maintenance premium which providegfeater prepayment fees as interest rates dectaasddition, certain loans receivable
have prepayment prohibitions of up to five yearepyment fees for variable-rate loans receivahikfexed-rate loans receivable whose
prepayment prohibition have expired are generailysignificant. For our loans receivable, the pestefrom the prepayments we receive are
either used to repay debt or invested initiallgadmporary investments. It is difficult for us tocacately predict the volume or timing of
prepayments since the factors listed above aralhoiclusive and changes in one factor are ndatsd from changes in another which might
magnify or counteract the rate or volume of prepaytactivity.

Our SBLC sells the guaranteed portion of nebs$ts originated loans through private placementese sales are especially sensitive to
prepayments. Our Retained Interests in these lal@s sonsist only of the spread between the inteotiected from the borrower and the
interest paid to the purchaser of the guaranteeibpmf the loan. Therefore, to the extent theppsenents of these loans exceed estimates,
there is a significant impact on the value of theogiated Retained Interests. In addition, loaiggrated under the SBA 7(a) Loan Program do
not have prepayment fees which are retained by us.

Impaired Loans

Our policy with respect to loans receivabldchiare in arrears as to interest payments foriagén excess of 60 days is generally to
discontinue the accrual of interest income. Toetktent a loan becomes a Problem Loan (as defined/peve will deliver a default notice and
begin foreclosure and liquidation proceedings wiverdetermine that pursuit of these remedies isribst appropriate course of action.

Senior management closely monitors our impdimans which are classified into two categoriesblem Loans and Special Mention Loans
(together, “Impaired Loans”). Our Problem Loanslasns which are not complying with their contradtterms, the collection of the balance
of the principal is considered impaired and on \uttlee fair value of the collateral is less thanrém@maining unamortized principal balance. Our
Special Mention
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Loans are those loans receivable that are eithtezamplying or had previously not complied with itheontractual terms but we expect a full
recovery of the principal balance through eithdlection efforts or liquidation of collateral.

Historically, we have not had a significantamt of Impaired Loans or delinquent loans nor haeehad a significant amount of charged-
off loans. Our Impaired Loans were as follows (ha&s represent our investment in the loans pritwan loss reserves and deferred
commitment fees):

At December 31
2005 2004
(Dollars in thousands

Problem Loans

Loans receivable (1 $ 1,58 $ 3,711

Sold loans of QSPEs (2) ( — 3,15(
Special Mention Loans

Loans receivable (¢ $ 5,63F $ 1,37¢

Sold loans of QSPEs (. 5,55¢ —

$ 11,19 $ 1,37¢

Percentage Problem Loat

Loans receivabl 1.0% 2.9%

Sold loans of QSPEs (. — 1.1%
Percentage Special Mention Loa

Loans receivabl 3.6% 1.1%

Sold loans of QSPEs (. 2.3% —

Q) Includes a loan collateralized by a limited servieespitality property with an estimated fair valolapproximately $0.3 on which the underlying ciatal was foreclose

in January 2006 and reclassified to assets acquindejuidation.
2) We do not include the remaining outstanding priatigf serviced loans pertaining to the guaranteedtipn of loans sold into the secondary market sittee SBA has
guaranteed payment of principal on these loi

3) Includes one loan on which the underlying collatevas foreclosed and the asset was subsequentyasal one loan for which payment was received llonwstanding
principal and interest during 200!
4) Includes two loans collateralized by limited seeviwspitality properties with an estimated fairwalof approximately $3.3 million related to theiAgkon bankruptc

which were liquidated during January 2006 and residied to assets acquired in liquidation. We dblese assets acquired in liquidation during 2008 wio resulting
losses

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, we had resafvagproximately $427,000 and $164,000, respedgtiegainst loans receivable that we
have deemed to be Impaired Loans. Our provisiotofom losses as a percentage of our weighted ayensigtanding loans receivable was
0.24% and 0.42% during 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Retained Interests

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the estimatid/&lue of our Retained Interests was $63.0 anilknd $70.5 million, respectively. As a
result of our structured loan sale transactionshawee Retained Interests representing the subdedimizrest in loans receivable that have been
contributed to QSPEs and have been recorded asWbleh we securitize loans receivable, we are redud recognize Retained Interests,
which represents our right to receive net futughdéows, at their estimated fair value. Our Regdiinterests consist of (1) the retention of a
portion of each of the Sold Loans (the “requireéraollateralization”), (2) contractually requiredst balances owned by the QSPE (the
“reserve fund”) and (3) future excess funds to éeegated by the QSPE after payment of all obligatiaf the QSPE (the “interest-only strip
receivable”). Retained Interests are subject tdigrprepayment and interest rate risks.
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The estimated fair value of our Retained kwés is based on estimates of the present valiuguoé cash flows we expect to receive from
QSPEs. Estimated future cash flows are based trupan estimates of prepayment speeds and loaesloBsepayment speeds and loan losses
are estimated based on the current and anticijratierest rate and competitive environments anch@iorical experience with these and sin
loans receivable. The discount rates utilized aterthined for each of the components of Retaintsidats as estimates of market rates based
on interest rate levels considering the risks iahemn the transaction. Changes in any of our aptions, or actual results which deviate from
our assumptions, may materially affect the valuewfRetained Interests.

The net unrealized appreciation on our Rethingerests at December 31, 2005 and 2004 was ®ppately $4.5 million and $5.1 million,
respectively. Any appreciation of our Retained fles¢s is included on our consolidated balance shedteneficiarieséquity. Any depreciatio
of our Retained Interests is either included indbesolidated statements of income as a realizsi(lbthere is a reduction in expected future
cash flows) or on our consolidated balance sheleefeficiaries’ equity as an unrealized loss. R#édas in expected future cash flows
generally occur as a result of decreases in expgotdds, increases in anticipated loan lossesarerases in prepayment speed assumptions.
Our acquired Retained Interests are more susceptibhcurring realized losses. When acquired fRIMC Capital, the estimated fair value at
February 29, 2004 for each of the components odiRetl Interests was recorded as our cost. As #,rdating any period that (1) the value of
any of the components of our Retained Interedteligw the cost and (2) the estimated cash flow fifeenparticular component has been
reduced, realized losses would result. Once rahlzsses occur, we recognize subsequent appretitiour Retained Interests as income over
the estimated remaining life of the Retained Irger¢hrough a higher effective yield.

Assets Acquired in Liquidation

We have not historically had a significant amiof assets acquired in liquidation. Subsequeitdcember 31, 2005, we acquired assets
through liquidation of the collateral underlyingizén of our Impaired Loans with an estimated failue of approximately $3.6 million,
including two assets we acquired through liquidatd loans related to the Arlington Bankruptcy whigere less than 30 days delinquent a
time they were liquidated. The underlying valuetef assets was comparable to principal and intdresbn the loans. We sold the two
properties related to the Arlington Bankruptcy et proceeds that approximated their carrying vafuspproximately $3.3 million. We
financed the sales through originations of loamalitty approximately $2.8 million at interest rat#d. IBOR plus 4% with maturity and
amortization periods of 20 years.

With regard to properties acquired througleébwsure, deferred maintenance issues may hawedddressed as part of the operation of the
property or it may not be economically justifialtbeoperate the property prior to its sale. To tkiemt keeping the property in operation is
deemed to assist in attaining a higher value uptm se will take steps to do so including hirihggd party management companies to operate
the property.

In connection with the sale of our assets aedun liquidation to third parties, we may finana portion of the purchase price of the
property. These loans will typically bear markeesaof interest. While these loans are evaluatedyube same methodology as our loans
receivable, certain lending criteria may not beeablbe achieved.

33




Table of Contents
Property Ownership Data

The following table summarizes statisticaladaggarding the underlying operations of our 13eHBtoperties (1):

Years Ended December :

2005 2004 2003
Occupancy 52.6%% 54.3% 55.41%
ADR (2) $ 56.9¢ $ 55.91 $ 56.3¢
RevPAR (3) $ 30.0: $ 30.3¢ $ 31.2¢
Room revenu $8,664,83; $8,797,16. $9,030,93
Rooms rente! 152,03 157,35 160,14°
Rooms availabli 288,53¢ 289,49: 288,70¢

1) Arlington has provided data (only includes propestowned as of Decemt31, 2005) for the 12 Hotel Properties which it cgted.
2) “ ADR" is defined as the average daily room r¢
3) “RevPAF is defined as room revenue per available room andkitermined by dividing room revenue by availabtems for the applicable perio

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

Our discussion and analysis of our financtaddition and our results of operations is basedhupo consolidated financial statements,
which have been prepared in accordance with gdneratepted accounting principles. The preparadioihese financial statements requires us
to make estimates and judgments that affect thertregh amounts of assets, liabilities, revenuesexpenses and related disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities. Our managemastdiscussed the development and selection of ti¢éeal accounting policies and estima
with the audit committee of our Board, and the aadimmittee has reviewed the disclosures relatripese policies and estimates included in
this annual report.

We believe the following critical accountingnsiderations and significant accounting policeEgresent our more significant judgments and
estimates used in the preparation of our consefihancial statements.

Valuation of Loans Receivable

Loan loss reserves are established basedieteanination, through an evaluation of the recabiity of individual loans receivable, that
significant doubt exists as to the ultimate redioraof the loan receivable. We monitor the loantiplio on an ongoing basis and evaluate the
adequacy of our loan loss reserves. In our analwgseview various factors, including the valugha collateral underlying the loan receive
and the borrower’s payment history. The determamatif whether significant doubt exists and wheth&ran loss reserve is necessary for each
loan requires judgment and consideration of thesfand circumstances existing at the evaluatioa. d2ttanges to the facts and circumstances
of the borrower, the hospitality industry and tlheromy may require the establishment of significadditional loan loss reserves. If a
determination is made that significant doubt exast$o the ultimate collection of our loans recbklgathe effect on our results of operations
may be material.

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, we had resafvagproximately $427,000 and $164,000, respedgtiegainst loans receivable that we
have deemed to be Impaired Loans. Our provisioofom losses (excluding reductions of loan losass) percentage of our weighted average
outstanding loans receivable was 0.24% and 0.42%g@2005 and 2004, respectively. During 2004, exersed $675,000 of previously
recorded loan loss reserves due to the reductithreiexpected loss on a loan collateralized bynddd service hospitality property due to
repayment in full of all principal on the loan. Tree extent one or several of our loans experieiggeficant operating difficulties and we are
forced to liquidate the loans, future losses maguizstantial.

Valuation of Retained Interests

Due to the limited number of entities thatdoct structured loan sale transactions with singiksets, the relatively small size of our
Retained Interests and the limited number of buf@rsuch assets, no readily ascertainable maskstsefor our Retained Interests. Therefore,
our estimate of fair value may vary significanttgrh what a willing buyer would pay for these assets
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The valuation of our Retained Interests israost volatile critical accounting estimate becaigevaluation is dependent upon estimates of
future cash flows that are dependent upon the paeoce of the underlying loans receivable and edémof discount rates. Prepayments or
losses in excess of estimates will cause unreatiepdeciation and ultimately realized losses. Tstarated fair value of our Retained Interests
is determined based on the present value of esthfature cash flows from the QSPESs. The estimfatenle cash flows are calculated base:
assumptions including, among other things, prepaymgeeds and loan losses. We regularly measunddea and prepayment assumptions
against the actual performance of the loans rebih&old and to the extent adjustments to our agsans are deemed necessary, they are
made on a quarterly basis. If prepayment speeds @t@ faster rate than anticipated, or future lloases either occur quicker, or in amounts
greater than expected, the fair value of the Rethinterests will decline and total income in fetperiods would be reduced. For example, if a
$1.0 million loan with an interest rate of 10% pagp and the “all-in cost” of that QSPE'’s structunedes was 7%, we would lose the 3%
spread we had expected to receive on that loauntimef periods. The “spread” that is lost may beeiffn part or in whole by any prepayment
fee that we collect. If prepayments occur slowanthnticipated, or future loan losses are eitl@ves than or less than expected, cash flows
would exceed estimated amounts, the estimateddaie of our Retained Interests would increasetatad income in future periods would be
enhanced. Although we believe that assumptions Hwetfuture cash flows of the structured loan galesactions are reasonable, actual rat
loss or prepayments may vary significantly froms@assumed and other assumptions may be revised bpsn anticipated future events.
These assumptions are updated on a quarterly iagis.the past three years, there has been ndisamtichange in the methodology
employed in valuing these assets. The discours tdtkzed in computing the net present value tdife cash flows are based on an estimate of
the inherent risks associated with each cash ftosam. Purchasers of these types of investmentsutileae different discount rates in
determining the fair value of the estimated futcash flows.

As a result of the merger, we acquired PMCita#ip subordinate interests in the Joint Ventuaed 100% of the subordinate interests in the
1998 Partnership and the 1999 Partnership (colielgtithe “Acquired Structured Loan Sale Transaxgi)p. We previously owned subordinate
interests in the Joint Ventures (the “Originateri&ured Loan Sale Transactions”).

Significant estimates related to the Origide®#ructured Loan Sale Transactions were as folltvBecember 31, 2005:

Constan Aggregate Range o
Prepaymer Losses Discount
Rate (1) Assumed (2 Rates
2000 Joint Ventur: 11.0(% 2.7%% 7.5% to 12.29
2001 Joint Ventun 12.0(% 2.62% 7.5% to 12.29
2002 Joint Ventur 12.0(% 3.7% 7.7% to 12.49
2003 Joint Ventur 12.0(% 2.51% 8.0% to 12.3¢

1) Based on the actual performance of the loan patjlsgted for anticipated principal prepayments cdesing other similar loans

2) Represents aggregate estimated future losses ascemgage of the principal outstanding of the uhgeg loans receivable as of December 31, 2005 thagmn pel
annum losses that ranged from 0.0% to 1.3%. Textent any loans are likely to be liquidated in tiext twelve months, estimated losses were asstonoedur during
that period. No losses are assumed for the yeaingridecember 31, 2006 for those structured loae $a@nsactions with no current potential Impairedalns.

35




Table of Contents

Significant estimates related to our Acquiggdictured Loan Sale Transactions were as folldviBeaember 31, 2005:

Constan Aggregate Range of

Prepaymer Losses Discount
Rate (1)  Assumed (2 Rates
Secondary Market (< 20.(% — 12.2(%
1998 Partnershi 12.5% 3.12% 8.4%to 12.2¥%
1999 Partnershi 14.(% 2.4% 7.5% to 12.2%
2000 Joint Ventur: 14.(% 3.28% 7.9% to 12.6%
2001 Joint Ventur: 12.(% 2.0€% 7.7% to 12.4%
2002 Joint Ventur: 12.(% 2.68% 7.6% to 12.3¥%
2003 Joint Ventur: 12.(% 2.71% 8.0% to 12.2%

1) Based on the actual performance of the loan patjlsted for anticipated principal prepayments coesing other similar loans

2) Represents aggregate estimated future losses ascentage of the principal outstanding of the umyleg loans receivable as of December 31, 2005 thag®n pel
annum losses that ranged from 0.0% to 1.8%. Textent any loans are likely to be liquidated in tiext twelve months, estimated losses were asstonoedur during
that period. No losses are assumed for the yeaingridecember 31, 2006 for those structured loae sa@nsactions with no current potential Impairedalns.

3) There are no losses assumed on Secondary Markes 8sifthe SBA has guaranteed payment of principéhese loans

The following is a sensitivity analysis of dRetained Interests as of December 31, 2005 tdibigtthe volatility that results when
prepayments, loan losses and discount rates degatif than our assumptions:

Estimate:
Fair
Changed Assumptic Value Asset Change (
(In thousands
Losses increase by 50 basis points per annul $ 60,26( ($2,73))
Losses increase by 100 basis points per annu $ 57,59( (%5,40))
Rate of prepayment increases by 5% per annul $ 62,057 (%939
Rate of prepayment increases by 10% per annui $ 61,26¢ ($1,72%
Discount rates increase by 100 basis pc $ 60,677 ($2,319
Discount rates increase by 200 basis pc $ 58,48 ($4,509)

1) Any depreciation of our Retained Interests is eitheluded in the accompanying statement of incamea realized loss (if there is a reduction in eotpd future casl
flows) or on our consolidated balance sheet in liergies’ equity as an unrealized los

2) If we experience significant losses (i.e., in ega#santicipated losses), the effect on our Rethinéerests would first reduce the value of theries-only strip receivables.
To the extent the interest-only strip receivablesla@ not fully absorb the losses, the effect waléth be to reduce the value of our reserve fundsthen the value of our
required overcollateralizatior

3) For example, an 8% assumed rate of prepayment warlidcreased to 13% or 18% based on increase$w06510% per annum, respective

These sensitivities are hypothetical and shbelused with caution. Values based on changdéege assumptions generally cannot be
extrapolated since the relationship of the changessumptions to the change in value may not leadinThe effect of a variation in a particular
assumption on the estimated fair value of our Rethinterests is calculated without changing ahgioassumption. In reality, changes in one
factor are not isolated from changes in anotheckwhiight magnify or counteract the sensitivities.

Valuation of Rent and Related Receivables

At December 31, 2005, our rent and relatedivables consisted of unpaid rent, property tabegml fees incurred, termination damages,
notes receivable and other charges (the “Arlingitaims”) of approximately
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$2,744,000 before reserves. As a result of thertaiogy of collection, our claim in the Arlingtorabkruptcy is well in excess of our recorded
investment in the Arlington Claims.

We performed an analysis of our anticipatdédriziproceeds related to the Arlington bankruptcgletermine the collectibility of our
investment in the rent and related receivablestanéest available information provided to us tigio the bankruptcy proceedings. As a
result, we established an allowance of approxing&#|255,000 as of December 31, 2005. Accordingly,net recorded investment was
$1,489,000 as of December 31, 2005. To the extenétis a reduction of the anticipated future pedse we would record an additional
allowance against these receivables.

Valuation of Real Estate Investments

In accordance with Statement of Financial Aoting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 144, “Accounting fbe Impairment or Disposal of Long-
Lived Assets,” (“SFAS No. 144”) our Hotel Propestiare reviewed for impairment whenever events anghs in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of the asset may not be reader

We consider each individual Hotel Propertypéoan identifiable component of our business. oetance with SFAS No. 144, we do not
consider hotels as “held for sale” until it is pabite that the sale will be completed within onery&ae determination of “held for saletatus i:
assessed based on all available facts and circoogestaincluding management’s intent and abilitgltminate the cash flows of the property
from the Company’s operations and management’stied ability not to have significant continuimyolvement in the operations of the

property.

We discontinue depreciation on Hotel Propsiifi¢ghey are classified as “held for sale.” Upa@signation of a Hotel Property as “held for
sale,” we compare the carrying value of the HotepRrty to its estimated fair value, less costseth We will reclassify the Hotel Property to
real estate investment held for sale on our codatdd balance sheet at the lesser of its carryahgevor its estimated fair value, less costs to
sell. Any adjustment to the carrying value of aél®roperty classified as “held for sale” is refegtin discontinued operations in our
consolidated statements of income as impairmesekdn addition, the operating results of thospeities classified as “held for sale” or that
have been sold are included in discontinued omeratiDuring 2005, we would have recorded approxaiyai120,000 in depreciation expense
related to the Hotel Properties deemed held fa aaDecember 31, 2005 if they had remained inicoimg operations.

We periodically review our real estate investits for impairment. If facts or circumstances surpthe possibility of impairment, we will
prepare a projection of the undiscounted futurd ¢asvs without interest charges for the specifiogerty. Impairment exists if the estimate of
future cash flows expected to result from the uskwdtimate disposition of the specific propertydss than its carrying value. If impairment is
indicated, an adjustment will be made to the cagyialue of the property based on the differende/den the current estimated fair value and
the depreciated cost of the asset. Any impairmesgds that result are included in continuing opmrat

Revenue Recognition Policies
Interest Income

Interest income includes interest earned andand our short-term investments and the ambatizaf net loan origination fees and
discounts. Interest income on loans is accrueduased with the accrual of interest generally sudpdrwhen the related loan becomes a non-
accrual loan. A loan receivable is generally clesias non-accrual (a “Non-Accrual Loan”) if (1)3 past due as to payment of principal or
interest for a period of more than 60 days, (2) portion of the loan is classified as doubtful ®charged-off or (3) if the repayment in full of
the principal and/or interest is in doubt. Gengtdtlans are charged-off when management deterntia¢sve will be unable to collect any
remaining amounts due under the loan agreemehgratirough liquidation of collateral or other mealmterest income on a Ndkecrual Loar
is recognized on either the cash basis or thereostvery basis.

When originating a loan receivable, we chaag®mmitment fee. These fees, net of costs, asrrdefand recognized as an adjustment of
yield over the life of the related loan receivabsing a method which approximates the effectiveregt methoc
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For purchased loans, we may have discountssepting the difference between the unamortizeatipal balance of the loan and its
estimated fair value at the date of purchase. Edopmming loans, these discounts are recognizethasljustment of yield over the life of the
related loan receivable using a method which apprates the effective interest method.

For loans originated under the SBA 7(a) LoamgPam, when we sell the SBA guaranteed portiothefloans, a portion of the sale proceeds
representing the difference in the face amounhefunguaranteed portion of the loans and the \@&ltlee loans (the “Retained Loan Discoynt”
is recorded as a reduction in basis of the retgguetion of the loan rather than premium incomee Retained Loan Discount is amortized to
interest income over the life of the underlyingrlagsing the effective interest method unless thaedging loan receivable is prepaid or sold.

Income from Retained Interesi

The income from our Retained Interests reprsstne accretion (recognized using the effectiverest method) on our Retained Interests
which is determined based on estimates of futusé flaws and includes any fees collectee ( late fees, prepayment fees, etc.) by the QSPEs
in excess of anticipated fees. We update our dashdssumptions on a quarterly basis and any clsatageash flow assumptions impact the
yield on our Retained Interes

Lease Income

Lease income consisted of base and percergagen our properties and when applicable, sttdigh rental income. We record percentage
rent when received and the remaining lease incemecorded on a straight-line basis (when appl&abler the estimated lease term to the
extent collectibility is reasonably assured. Foy properties deemed held for sale, lease incormelsded in discontinued operations.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Year Ended December 31, 2005 Compared to the YeanBed December 31, 2004
Overview

Our income from continuing operations decrdase$8,980,000 during 2005 from $10,013,000 du#ifg4. Income from continuing
operations during 2005 includes a provision foslors our rent and related receivables of $1,255 j@@@airment losses of $815,000 on our
estate investments held for use and realized lassesir Retained Interests of $467,000. Income fcontinuing operations during 2004
includes realized losses on our Retained Intecds4,182,000. Excluding these significant non-déestms, our income from continuing
operations would have remained relatively consta®l 1.5 million during 2005 compared to $11.2 imillduring 2004. We have two operat
segments: the lending division and the propertysitin. We are in the process of selling most ofassgets in the property division to focus our
operations on the lending division. The lendingslon’s income from continuing operations increage12.4 million during 2005 from
$10.5 million during 2004 while our property divasi had losses from continuing operations of $3Maniduring 2005 and $0.5 million duril
2004 due primarily to the losses described above.

Our total revenues increased by approxim&iéld million compared to 2004 primarily from anriease in interest income due to an
increase in our loans receivable outstanding andaease in variable interest rates (both prine lABOR). Our loans receivable increased as
a result of loans acquired in the merger ($55.lionj)l and loan originations during 2004 ($53.7 roitl) and 2005 ($58.9 million). We expect
our interest income to continue to increase baseclirent predictions of increases in future irderates by most economists and estimated
loan fundings of $60 million to $80 million durir06. During 2005, our income from Retained Inter@screased approximately $0.7 million
due to the merger, increased accretion rates aaudticipated prepayment fees. Income from our Rethinterests is expected to remain
relatively constant, excluding the impact of uneiptited prepayment fees collected, if any; howewer accretion income should naturally
decrease over time as the Sold Loans pay downipaihand/or prepay.

Our total expenses increased by approxim&#I§ million primarily as a result of (1) increaseeerhead (comprised of salaries and related
benefits, general and administrative and advisad/servicing fees expense) of approximately $212anidue in large part to the increase in
our serviced investment portfolio from the merggrgn merger with PMC Capital, we became a self-medd&EIT whereas historically we
were managed by PMC
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Capital pursuant to an advisory and servicing agezg) and increased professional fees primarilgtirgy to Arlington’s bankruptcy and
increased accounting/auditing fees, (2) a provi§ioross on our rent and related receivables pfagdmately $1.3 million, (3) increased
interest expense of approximately $0.8 million guenarily to an increase in outstanding debt mathlg to borrowings necessary to fund our
increased loan portfolio and an increase in LIBOfRcl increased interest on our variable-rate detit(d) impairment losses of approximately
$0.8 million on our real estate investments inctlislecontinuing operations. The merger substagtialireased our overhead effective

March 1, 2004 as a result of the significant inseeim assets under management. Therefore, the inwaadess in 2004 (ten months post
merger) than 2005 (12 months). In general, we iatie that our overhead will remain consistentriy2006; however, we expect our legal
fees from external bankruptcy counsel relating thngton’s bankruptcies to decrease during 200@ss time will likely be required. Our
accounting/auditing fees are expected to continuedrease based on requirements of the integeatéitl including the audit of our internal
controls.

We are in the process of selling most of oataHProperties. Consequently, the operationsaddtproperties are now classified as
discontinued operations. Our discontinued operatpmovided income of $3.2 million during 2004 argd3million during 2005. Included in
discontinued operations were gains on sales ofestate of $2,256,000 during 2005 resulting primdrom the sale of six hotel properties and
two assets acquired in liquidation. In addition,imeurred impairment losses of $1,395,000 during=2(@lated to our properties held for sale.
At December 31, 2005, management believed it walsglole that we would sell nine of the remainingéfi®roperties during 2006. As of
March 14, 2006, we have sold four hotel propeffieproceeds of approximately $8.9 million and rgui@ed aggregate gains of approximately
$1.8 million during 2006.

More detailed comparative information on tbhenposition of and changes in our revenues and egses provided below.
Revenues

Interest income consisted of the following:

Years Endel
December 31
Increase
2005 2004 (Decrease
(In thousands

Interest incom«— loans $11,10¢ $7,58¢ $  3,51¢
Accretion of loan fees and discoul 297 29C 7
Interest incom— idle funds 178 284 (109

$11,57¢ $8,162 $  3,41¢

The increase in interest income — loans wangoily attributable to an increase in (1) our Igeortfolio (our weighted average loans
receivable outstanding increased $36.1 million (B634136.9 million during 2005 from $100.8 millicluring 2004) primarily as a result of
loans acquired in the merger and loan originatamt (2) the weighted average interest rate onaaurd receivable from 7.1% at December 31,
2004 to 8.5% at December 31, 2005. The increaearinveighted average interest rate is primarily guecreases in LIBOR and the prime
rate. At December 31, 2005, approximately 88% ofloans receivable had variable interest rates.
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Of our Hotel Properties, four were determit@tie held for use since the properties had moegagth significant prepayment penalties
hindered our ability to sell those properties (®gent to December 31, 2005, the significant preay penalty was waived on one of the
Hotel Properties and the mortgage was repaid). Xgec to lease these properties or operate thesaghrthird party management companies.
Lease income for these Hotel Properties is includexantinuing operations and consisted of theofeihg:

Years Endel
December 31
Increase
2005 2004 (Decrease
(In thousands

Base ren $ 807 $1,081 $ (274
Straigh-line rent 28z 141 142
Percentage rel 30 104 (74)
Other 7 6 1

$1,127 $1,33: $ (205

We operated, through third party managememipamies, one of these properties beginning Jun2@3. Those operations are included in
other income and general and administrative expienser consolidated statement of income. For thermthree properties, in addition to rent
paid during 2005, rent was paid for January 20@8idver, during January 2006, Arlington rejectedathaining property leases. As a result of
the lease rejection, we will no longer receive ffemin Arlington. However, we may lease the progertio new tenants and lease income would
be recorded.

Changes in, and descriptions of, lease incaraeas follows:

» Base rent: Base rent consisted of the requirenthly rental payment obligation from Arlingtd®ase rent declined due to the decrease
in the pay rate from approximately 10.5% to 8.5%hef stated value established for the Hotel Pragsebiased on the terms of the
Lease Agreement (effective October 20(

» Straight-line rent: In accordance with therte of the Lease Agreement, beginning in Octob&A2®e recorded lease income on a
straight-line basis based on all remaining paymeéuaésfrom Arlington over the remaining fixed nomcalable term of the Lease
Agreement; however, due to the uncertainty of ctibe we discontinued recording strai-line rent effective July 1, 200!

» Percentage rent: We historically received percentagt equal to 4% of the gross room revenueseoHittel Properties which wi
deposited into an escrow account for future capitgenditures. Arlington did not pay the percentaye due commencing May 2005.
Due to the uncertainty of collection, we disconéduecording percentage rent effective May 1, 2

The primary reasons for the increase in inchora Retained Interests of approximately $0.7 ionllwere (1) increased accretion income of
approximately $588,000 due to a combination ofllaylear of accretion during 2005 for Retained Ietts acquired in the merger compared to
ten months during 2004 and an increase in accredit®s and (2) an increase in the collection ohtingated prepayment fees of
approximately $80,000. The weighted average balahoer Retained Interests decreased during 208652 million from $65.9 million
during 2004. The income from our Retained Interestssists of the accretion earned on our Retainteddsts which is determined based on
estimates of future cash flows and includes any éedlected by the QSPEs in excess of anticipaes.fThe yield on our Retained Interests,
which is comprised of the income earned less redliasses, increased to 13.8% during 2005 fromPa H&ring 2004. Excluding the impact of
realized losses, the yield on our Retained Interiesteased to 14.5% during 2005 from 13.3% du2idggd.
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Other income consisted of the following:

Years Ende

December 31

2005 2004

(In thousands
Servicing incomg $1,227  $1,147
Other loan related incon 64€ 47¢
Premium incom:e 61¢ 52€
Prepayment fee 59C 65€
Hotel Property revenues ( 30C —
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated subsidi 45 —
Debt release incomr — 17t
Other income $3,421 $2,97¢

1) Represents the revenue of our Hotel Property fmldise whose operations are included in contingpgrations

As a result of the merger, we now earn feesédovicing all loans held by the QSPEs and loaid isto the secondary market by our SBLC.
As these fees are based on the principal balaricgsld Loans outstanding, they will naturally dexge over time as scheduled principal
payments and prepayments occur. The increase d2@idg compared to 2004 is due primarily to the raeggcurring on February 29, 2004.

Our prepayment activity has remained at rnedditihigh levels and we believe that we will continto see prepayment activity at these hi
levels during 2006. See “Current Operating Overvéas Economic Factors — Lending Division.” Prepaxirfees on our variable-rate loans
receivable are generally less than on our fixed-@édns receivable which are generally based dald gnaintenance premium. At
December 31, 2005, approximately 88% of our lo@egivable have variable interest rates; therefehile our prepayment activity has
continued at higher levels, the prepayment feesaseived have decreased. We expect to continuegimate primarily variable-rate loans;
thus, this trend of decreasing prepayment fee ircisnexpected to continue.

Other loan related income includes late fassumption fees, forfeited commitment fees andrddes. These fees represent one-time
increases in our other income when collected aredaned.

Premium income results from the sale of ldatsthe secondary market by our SBLC. We soldabhs$ during 2005 and collected cash
premiums of approximately $700,000. To the extemtwere to increase our volume of loans originateddr SBLC, there should be a
corresponding increase in premiums received.
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Interest Expenst

Interest expense consisted of the following:

Years Endet
December 31
2005 2004

(In thousands
Junior subordinated not $ 1,49 $ —
Debenture: 971 97€
Conduit facility 724 —
Mortgages on Hotel Properties | 465 48:
Structured note 451 88C
Uncollateralized notes payat 228 97C
Revolving credit facility 214 471
Other 262 21E

$ 4,80¢ $ 3,99¢

1) Represents interest expense on the four mortgayderlying the four Hotel Properties included in ¢ioming operations

Interest expense increased primarily as dtreban increase in our outstanding debt whichresponded to the increase in our loan portf
including the loans acquired in the merger. Ourage debt outstanding increased by 8% to $78.3omitluring 2005 from $72.5 million
during 2004. In addition, since we have variabke-gebt, the cost of funds on that debt has ineckdse to increases in LIBOR and the prime
rate. The weighted average cost of our funds aeBer 31, 2005 was 6.5% compared to 5.9% at Deaesib2004.

During March 2005, we prepaid $20 million ofcollateralized notes with proceeds from our jusiobordinated notes. The cost of funds on
the junior subordinated notes is LIBOR plus 3.25%e cost of funds for the uncollateralized notegjpée was 7.44% on $10 million and
LIBOR plus 1.3% on the other $10 million. In additj the cost of funds for our conduit facility appimates LIBOR, plus 1% and our current
revolving credit facility cost of funds is LIBORy# 1.625%.

During March 2005, we “rolled-over” $4.0 mih of debentures and repaid $3.0 million of deb&stuOur debentures had a weighted
average cost of funds of 6.0% at December 31, 2005.

At December 31, 2005, we had $5.6 million iortgage notes with a weighted average interesofe®@b related to our four Hotel Proper
included in continuing operations. These mortgagatire from January 2010 to December 2017 and iestective provisions which provide
for substantial prepayment penalties. Subsequebéetember 31, 2005, the significant prepaymentipemnas waived on one of the Hotel
Properties and the mortgage of approximately $illiomwas repaid.

The average structured notes outstanding dsedeto $6.2 million during 2005 from $13.0 millidaring 2004. We expect that interest
expense on the structured notes will continue toedese naturally over time as the underlying Igamsdown principal through scheduled
principal payments or reach maturity and/or prephich in turn pays down the structured notes ontlitey.

Other Expenses

During the first two months of 2004, (1) omeochead expense for identifying, originating and/eéng our investment portfolio and costs of
corporate overhead was covered by an investmeig@ghagreement with PMC Capital and (2) other galnend administrative costs were
limited primarily to professional fees, directorgdeofficers insurance, trust manager fees and bbhter expenses. As a result of the merge
March 1, 2004, we became a selénaged REIT and our assets under management stigdtancreased from approximately $244.4 millitm
approximately $563.9 million. Beginning March 1,020 our operating expenses consisted of salarigsedated benefits, rent and other gen
and administrative expenses necessary to servic@wstment portfolio, identify and originate nawestments and provide for our corporate
administrative needs. Since our
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assets under management increased, the increasedgeneral and administrative expenses is grédaderour historical advisory fee expense.

Our combined general and administrative expgradvisory fee expense and salaries and relategfits during 2005 increased from
$5.7 million during 2004 to $7.9 million during 2B@rimarily as a result of the increased costdedlto our larger investment portfolio and
corporate structure. In addition, our professidaab, including accounting, legal and consultimyises, increased to $1,755,000 during 2005
from $880,000 during 2004. The increase relatengmily to accounting and auditing fees and legasfencluding those associated with
Arlington’s bankruptcies. Direct costs associatétththe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 were approximgek890,000 during both 2005 and
2004. Our salaries and related benefits were $0887or the ten months of 2004 or $4,268,000 oararualized basis compared to
$4,553,000 during 2005. The 6.7% increase was pilyrdue to cost of living salary increases andé&ased costs associated with share-based
compensation awards.

Realized losses on Retained Interests werg,$@6 during 2005 compared to $1,182,000 duringt208e realized losses during 2005
resulted primarily from reductions in expected faetaash flows due to increased anticipated andabptepayments primarily on our acquired
Retained Interests while the realized losses di20@# resulted primarily from reductions in expedtgture cash flows due to increased
anticipated and actual prepayments and anticidasse:s primarily on our acquired Retained Intereédts acquired Retained Interests are more
susceptible to incurring realized losses, sincenugamuisition the estimated fair value at Febri#ry2004 for each of the components of
Retained Interests was recorded as our cost. Asudty during any period that (1) the value of ahthe components of our Retained Interes
below the cost and (2) the estimated cash flow filmenparticular component has been reduced, refdlisses will occur. Since our originated
Retained Interests were recorded based on theéabktable value” of the residual interests whistablished unrealized gains included in our
beneficiaries’ equity, realized losses will onlyrfeeorded if the unrealized valuation gains arerssd and estimated future cash flows are
decreasing.

We recorded impairment losses of $815,000ndu2005 on our Hotel Properties to be held and.ua&dperformed a recoverability test to
determine if the future undiscounted cash flowsr@te expected holding period for the Hotel Projgsrexceeded their carrying value. Future
cash flows are based on anticipated proceeds fneradle and anticipated property operations oelea®me. No impairment losses were
recorded during 2004.

We performed an analysis of our anticipatedriiproceeds related to the Arlington bankruptagda on best available information provi
to us through the bankruptcy proceedings to detegritie collectibility of our investment in the remtd related receivables. Based on this
analysis, we recorded a provision for loss of $8,260 during 2005. If anticipated future proceeeslide, we would record an additional
allowance against these receivables and lossesiwesilt.

Our provision for (reduction of) loan lossesf, was $298,000 during 2005 and ($253,000) du2d@y. We recorded loan loss reserves of
$186,500 during 2005 primarily related to a limisetvice hospitality property on which significalttubt existed as to the ultimate realization
of the loan. The primary collateral underlying tben was acquired through foreclosure during Jgn2@06. During 2004, we reversed
$675,000 of previously recorded loan loss reseduesto the reduction in the expected loss on adodlateralized by a limited service
hospitality property due to repayment in full of gdincipal on the loan. We recorded loan loss meseof $422,000 during 2004 primarily
related to two limited service hospitality propestion which significant doubt existed as to thenate realization of the loans.

Our income tax provision increased to $658,80ng 2005 compared to $116,000 during 2004. Rdd@ mercial has four wholly-owned
taxable REIT subsidiaries which are subject to Fedldecome taxes. The income generated from theesabte REIT subsidiaries is taxed at
normal corporate rates. We expect our Federal iec@x provision to remain at this 2005 level dur2@®6 based on estimated future taxable
income of these subsidiaries.

Discontinued operation:

Due to the bankruptcy of our tenant and mamege’'s decision to sell most of our Hotel Propertise have significant discontinued
operations. During 2005, 15 hotel properties weotuded in discontinued operations while during£2Q07 hotel properties were included in
discontinued operations. The primary reasons fed#rcrease in net earnings from discontinued dpasabf approximately $2.0 million durit
2005 were (1) property tax expense of $849,000rdexbduring 2005 for the properties sold or considéneld for sale, (2) lease termination
fee income of $624,000 recorded during 2004 an@ @)% reduction in rent charged from 2004 to
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2005. Per the Lease Agreement, Arlington is obéiddb pay all property taxes on the Hotel Propert#owever, to the extent Arlington did |
make the required property tax payments, thesegpiyppaxes were our responsibility, although weparesuing recovery from Arlington.
Pursuant to the sale of a Hotel Property in Aug0§4, we received a lease termination fee fromngjtbn in the form of a note receivable with
an estimated fair value of $624,000 which is ineldith net earnings from discontinued operations.

We had gains on the sales of real estate @682000 during 2005 resulting primarily from tradesof (1) six Hotel Properties for net sales
proceeds of approximately $12.8 million and cossalés of approximately $11.5 million and (2) tvesets acquired in liquidation (one of
which was a limited service hospitality propertyddhe other a retail establishment) for net satesgeds of approximately $2.8 million and
cost of sales of approximately $1.9 million.

In addition, during 2005 we sold a limitedwsee hospitality property for $3,098,000. As thensiopayment received was not sufficient to
qualify for full accrual gain treatment, we recadden installment gain of approximately $86,000 ngr2005 and the remaining gain of
approximately $344,000 was deferred and is includexther liabilities on our consolidated balanbees.

During 2004 we had a net loss on sales ofestalte of $252,000 primarily comprised of the sdla limited service hospitality property
acquired through liquidation of the collateral urigiag a loan and the sale of two Hotel Propertigse limited service hospitality property was
sold for approximately $1.5 million and generateghin of approximately $205,000. The two Hotel Raties were sold during August 2004
and December 2004 for approximately $1.8 millionhegesulting in losses of approximately $354,000 $1016,000, respectively.

For our nine Hotel Properties to be sold, weqgrmed a recoverability test to determine if éxpected net sales proceeds for the Hotel
Properties exceeded the carrying value of the Hrtaberties. As a result, we recorded impairmesgde of $1,395,000 during 2005. No
impairment losses were recorded during 2004.

Year Ended December 31, 2004 Compared to the YeanBed December 31, 2003
Overview

Primarily as a result of the merger, inconmrfrcontinuing operations increased to $10,013,Q0hg 2004 from $4,809,000 during 2003
and net income increased to $24,781,000 during 2@04 $8,174,000 during 2003. Net income during20®ludes an extraordinary gain
from negative goodwill of $11,593,000 representimg excess of fair value of the net assets acqowvedthe cost of the merger with PMC
Capital on February 29, 2004.

The increase in income from continuing operatiis primarily due to the merger with PMC Capifed a result of the merger, our assets
under management increased resulting in both iseteeevenues and expenses. Our revenue increagepnmearily from (1) our Retained
Interests (approximately $5.8 million) due primgtib the acquisition of $43.6 million of Retaineddrests in connection with the merger and
the completion in October 2003 of our 2003 struedupan sale transaction, (2) increased interesinire (approximately $2.4 million) due
primarily to an increase in our weighted averagmforeceivable outstanding due to the acquisitfé55.1 million of loans in the merger and
(3) increased other income (approximately $2.6iam)l due primarily to increased prepayments rasglin greater prepayment fee income and
servicing fees and premium income earned subsetpéme merger.

Our expense increases were (1) increased eaerftomprised of salaries and related benefiteergéand administrative and advisory and
servicing fees expense) of approximately $3.6 oriljupon merger with PMC Capital, we became arselfiaged REIT), (2) increased interest
expense of approximately $1.4 million due to lidigis assumed in the merger and (3) realized lossasRetained Interests of approximately
$1.2 million primarily due to a reduction in expedtfuture cash flows due to increased anticipateldaatual prepayments and anticipated
losses on our acquired Retained Interests.

More detailed comparative information on thenposition of and changes in our revenues and egsas provided below.
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Revenues

Interest income consisted of the following:

Years Endel

December 31

2004 2003 Increase
(In thousands

Interest incom«— loans $7,58¢ $5,62t $ 1,96:
Accretion of loan fees and discoul 29C 124 16€
Interest incom«— idle funds 284 27 257

$8,16Z $5,77¢ $  2,38¢

The increase in interest income — loans wangnily attributable to an increase in our weighéetrage loans receivable outstanding of
$23.1 million (30%) to $100.8 million during 200ebm $77.7 million during 2003 primarily as a resefithe merger partially offset by a
decrease in the weighted average interest rateioloans receivable from 8.1% at December 31, 20031% at December 31, 2004. In
addition, we accreted purchase discounts and redeiash payments on certain of our Non-Accrual sahuring 2004. Our idle funds interest
income increased due to cash equivalents of ouESBicquired in the merger, which are requiredetaded for future operating commitments
of these SBICs.

Lease income consists of the following: (13deent, (2) percentage rent and (3) straligletrent. In accordance with the terms of the e
Lease Agreement, we recorded lease income onighgtime basis based on all remaining paymentsfrchra Arlington over the term of the
Master Lease Agreement. Base rent was equal to 8f3h& Stated Value ($46.1 million) for the HoRrbperties. Base rent for our four Hotel
Properties included in continuing operations wasraximately $1.1 million during 2004. In additiom dur base rent, we received percentage
rent equal to 4% of the gross room revenues ofHmtel Properties. During the fourth quarter of 2084 recorded approximately $141,000 of
straight-line rent to lease income for the fourél®roperties included in continuing operations.

Income from Retained Interests increased #5080 (198%), to $8,763,000 during 2004 comparegt642,000 during 2003. The increase
was mainly due to the acquisition of $43.6 mill@iRetained Interests in the merger and the cornoplef our 2003 structured loan sale
transaction. The weighted average balance of otaifR Interests was $65.9 million during 2004 caned to $24.0 million during 2003. The
income generated from the Retained Interests aagjfiom PMC Capital was $4.2 million during 2004eTincome from our Retained Intere
consists of the accretion earned on our Retaingddsts which is determined based on estimatagarfef cash flows and includes any fees
collected by the QSPESs in excess of anticipatesl fEee yield on our Retained Interests, which impased of the income earned less realized
losses, decreased to 11.5% during 2004 from 1218%gl2003 primarily due to realized losses incdrre

Other income increased $2,635,000 (777%)2{67%4,000 during 2004 compared to $339,000 durd@Brimarily due to (1) increased
prepayment fees, (2) servicing fees earned subeetuéhe merger with PMC Capital and (3) premiumcoime. Prepayment fees increased
from $108,000 during 2003 to $656,000 during 2@®4payment activity has remained at high levels gesult of the continued low interest
rate environment. As a result of the merger with@®apital, we now earn fees ($1,142,000 during 28@servicing all loans held by the
QSPEs and loans sold into the secondary marketb$BLC and premiums on loans sold into the seagnaiarket.
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Interest expense consisted of the following:

Years Endet
December 31
2004 2003

(In thousands
Structured note $ 88C $ 1,471
Mortgages on Hotel Properties | 48% 50z
Uncollateralized notes payat 97C —
Debenture! 97¢€ —
Revolving credit facility 471 57¢€
Other 21F 28

$ 3,99¢ $ 2,588

1) Represents interest expense on the four mortgagderlying the four Hotel Properties included in ¢tioming operations

The increase was attributable to interest egp®n liabilities assumed from PMC Capital coimgisprimarily of (1) uncollateralized notes
payable with a face value of $35.0 million and aghited average cost of funds of 3.8% and (2) delveatpayable with a face value of $18.5
million and a cost of funds of 6.0%. During ApriichJuly 2004 (at maturity), we repaid $5.0 millamnd $10.0 million, respectively, of the
uncollateralized notes payable with interest rafddBOR plus 1.3% and LIBOR plus 1.4%, respectyvélhis increase was partially offset by
(1) a decrease in the principal balance of thecgtred notes payable from our 1998 structured foemcing ($7.2 million outstanding at
December 31, 2004 compared to $18.7 million outtanat December 31, 2003) due to prepaymentsasfsland (2) a reduction in
borrowings under our revolving credit facility (8$8nillion weighted average borrowings outstandingrmty 2004 compared to $17.3 million
weighted average borrowings outstanding during 2088 a result of the rising short-term intereseranvironment, our cost of funds for our
variable-rate debt, primarily our revolving crefditility and $10.0 million of our uncollateralizeates payable, has been increasing. In
addition, interest expense related to our revoldreglit facility increased due to unused fees &edamortization of up-front costs.

Other Expenses

During 2003 and the first two months of 20(,our overhead expense for identifying, origingtand servicing our investment portfolio
and costs of corporate overhead was covered byvastiment advisory agreement with PMC Capital &)ather general and administrative
costs were limited primarily to professional fegisectors and officers insurance, trust manages éel shareholder expenses. As a result ¢
merger, on March 1, 2004, we became a self-manB§4@ and our assets under management substaritietlyased from approximately
$244.4 million to approximately $563.9 million. Beging March 1, 2004, our operating expenses ctetsisf salaries and related benefits,
and other general and administrative expenses seget® service our investment portfolio, identifyd originate new investments and provide
for our corporate administrative needs. Since sgets under management increased, the increase geoeral and administrative expenses is
greater than our historical advisory fee expense edtimated that the net increase in overheadesult of the merger during 2004 was
approximately $3.0 million ($3.6 million annualized

Our combined general and administrative expgradvisory fee expense and salaries and relatefits during 2004 increased by
$3,587,000 (171%), from $2,100,000 during 20035@®87,000 during 2004. This increase was primaritgsult of the increased costs related
to our larger investment portfolio and corporatecure. In addition, our professional fees, inahgdaccounting, legal and consulting services,
increased to $880,000 during 2004 from $165,00hd2003. The increase related primarily to accimgnand consulting fees associated with
requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002iaackased accounting and auditing fees resultiogn ff1) the larger company subsequent to
the merger and (2) tax return compliance and petjoer fees.

Realized losses on Retained Interests wef33100 during 2004, primarily resulting from auwetion in expected future cash flows due to
increased anticipated and actual prepayments diaipated losses on our
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acquired Retained Interests. Our acquired Retdimedests are more susceptible to incurring redllesses. When acquired from PMC Cap
the estimated fair value at February 29, 2004 &mheof the components of Retained Interests wasded as our cost. As a result, during any
period that (1) the value of any of the componeitsur Retained Interests is below the cost andh@)estimated cash flow from the particular
component has been reduced, realized losses willroBince our originated Retained Interests wecended based on the “net realizable
value” of the residual interests which establishetealized gains included in our beneficiaries’'igquealized losses will only be recorded if
the unrealized valuation gains are reversed amtha&®td future cash flows are decreasing. There wenmealized losses on our Retained
Interests during 2003.

Our provision for (reduction of) loan lossest, was ($253,000) during 2004 and $310,000 d@d@g. During 2004, we reversed $675,000
of previously recorded loan loss reserves duedaeduction in the expected loss on a loan colifirerd by a limited service hospitality
property due to repayment in full of all princigal the loan. We recorded loan loss reserves of $822uring 2004 primarily related to two
limited service hospitality properties on whichrsfgcant doubt exists as to the ultimate realizatid the loans. During 2003, we increased
reserves on the loan which paid off during 2004 tusignificant doubt at the time as to the ultienegalization of the loan.

Discontinued operation:

Our net earnings from discontinued operationgeased by $1,056,000 (45%), to $3,427,000 dub@yt from $2,371,000 during 2003
primary as a result of lease termination fee incoif®624,000 and straight-line rent of $482,00®rded during the fourth quarter of 2004.
Pursuant to the sale of the Hotel Property in Aug094, we received a lease termination fee frofingion in the form of a note receivable
with an estimated fair value of $624,000 which weduded in net earnings from discontinued operetid’he property was sold prior to the
lease amendment which was effective October 1, .200d gain during 2003 was due to the sale of @&Hroperty for approximately
$2.2 million.

We had a net loss on sales of real estat@s,$00 during 2004 compared to a gain of $283¢di@lhg 2003. The net loss during 2004 was
primarily comprised of the sale of a limited seevltospitality property acquired through liquidatimfithe collateral underlying a loan and the
sale of two Hotel Properties during 2004. The lediservice hospitality property was sold for apprately $1.5 million which generated a
gain of approximately $205,000. The two Hotel Prtips were sold during August 2004 and Decembed260approximately $1.8 million
each resulting in losses of approximately $354 &9 $116,000, respectively.

Extraordinary item— negative goodwill

Our negative goodwill was $11,593,000 durifg4£ representing the excess of fair value of theasgets acquired over the cost of the
merger with PMC Capital. The cost of the merger alicated to the assets acquired, liabilities emsiand preferred stock of subsidiary
based on estimates of their respective fair vadtidse date of the merger. The fair value of thteassets acquired exceeded the cost of the
merger, resulting in negative goodwill. The amoointegative goodwill was allocated proportionatelyeduce the assigned values of the
acquired assets excluding current assets, finaasgdts and assets held for sale. Substantially #le assets acquired were considered to be
financial assets or assets to be disposed of By sal

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Our net cash flow from operating activitiedigh is primarily used to fund our dividends, inased to $16.0 million during 2005 from
$13.0 million during 2004. This increase was priityaelated to changes in other operating asseddiahilities which was a use of funds of
$2.4 million in 2004 compared to a source of fuafi$0.9 million in 2005. Our dividends paid durig@05 and 2004, included in financing
activities, were approximately $14.0 million and2$¥ million, respectively.

We used $13.0 million of cash for our invegtactivities during 2005 compared to cash provioie$i20.0 million during 2004. In 2004 we
received cash and cash equivalents in connectitintie merger of approximately $31.5 million. Oash used for investing activities typice
relates to our loan origination activities. Durid@05 our net loans funded were approximately $&6lon compared to $20.4 million in 200
Our loan originations during 2006 are estimatedg@pproximately $60 million to $80 million, of vehi $55 million to $70 million represents
funding of commercial mortgages which would be uidield in investing activities. The remaining $5 roillto $10 million represents the
guaranteed portion of SBA 7(a) Loan Program fungliwgich would be included in operating activitiastle loans would be considered held
for sale. We expect that our use of funds in
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2006 for loan originations less principal reductianill be between $40 million and $60 million. Iddition, during 2005 and 2004 we received
net proceeds from the sales of Hotel Propertiesaandts acquired in liquidation of approximatel®.$Imillion and $5.1 million, respectively.
During 2006, we received net proceeds from thessafiélotel Properties and assets acquired in lafiod of approximately $2.1 million. We
also received net principal on our Retained IntsreSapproximately $5.9 million during 2005. Wetiaipate that the principal received on our
Retained Interests during 2006 will continue a¢xeeed the levels experienced during 2005.

We used $8.2 million of cash for financingiaities during 2005 and used $24.9 million durir@2. Included in the use of funds was
$14.0 million and $12.9 million of dividends pai2005 and 2004, respectively, which were fundethfoperating activities. As a REIT we
must distribute to our shareholders at least 90%uUoREIT taxable income to maintain our tax statder the Code. Our other financing
activities during 2005 were generally a repositignof our debt. We refinanced or repaid (1) $20ilian in uncollateralized notes payable
acquired in the merger, (2) $3.0 million of SBA datures acquired in the merger and (3) $14.6 miltio our revolving credit facility with
proceeds of $27.1 million of junior subordinatedasoand net proceeds of $24.2 million from our eninfdcility. During 2004, the use of fun
was primarily for (1) payment of principal on nofsyable of approximately $19.1 million primarilsused by prepayments of loans in our
1998 structured loan financing transaction andh@)repayment (at maturity) of $15.0 million in vhateralized notes payable acquired in
connection with the merger financed through borrga$14.6 million on our revolving credit facility.

Sources and Uses of Funds

In general, our liquidity requirements incluskggination of new loans, debt principal paymesduirements payment of dividends and
operating costs. We intend to utilize, as deemguiagiate by prevailing market conditions, a conaltion of the following sources to generate
funds:

Operating revenue

Principal collections on existing loans receivadnhel Retained Interest

Structured loan financings or sal

Advances under our conduit facilit

Borrowings under our she«term uncollateralized revolving credit facility &“Revolve”);
Issuance of SBA debenture

Issuance of junior subordinated not

Proceeds from sales of Hotel Properties, net; ai

Common equity issuant

We had $4.0 million of cash and cash equivalahDecember 31, 2005, of which $2.9 million \amailable only for future operating
commitments of our SBICs. Pursuant to SBA rulesragdlations, our SBICs cannot advance funds té\sis result, we borrow funds on our
revolving credit facility or conduit facility to nk& investments even though our SBICs have avaitzdsb and cash equivalents. Our
outstanding commitments to fund new loans were%Bollion at December 31, 2005, of which $8.7 roifliwere for prime-rate based loans to
be originated by First Western, the government guigied portion of which (approximately 75% of eachividual loan) will be sold into the
secondary market and $2.4 million represents comanits of our SBICs. Commitments have fixed expiratiates and generally require
payment of a fee to us. Since some commitmentsexpthout the proposed loan closing, total comaditamounts do not necessarily repre
future cash requirements.

We expect that these sources of funds andaasiand will be sufficient to meet our working itapneeds. However, there can be no
assurance that we will be able to raise funds tiindhese financing sources. A reduction in thelabdity of the above sources of funds could
have a material adverse effect on our financiatlian and results of operations. If these sousresnot available, we may have to originate
loans at reduced levels or sell assets, potentallynfavorable terms. Historically, our primaryfling source has been the securitization and
sale of our loans receivable.

As a REIT we must distribute to our sharehdde least 90% of our REIT taxable income to naambur tax status under the Code.
Accordingly, to the extent the sources above repregxable income, such amounts have historitefn distributed to our shareholders. In
general, should we receive less cash from our@artbf investments, we can lower the dividend smat to cause any material cash shortfall.
During 2006, we anticipate that our cash flows froperating activities will be utilized to fund oexpected 2006 dividend distributions and
generally will not be available to fund portfolioagvth or for the repayment of principal due on dabt.
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Source of Funds

Historically, our primary source of long-tefonds has been structured loan sale transactioaggéfferated net proceeds of $39.9 million,
$24.0 million, $29.5 million and $49.2 million frothe completion of our 2003, 2002, 2001 and 200&ckired loan sale transactions,
respectively. The proceeds from future structuozehisale transactions, if any, are expected tadmtey as a result of the merger. We antici
completing our next structured loan transactioreadier than the third or fourth quarter of 2006ewtwe expect to have a sufficient pool of
variable-rate loans to complete a securitization.

Since we have historically relied on structul@an transactions as our primary source of operatpital to fund new loan originations, any
adverse changes in our ability to complete thig tgptransaction, including any negative impacttmnasset-backed securities market for the
type of product we generate, could have a detrislaftect on our ability to sell loans receivalilerteby reducing our ability to originate loans.
The timing of a structured loan transaction als® significant impact on our financial condition aedults of operations.

A number of factors could impair our ability, alter our decision, to complete a structured fvansaction. See “ltem 1A. Risk Factors.”

On February 7, 2005, we entered into a thesa-$100.0 million conduit facility expiring Febrnya, 2008. At the end of each annual
period, the lenders have the option to extend tlesjpective commitments to make advances for attiaaa 364-day period. The annual peri
was extended to February 6, 2007. PMC Commercghbaguaranteed the repayment of the advancetmodisg under the conduit facility.

The conduit facility allows for advances basaedhe amount of eligible collateral sold to tleaduit facility and has minimum requiremer
At December 31, 2005, approximately $35.3 millidroor loans were owned by the conduit facility amel had outstanding advances of
approximately $24.2 million. We have availabilitiy®1.7 million under the conduit facility at Deceent81, 2005 without additional sales of
loans receivable to the conduit facility. CurrenfiAMC Commercial has available approximately $18ilon of loans which are eligible to be
sold to the conduit facility. The conduit facilihas covenants, the most restrictive of which argimam delinquency ratios for our contributed
loans and serviced portfolio, as defined in thagestion documents. In addition, the conduit faci subject to cross default provisions with
the Revolver. At December 31, 2005, we were in danpe with the covenants of this facility.

At December 31, 2005, we had availability 20® million under our Revolver which matures Debeni31, 2006. Under our Revolver, we
are charged interest on the balance outstandiogratlection of either the prime rate of the lendss 75 basis points or 162.5 basis points
the 30, 60 or 9@ay LIBOR. In addition, we are charged an unusecefgual to 37.5 basis points computed based odailyravailable balanc
The credit facility requires us to meet certain@wants, the most restrictive of which providesdiorasset coverage test based on our cash and
cash equivalents, loans receivable, Retained lstieend real estate investments as a ratio toemiorsdebt and limit our ability to pay out
returns of capital as part of our dividends. Thermust exceed 1.25 times. At December 31, 20@were in compliance with the covenants
of this facility.

At December 31, 2005, one of our SBICs ha@ $3llion in available commitments from the SBA péning in September 2007, to issue
future debentures. These debentures will have a@1yaturities, will be charged interest (establisbe the date of issuance) at a spread over
10-year treasuries and will have semi-annual istenaly payments. To the extent funds are neededgmate loans by our SBICs, these pre-
approved debentures can be issued subject to tegutlompliance.

Use of Funds

The primary use of our funds is to originabenenercial mortgage loans to small businesses ifirtlieed service hospitality industry. Durir
2006, we anticipate loan originations will rangenfr $60 million to $80 million. See “Lending Divisibfor information on current market
conditions. As a REIT, we also use funds for thgnpant of dividends to shareholders. We also usdddor payment of our operating overh
including salaries and other general and adminiger@&xpenses and we have payment requirementsnaifal and interest on our borrowings.

On August 31, 2005, the Board authorized aestepurchase program for up to $10.0 million far purchase of outstanding common
shares, expiring August 31, 2006. The common shaegsbe purchased from time to time in the operketasr pursuant to negotiated
transactions. As of December 31, 2005, we had eedjui
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129,400 common shares under the share repurchagepr for an aggregate purchase price of approrim&t,643,000, including
commissions.

We may use funds to repurchase loans fror@®RBEs which (1) become “charged-off” as definethentransaction documents either
through delinquency or initiation of foreclosure(@y reach maturity.

We may be required to replace furniture, figgiand equipment or to make other capital imprergmor renovations to the Hotel Proper
which could affect our liquidity. We are also rerpd to make periodic capital improvements to comwilir standards under our franchise
agreements. We have restricted cash which, pursodiné Lease Agreement, is to be used for capitpénditures relating to our Hotel
Properties. Our recorded investment in the restlicash is approximately $1.1 million at Decemter2®05. Upon lease rejection in
January 2006, these funds were no longer restricted

Cash flow typically provided to us by our QSPRay be deferred. The transaction documents d)8REs contain provisions (the “Credit
Enhancement Provisions”) that govern the assetstenuhflow and outflow of funds of the QSPE formesipart of the structured loan
transactions. The Credit Enhancement Provisiorisdecspecified limits on the delinquency, defaultl doss rates on the loans receivable
included in each QSPE. If, at any measurement taalelinquency, default or loss rate with respeeiny QSPE were to exceed the specified
limits, the Credit Enhancement Provisions wouldeandtically increase the level of credit enhancemeguirements for that QSPE. During the
period in which the specified delinquency, defaultoss rate was exceeded, excess cash flow fref@8PE, if any, which would otherwise be
distributable to us, would be used to fund theéased credit enhancement levels up to the prinaipalunt of such loans and would delay or
reduce our distribution. The increased reserveirequent would be discontinued (1) if “charged-dffans (as defined in the transaction
documents) are repurchased by us from the QSPExbtheeleasing the excess cash previously depasitedhe reserve accounts, (2) upon
liquidation of the collateral underlying the lod8) if the loan becomes current or (4) if excesshdéow from the QSPE rebuilds the reserve or
based on a combination of the above. While managebedieves that any funds used to build the res@md would ultimately be distributed
to us, there can be no assurance that future ewentisl not occur to cause amounts to continue tddferred or never be distributed to us
under Credit Enhancement Provisions.

Additional Information on Debt

Information on our debt was as follows as eEBmber 31, 2005:

2006 Weightec
Requirec Average
Face Principal Range of Coupon Interesi
Amount Payment Maturities Rate Type
(In thousands, except footnot
Junior subordinated not $ 27,07( $ — 2035 7.271%  Variable
Debenture: 15,50( — 2010 to 201¢ 7.1(% Fixed
Mortgage notes (1 11,47: 2,69¢ 2006 to 201¢ 7.45% (2
Conduit facility 24,20¢ — 2008 5.2€%  Variable
Structured notes (¢ 5,16 4,26 2006 to 201¢ 6.37% Fixed
Redeemable preferred stock of subsid 4,00( — 2009 to 201( 4.0(% Fixed

1) At December 31, 2005, we have mortgage notes payabfive of our Hotel Properties which are consékheld for sale totaling approximately $5.9 noifliincluded ir
debt and accrued expens— real estate investments on our consolidated balaheet

2) Of the $11.5 million in mortgage notes payablef$8illion have variable rates of intere

3) Principal payments of our 1998 structured notesgidg are dependent upon cash flows received frenutiderlying loans receivable. Our estimate ofrthepayment it
based on scheduled principal payments and prepagmuenthe underlying loans receivable. Our estinvaitediffer from actual amounts to the extent wgerience
additional prepayments and/or loan loss
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On March 15, 2005, PMC Commercial issued jusidordinated notes of approximately $27.1 mililue March 30, 2035. These notes are
subordinated to PMC Commercial’s existing debt. jtlmor subordinated notes may be redeemed attpamraption beginning on March 30,
2010. The net proceeds were used to prepay, wiftendlty, $20 million of uncollateralized notes ahle and the remainder was used to repay
a portion of the outstanding balance on our confdgitity.

During March 2005, we “rolled-over” $4.0 mih of SBA debentures and repaid $3.0 million usiagh on hand and our Revolver. The
$4.0 million of debentures bear interest at a firate of 5.925% and are due on March 1, 2015.

At December 31, 2005, we had $2.3 million iortgage notes with fixed interest rates of 5.4% @us86 due in March 2006. During
January 2006, the hotel property underlying onthefmortgages was sold and the mortgage note obxipmately $1.0 million was repaid. We
anticipate that the $1.3 million mortgage note luklarch 2006 will be repaid using our Revolvettoe conduit facility. During 2006,
mortgages payable totaling approximately $4.7 omllivere repaid.

Seasonality

Generally, our lending segment is not subieseasonal trends. However, since we primarilg terthe limited service hospitality industry,
loan delinquencies typically rise temporarily dgrithe winter months due primarily to reductiondiusiness travel and consumer vacations.

As of December 31, 2005, 12 of our Hotel Prope were operated by Arlington; thus, our propélitision was not impacted by seasonz
(i.e.,we received monthly lease income from our tenakt)ngton rejected the 12 individual property leass January 13, 2006 and we now
operate the Hotel Properties through third partpagement companies. Revenues for the limited seséctor of the hospitality industry are
generally lower during the winter months due to tveaconditions and business and leisure travetizeespecially in the northeast and
midwest sections of the United States where mostioHotel Properties are located. Based on Artintgt past operating results, we could
experience working capital shortfalls from the @tiems of our Hotel Properties during the wintemtins.

Impact of Inflation

In general, if we originate fixed-rate loankile we borrow funds at variable rates, we wouldéhan interest rate mismatch. In an
inflationary environment, if variable-rates wererige significantly and we were originating fixeate loans, our net interest margin would be
reduced. In general, we have matched our fixederale with fixed-rate producing assets. Our fixaterstructured notes are matched with
fixed-rate loans receivable. We primarily origingtgiable-rate loans and have $54.8 million (63%otdl debt) in variable-rate debt; therefore,
we do not believe inflation will have a significaadverse impact on us in the near future. Ovelastethree years, inflation has not had a
significant impact on us.

To the extent costs of operationise(, utilities, salaries, etc.) rise while economic citiods prevent a matching rise in revenués.(room
rates, amenities, etc.), our borrowers would beatiegly impacted and loan losses could be affeatetiour results of operations related to our
Hotel Properties would be negatively impacted. Adowly, our borrowers and our results of operatican be impacted by inflation. In
addition, in an inflationary environment we may expnce pressure to increase our income and digligiexhd to maintain our stock price.
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SUMMARIZED CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS, COMMITMENTS AND  CONTINGENCIES AND OFF-BALANCE SHEET
ARRANGEMENTS

The following summarizes our contractual ofifigns at December 31, 2005:

Payments Due by Peric

Less tha 1to3 4t05 After 5
Contractual Obligation Total 1 year years years years
(In thousands, except footnot

Debt:
Notes and debentures payable $ 32,14( $ 6,95¢ $ 1,66¢ $ 5,32¢ $18,18¢
Revolver (2) — — — — —
Redeemable preferred stock of subsidiary 4,00( — — 4,00( —
Conduit facility 24,20¢ — 24,20¢ — —
Junior subordinated de 27,07( — — 27,07(
Interest:
Debt (4) 71,707 5,35¢ 9,091 6,93¢ 50,32¢
Other Contractual Obligations
Operating lease (t 1,14( 167 37C 417 18¢€
Employment agreements ( 2,96: 1,14 1,81¢ — —
Total contractual cash obligatio $163,22! $ 13,623 $37,15! $16,68¢ $95,76:

1) Principal payments of our 1998 structured notesgtdg ($5.2 million at December 31, 2005) are dependipon cash flows received from the underlyirgoreceivable
Our estimate of their repayment is based on sclebptincipal payments and actual prepayments oruttderlying loans receivable. Our estimate wilfeliffrom actual
amounts to the extent we experience additionalgreyents and/or loan losses. Notes and debenturgsbpmare presented at face value. For the inteobtigation, the
variable-rate in effect at December 31, 2005 was utilized ao change in variable interest rates was assut

2) We had availability of $20.0 million under our Réxery at December 31, 200

3) The 4% preferred stock of our subsidiary (presemtegar value) is required to be repaid at par iepgfember 2009 ($2.0 million) and May 2010 ($2.0iom). Dividends
of approximately $160,000 are due annually on tiepteferred stock of our subsidiary (recorded asiiast expense

4) For the interest obligation, the variable rate iffect at December 31, 2005 was utilized and no ghan variable interest rates was assurnr

(5) Represents future minimum lease payments undespmrating lease for office spac

(6) We have employment agreements with our execuficerst
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Our commitments at December 31, 2005 are suinethas follows:

Amount of Commitment Expiration Per Peri

Total Amount: Less tha 1to3 4t05 After 5
Other Commitment Committed 1 year years years years

(In thousands, except footnot:
Environmental (1 $ — 3 — $ — $ — $ —
Other commitments (2 50,50¢ 50,50¢ — — —
Total commitment: $ 50,50  $ 50,50¢ $ — $ — $ —

1) PMC Funding Corp.“PMC Funding”) has recorded a liability of approxiately $300,000 for the estimated costs at Decer@beP005 to remediate an environmental
obligation related to an asset sold by PMC Fundifige sale was financed by PMC Capital through ergion of a loan with a current outstanding prinaifpalance of
approximately $450,000. Under purchase accounting liability was assumed and the loan was acquing®MC Commercial in the merger with PMC Capitaur
borrower has the primary responsibility for the @ommental remediation. On February 25, 2005, weenaformed by the Georgia Department of Naturas®eces that
the current remediation plan for the property remsi revision. While our borrower has the primargpensibility for the environmental remediationthe extent we were
forced to reacquire the property, we currently bek that the estimated fair value of the collatenadlerlying the loan exceeds the current outstaggirincipal balance ol
the loan. At the present time, we have been urtalijeantify additional costs, if any, of the potahthanges in remediation methods requested bystate of Georgia;
however, these costs could be material and mayeebite value of the collateral net of the recortieflility and the current outstanding principal kzaice of the loar

2) Represents loan commitments and approvals outsigr

Our off-balance sheet arrangements have fdatlyr been structured as sales which are our pyimeethod of obtaining funds for new loan
originations. In a structured loan sale transactiaa contribute loans receivable to a QSPE thabisubject to consolidation in exchange for
cash and beneficial interests in that entity. TISPE issues notes payable (usually through a prplatement) to unaffiliated parties and then
distributes a portion of the notes payable procéeds. The notes payable are collateralized stlglthe assets of the QSPE. The terms of the
notes payable issued by the QSPEs provide thatvhers of these QSPEs are not liable for any paywmethe notes. Accordingly, if the
financial assets in the QSPE are insufficient figr trustee to pay the principal or interest du¢hemotes, the sole recourse of the holders of the
notes is against the assets of the QSPE. We haebligation to pay the notes, nor do the holderthefnotes have any recourse against our
assets. We account for structured loan sale tréinea@s sales of our loans receivable and therB@#s the definition of a QSPE; as a result,
neither the loans receivable contributed to the BB8& the notes payable issued by the QSPE anadieglin our consolidated financial
statements. See “Item 1. Business — Structured Doansactions” and “Item 7. ManagemenDiscussion and Analysis of Financial Condi
and Results of Operations — Critical Accountingi€les and Estimates — Valuation of Retained Intstés

If the SBA establishes that a loss on an SBargnteed loan is attributable to significant técaindeficiencies in the manner in which the
loan was originated, funded or serviced by our slidny, First Western, the SBA may seek recoverfuofls from us. With respect to the
guaranteed portion of SBA loans that have been s$w#dSBA will first honor its guarantee and theelscompensation from us in the event
a loss is deemed to be attributable to technidatidacies.

See Note 24 to the accompanying consolidatesh¢ial statements for a detailed discussion afradments and contingencies.
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RISK MANAGEMENT
In conducting our business, we are exposedrémge of risks including:

» Market riskwhich is the risk to our earnings or capital ragglfrom adverse changes in the values of assetstireg from movemer
in market interest rate

»  Credit riskwhich is the risk of loss due to an individual lmawer s unwillingness or inability to pay their obligatis

» Operations riskwhich is the risk of loss resulting from systemituf@, inadequate controls, human error, fraudrdoteseer
catastrophes

» Liquidity riskwhich is the potential that we would be unable &etrour obligations as they come due because ioiaility to
liquidate assets or obtain funding. Liquidity reslso includes the risk of having to sell assets lass to generate liquid funds, which is
a function of the relative liquidity (market depthf)the asset(s) and general market conditi

» Compliance rislwhich is the risk of loss, including fines or petied, from failing to comply with Federal, statelocal laws, rules an
regulations pertaining to lending and licensedvétds;

» Legal riskwhich is the risk of loss, disruption or other nidgmeffect on our operations or condition thaseasi from unenforceable
contracts, lawsuits, adverse judgments, or advgrgernmental or regulatory proceedings, or theathifeereof; an:

* Reputational rislwhich is the risk that negative publicity regardimgr practices whether true or not will cause dideén our
customer bast

Our risk management policies and procedureestablished and evaluated under the supervisioaraChief Executive Officer. The
policies and procedures are designed to focusefotlowing:

identifying, assessing and reporting on corporateexposures and trenc
establishing, and revising as necessary, policidgpaocedures
monitoring and reporting on adherence with riskges$; anc

approving new product developments on businesatinis.

We cannot provide assurance that our risk g@mant process or our internal controls will prévanreduce the risks to which we are
exposed. See “Risk Factors” in Item 1A of this Fd@aK.

IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

See Note 1 of the Consolidated Financial &tatgs for a full description of recent accountimgrnmuncements including the respective ¢
adopted or expected dates of adoption and effeanyi on our results of operations and financtaidition.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Prior to the merger, our loans receivable @ndproperties, including the Hotel Properties,everanaged by a subsidiary of PMC Capital,
Inc. We incurred an aggregate of approximately $300 and $2.4 million in management fees duringstfemonths ended February 29, 2004
and the year ended December 31, 2003, respectively.

Servicing fee income for the years ended Déegril, 2005 and 2004 for loans held by the QSPissapproximately $833,000 and
$781,000, respectively. We were not the servicettfe loans receivable held by the QSPEs prionéanterger; therefore, no servicing fees
were earned or received by us prior to March 14200

We received approximately $15.4 million, $1fillion and $3.7 million in cash distributions frothe QSPEs during 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively.

We may use funds to repurchase loans fronQ®BEs which (1) become “charged-off’ as definethetransaction documents either
through delinquency or initiation of foreclosure(2y reach maturity. During 2005, we repurchaseshéowith an aggregate principal balance of
approximately $5.1 million from the Joint Ventur¥¢e did not repurchase any loans from the QSPEsg@004 or 2003.

54




Table of Contents
DIVIDENDS

During 2005, our dividends were declared #s\ic:

Amount

Date Paic Record Datt Per Shart
April 11, 2005 March 31, 200¢ $ 0.3
July 11, 200¢ June 30, 200 0.3C
October 11, 200 September 30, 20( 0.3C
January 10, 200 December 31, 200 0.3C
$ 1.2t

In March 2006, the Board declared a $0.30spare quarterly dividend to common shareholdersaird on March 31, 2006 which will be
paid on April 10, 2006.

Our shareholders are entitled to receive @it when and as declared by our Board. Our Baarsiders many factors in determining
dividend policy including, but not limited to, exgiations for future earnings, REIT taxable incothe, interest rate environment, competition,
our ability to obtain leverage and our loan poitfaictivity. The Board also uses REIT taxable ineguius tax depreciation in determining the
amount of dividends declared. In addition, as alRk¢ are required to pay out 90% of taxable incoB@nsequently, the dividend rate on a
quarterly basis will not necessarily correlate cliseto any single factor such as REIT taxable meoor earnings expectations. The Board
anticipates that the minimum quarterly dividend ggmmon share during 2006 will be $0.30.

We have certain covenants within our debtifaes that limit our ability to pay out returns ofpital as part of our dividends. These
restrictions have not historically limited the amobof dividends we have paid and management doesatieve that they will restrict future
dividend payments.
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REIT TAXABLE INCOME

REIT taxable income is presented to assigtstors in analyzing our performance and is a meabat is presented quarterly in our
consolidated financial statements and is one ofabwrs utilized by our Board in determining tegél of dividends to be paid to our
shareholders.

The following reconciles net income to REIXahle income:

Years Ended December :
2005 2004 2003
(In thousands

Net income $11,297 $24,78. $8,17¢
Less: taxable REIT subsidiaries net income, néto (1,414 (145) —
Add: book depreciatio 1,24(C 1,87z 1,967
Less: tax depreciatic (1,487 (1,935 (1,929
Book/tax difference on property sa (350 13t (650
Book/tax difference on Retained Interests, 1,88( 3,557 672
Impairment losse 2,21C — —
Negative goodwil — (11,599 —
Asset valuatior 181 (51¢) 31C
Other book/tax differences, n (273) 96 127

REIT taxable incom: $13,28¢ $16,25. $8,67¢

Distributions declare $13,56¢ $14,14( $9,93C

Basic weighted average common shares outstal 10,87« 10,13¢ 6,44¢

As a REIT, PMC Commercial generally will na subject to corporate level Federal income taretrincome that is currently distributec
shareholders provided the distribution exceeds 60REIT taxable income. We may make an electioneuttide Code to treat distributions
declared in the current year as distributions efgitior year’s taxable income. Upon election, thel€provides that, in certain circumstances, a
dividend declared subsequent to the close of dtysniaxable year and prior to the extended due déthe entity’s tax return may be
considered as having been made in the prior taxigesatisfaction of income distribution requirertgen
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Item 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK

Since our consolidated balance sheet consistewofdtsubject to interest rate risk, we are subjgcharket risk associated with changes in
interest rates as described below. Although manageielieves that the analysis below is indicatizeur sensitivity to interest rate changes,
it does not adjust for potential changes in creglitlity, size and composition of our consolidatathhce sheet and other business
developments that could affect our financial positand net income. Accordingly, no assurances eagilen that actual results would not
differ materially from the potential outcome simteld by these estimates.

LOANS RECEIVABLE

Our loans receivable are approximately 88%abée-rate at spreads over LIBOR or the prime catesistent with the market. Increases or
decreases in interest rates will generally not teaweaterial impact on the fair value of our vargaldte loans receivable.

Changes in interest rates on our fixed-raams$oreceivable do not have an immediate impacuointerest income. Our interest rate risk on
our fixed-rate loans receivable is primarily rethte loan prepayments and maturities. The averagarty of our loan portfolio is less than
their average contractual terms because of prepatgmiEhe average life of mortgage loans receivaids to increase when the current
mortgage rates are substantially higher than @atesxisting mortgage loans receivable and, conlyerdecrease when the current mortgage
rates are substantially lower than rates on exjstiortgage loans receivable (due to refinancingsedl-rate loans).

Our loans receivable are recorded at costdjusted by net loan origination fees and disco(wiksch are recognized as adjustments of
yield over the life of the loan) and loan loss ress. We had $18.7 million and $28.1 million ofdfc-rate loans receivable at December 31,
2005 and December 31, 2004, respectively. The attfair value of our fixed interest rate loansereable (approximately $19.0 million at
December 31, 2005) is dependent upon several fairtoluding changes in interest rates and the nhéokeéhe types of loans that we have
originated. If we were required to sell our loaha #ime we would not otherwise do so, our lossag be substantial.

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, we had $138l®mand $100.1 million of variable-rate loansedvable, respectively, and $54.8 million
and $28.3 million of variable-rate debt at Decen®er2005 and 2004, respectively. On the diffeediietween our variable-rate loans
receivable outstanding and our variable-rate dé®4.(L million and $71.8 million at December 31, 2@hd 2004, respectively) we have
interest rate risk. To the extent variable rategekse our interest income net of interest expensed decrease.

As a result of $21.7 million and $22.4 milliahDecember 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, ofatable-rate loans receivable having
interest rate floors (from 5.25% to 6%), we arerdee to have derivative instruments. However, iroatance with SFAS No. 133,
“Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedgifgtivities,” as amended, we are not required torgifte these investments; therefore, they
are not accounted for as derivatives. To the extexttinterest rates decline with respect to oanfothat have floors, our interest expense o
variable-rate debt will be reduced by a higher amidlian our interest income. We do not use derieatfor speculative purposes.

The sensitivity of our variablete loans receivable and debt to changes in sitesges is regularly monitored and analyzed bysueag the
characteristics of our assets and liabilities. \W&eas interest rate risk in terms of the poteaffatt on interest income net of interest expen
an effort to ensure that we are insulated fromsiggificant adverse effects from changes in inter@tes. Based on our analysis of the
sensitivity of interest income and interest expeatdeecember 31, 2005 and 2004, if the consolidatda@ince sheet were to remain constant
no actions were taken to alter the existing inter@® sensitivity, each hypothetical 100 basisipmduction in interest rates would reduce net
income by approximately $624,000 and $494,000 eesyely, on an annual basis.

DEBT

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, approximat8R.& million (37%) and $50.5 million (64%) of owrsolidated debt had fixed rates of
interest and therefore was not affected by chamgegerest rates. Any amount outstanding on owdReer or the conduit facility is based on
the prime rate and/or LIBOR (or approximates LIBQRY thus subject to adverse changes in markeesiteates. Assuming there were no
increases or decreases
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in the balance outstanding under our variable-dat# at December 31, 2005, each hypothetical 161 Ipaints increase in interest rates would
increase interest expense and therefore decreaBeame by approximately $548,000.

Since our fixed-rate debt has coupon ratesateacurrently higher (in general) than marketsathe fair value of these financial instruments
is higher than their cost thus decreasing our methw The majority of this debt is SBA debenturesrtgages payable and the structured notes
payable from our 1998 structured loan financingr @e@bentures have current prepayment penaltiessleetd and 5% of the principal
balance. Of our $7.9 million of fixed-rate HotebPerty mortgages at December 31, 2005, $5.6 miliave significant penalties for
prepayment and $2.3 million have minimal or no psepent penalties. Subsequent to December 31, 2@®5jgnificant prepayment penalty
was waived on one of the Hotel Properties and thegage was repaid.

The following presents the principal amoumtgsighted average interest rates and estimateddhaies required by year of expected maturity
to evaluate the expected cash flows and sensitiwitgterest rate changes of our outstanding debeaember 31, 2005 and 2004.

Market risk disclosures related to our outdiag debt as of December 31, 2005 were as follows:

Years Ending December 2 Carryinc Fair
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010  Thereafte Value Value (1
(Dollars in thousands

Fixec-rate debt (2 $6,81€ $644 $ 704 $2,30C $4,077 $ 18,22( $32,76] $ 32,95
Variable-rate debt (LIBOR and prime based) 148 154 24,37! 1,282 1,24¢ 27,65¢ 54,85¢ 54,85¢
Totals $6,95¢ $79¢ $25,07F $3,58- $5,32: $ 4587¢ $87,61F $ 87,80:

Q) The estimated fair value is based on a presenteveddculation based on prices of the same or siniiistruments after considering risk, current irgst rates and
remaining maturities

2) The weighted average interest rate of our f-rate debt at December 31, 2005 was 6.!

3) The weighted average interest rate of our vari-rate debt at December 31, 2005 was 6.-

Market risk disclosures related to our outdtag debt as of December 31, 2004 were as follows:

Years Ending December 3 Carrying Fair
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 Thereafte Value Value (1
(Dollars in thousands

Fixec-rate debt (2 $18,96¢ $ 6,35C $ 80¢ $1,93: $2,65¢ $ 19,77« $50,49: $ 51,11
Variable-rate debt (LIBOR and prime based) 14,79( 10,201 214 227 2,27¢ 63€ 28,34¢ 28,34t
Totals $33,75¢ $16,551 $1,02: $2,16( $4,932 $ 20,41 $78,837 $ 79,45

Q) The estimated fair value is based on a presentevedculation based on prices of the same or siniistruments after considering risk, current irgst rates and
remaining maturities

2) The weighted average interest rate of our f-rate debt at December 31, 2004 was 6./

3) The weighted average interest rate of our vari-rate debt at December 31, 2004 was 4./

RETAINED INTERESTS

Our Retained Interests are valued based dougfactors including estimates of appropriatedist rates. Changes in the discount rates
used in estimating the fair value of the Retairmgdriests will impact their carrying value. Any apgiation of our Retained Interests is included
on our consolidated balance sheet in beneficiaeigsity. Any depreciation of our Retained Interéstsither included in the consolidated
statements of income as a realized loss (if tregereduction in expected future cash flows) ooonbalance sheet in beneficiarieguity as a
unrealized loss. Assuming all other factor®(, prepayments, losses, etc.) remained unchangedciuht rates were 100 basis points and 200
basis points higher than rates estimated at Dece®ih@005, the estimated fair value of our Retaimterests at December 31, 2005 would
have decreased by
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approximately $2.3 million and $4.5 million, respeely. Assuming all other factors.g., prepayments, losses, etc.) remained unchanged, if
discount rates were 100 basis points and 200 pagiss higher than rates estimated at Decembe2(¥, the estimated fair value of our
Retained Interests at December 31, 2004 would Hageeased by approximately $2.8 million and $5.4ianj respectively.

Item 8. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPL EMENTARY DATA

The information required by this Item 8 isdigy incorporated by reference to our Financialetants beginning on page F-1 of this Form
10-K.

Item 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

Item 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Under the supervision and with the participatbf our Chief Executive Officer and Chief FinaaldDfficer, management has evaluated the
effectiveness our disclosure controls and proced{a® defined under rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15¢ledSecurities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the “Exchange Act")) as of December 30528ased on that evaluation, the Chief Executiffee€ and Chief Financial Officer
concluded that our disclosure controls and procesiwere effective in ensuring that information ieegito be disclosed by the Company in
reports that it files or submits to the SEC untherExchange Act is recorded, processed, summaaizedeported within the time periods
specified by the SEC'’s rules and forms and inckemi@rols and procedures designed to ensure thematon required to be disclosed by the
Company in such reports is accumulated and comrateddo management, including our Chief Executiffec€ and our Chief Financial
Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisiorgarding required disclosure.

MANAGEMENT’'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANC IAL REPORTING

Management of the Company is responsible $taldishing and maintaining effective internal cohbver financial reporting as defined in
Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Adt9¥4. The Company’s internal control over finahogorting is designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilitynaiicial reporting and the preparation of finansiatements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting iplies

Because of its inherent limitations, interoahtrol over financial reporting may not preventetect misstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods agjext to the risk that controls may become inadégjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdoces may deteriorate.

Management assessed the effectiveness ofdimp@hy’s internal control over financial reportiag of December 31, 2005. In making this
assessment, management used the criteria sebfpttie Committee of Sponsoring Organizations offtteadway Commission (COSO) in
Internal Contro-Integrated Framework Based on their assessment, management deterthitess of December 31, 2005, the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting was etfee based on those criteria.

Management’s assessment of the effectiverfabe @ompany’s internal control over financial oefing as of December 31, 2005 has been
audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an indepemdgistered public accounting firm as statechairtreport which appears herein.

CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTIN G

There have been no changes in our internata@aover financial reporting that occurred durithg quarter ended December 31, 2005 that
have materially affected, or are reasonably likelynaterially affect, our internal control overdincial reporting.
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Item 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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PART IlI

Item 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE RE GISTRANT

The information required by this Item 10 wiggard to directors and executive officers of tlwenpany and compliance with Section 16(a)
of the Exchange Act is hereby incorporated by sxfee to our definitive proxy statement to be fikdth the SEC within 120 days after the y
covered by this Form 10-K with respect to the ArriMeeting of Shareholders.

Code of Ethics

We have adopted a Code of Business CondudEtnds for trust managers, officers and employeleish is available on our website at
www.pmctrust.com. Shareholders may request a g of the code of Business Conduct and Ethics from

PMC Commercial Trust
Attention: Chief Financial Officer
17950 Preston Road, Suite 600
Dallas, Texas 75252

(972) 349-3235
www.pmctrust.com

We have also adopted a Code of Ethical Confdu@enior Financial Officers setting forth a carfeethics applicable to our principal
executive officer, principal financial officer apdincipal accounting officer, which is available oar website at www.pmctrust.com.
Shareholders may request a free copy of the Coei¢hidal Conduct for Senior Financial Officers frahe address and phone number set forth
above.

Corporate Governance Guidelines

We have adopted Corporate Governance Guideliléch are available on our website at www.pmdtcos. Shareholders may request a
free copy of the Corporate Governance Guidelin@s fthe address and phone number set forth abower thi€bde of Ethics.”

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this Item 11 retjag executive compensation is hereby incorporbieceference to our definitive proxy
statement to be filed with the SEC within 120 dafter the year covered by this Form K@vith respect to the Annual Meeting of Sharehadt
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Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

All of our equity compensation plans were awed by our security holders. Information regardiog equity compensation plans at
December 31, 2005 was as follows:

Column
@ (b) (©)

Number of securitie
remaining available fc
Number of future issuances und
securities to b equity compensatio

issued upot Weighted averag plans (excluding
Plan exercise o exercise price ¢ securities reflected i

Category outstanding option outstanding optior column (a))

Equity compensation plans approved by securitydrs| 170,111 $ 14.7¢ 454, 24(

On August 31, 2005, our Board authorized aeshepurchase program for up to $10 million for plvechase of outstanding common shares,
expiring August 31, 2006. The common shares mayusehased from time to time in the open marketussipant to negotiated transactions.
We purchased 129,400 common shares during 200 iogen market as described below.

(a) (b) (©) (d)
Total Number o Maximum Number (o
Total Numbe Average Shares (or unite  Approximate Dollar Value
of Shares (o0 Price Paii Purchased as Part  of Shares (or units) th.

units) per Shar: Publicly Announce  May Yet Be Purchase
Period Purchaser  (or unit) Plans or Program Under the Plans or Progra
September 200 21,20 $ 13.4¢ 21,20( $ 9,714,59:
November 200! 50,50( $ 12.2¢ 71,70C $ 9,094,29:
December 200 57,70( $ 12.7¢ 129,40( $ 8,356,22

Additional information regarding security owslip of certain beneficial owners and managemedtralated shareholder matters is hereby
incorporated by reference to our definitive protgtesment to be filed with the SEC within 120 dafterahe year covered by this Form 10-K
with respect to the Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS

The information required by this Item 13 retjag certain relationships and related transactisihereby incorporated by reference to our
definitive proxy statement to be filed with the SB@hin 120 days after the year covered by thisa0K with respect to the Annual Meetil
of Shareholders.

Item 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this Item 14 redjag principal accountant fees and services istheircorporated by reference to our
definitive proxy statement to be filed with the SB@hin 120 days after the year covered by thisa0K with respect to the Annual Meetil
of Shareholders.
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PART IV
Item 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) Documents filed as part of this report

(1) Financial Statemen-
See index to Financial Statements set forth on pagef this Form 10-K.
(2) Financial Statement Schedu-

Schedule Il — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
Schedule Il — Real Estate and Accumulated Deptiecia
Schedule IV — Mortgage Loans on Real Estate

(3) Exhibits-
See Exhibit Index beginning on page E-1 of thisnka0-K.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 1B5¢d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, tegiBtrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on our behalf by the undersigned, hereunltipalithorized.

Dated March 16, 200t

Pursuant to the requirements of the Secuiitiehange Act of 1934, this report has been sidnyetthe following persons in the capacities

and on the dates indicated.

Name

/s/ DR. ANDREW S. ROSEMOR

Dr. Andrew S. Rosemoi

/sl LANCE B. ROSEMORE

Lance B. Rosemot

/s/ BARRY N. BERLIN

Barry N. Berlin

/s/ NATHAN COHEN

Nathan Cohe!

/s/ DR. MARTHA GREENBERC

Dr. Martha Greenber

/s/ ROY H. GREENBERC(

Roy H. Greenber

/sl BARRY A. IMBER

Barry A. Imber

/s/ IRVING MUNN

Irving Munn

/s/ DR. IRA SILVER

Dr. Ira Silver

PMC Commercial Trus

By: /s/ Lance B. Rosemore

Lance B. RosemorPresident

Title

Chairman of the Board of Tru

Managers, Chief Operating Officer and

Trust Manage

President, Chief Executive Office

Secretary and Trust Manager (principal

executive officer

Chief Financial Officer (principe

financial and accounting officer)

Trust Manager

Trust Manager

Trust Manager

Trust Manager

Trust Manager

Trust Manager
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountifigm

To the Shareholders and Board of Trust Managers of
PMC Commercial Trust:

We have completed integrated audits of PMC Comrakfeust’s 2005 and 2004 consolidated financiaiesteents and of its internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 200% am audit of its 2003 consolidated financial stegets in accordance with the standards of
the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (BdiStates). Our opinions, based on our auditrasented below.

Consolidated financial statements and financidkstant schedules

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated badasheets and the related consolidated statemfeintsome, comprehensive income,
beneficiaries’ equity, and cash flows present yain all material respects, the financial posit@fPMC Commercial Trust (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2005 and 20@#{he results of their operations and their asts for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2005 in conformity witboainting principles generally accepted in the &thiStates of America. In addition, in

our opinion, the financial statement schedulesdish the index appearing under Item 15(a)(2) prieferly, in all material respects, the
information set forth therein when read in conjimiwith the related consolidated financial statetaeThese financial statements and
financial statement schedules are the respongibilithe Company’s management. Our responsib#itpiexpress an opinion on these financial
statements and financial statement schedules lmesedr audits. We conducted our audits of thegdersnts in accordance with the standards
of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Boaraiifeld States). Those standards require that wegmdrperform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the finanatehsents are free of material misstatement. Antaddinancial statements includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supportinguheunts and disclosures in the financial statesp@ssessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, \ealdaing the overall financial statement preseéomatWe believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

Internal control over financial reporting

Also, in our opinion, management’s assessmentyded in “Management’s Report On Internal ControeOvinancial Reporting,” appearing
under Item 9A, that the Company maintained effectnternal control over financial reporting as cfd@mber 31, 2005 based on criteria
established imnternal Control — Integrated Frameworésued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrise Treadway Commission
(“COSQ") is fairly stated, in all material respedi&sed on those criteria. Furthermore, in ouriopinthe Company maintained, in all material
respects, effective internal control over financegorting as of December 31, 2005, based on ierigstablished itnternal Control —
Integrated Frameworissued by the COSO. The Company’s managementpsmeible for maintaining effective internal contoder financial
reporting and its assessment of the effectivenesdearnal control over financial reporting. Ousponsibility is to express opinions on
management’s assessment and on the effectivenéss 6bmpany’s internal control over financial repw based on our audit. We conducted
our audit of internal control over financial repog in accordance with the standards of the Pubtimpany Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that e ghd perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarabout whether effective internal
control over financial reporting was maintaineclhmaterial respects. An audit of internal conteér financial reporting includes obtaining
an understanding of internal control over financggdorting, evaluating management’s assessmetihgesd evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control, andgrening such other procedures as we consider sacgi the circumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our op#i
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A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonableaagsuregarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statetséor external purposes in accordance with gelyeaacepted accounting principles. A
company'’s internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that (fppeto the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettitansactions and dispositions of the assetseofdmpany; (ii) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatggaparation of financial statements in accor@awith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (iii) provide readdleassurance regarding prevention or timely detecf unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company'’s assets that could lzareaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or detmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgect to the risk that controls may become inadézjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdoces may deteriorate.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dallas, Texas
March 16, 2006
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share data)

ASSETS
Loans receivable, ni
Retained interests in transferred as
Real estate investments held for sale,
Real estate investments, |
Cash and cash equivalel
Restricted investmen
Rent and related receivables,
Mortgagebacked security of affiliat
Deferred tax asset, n
Other asset

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND BENEFICIARIES ' EQUITY

Liabilities:
Junior subordinated not
Notes and debentures paya
Credit facilities
Debt and accrued expen— real estate investments held for <
Borrower advance
Redeemable preferred stock of subsid
Dividends payabl:
Accounts payable and accrued expe!
Due to affiliates, ne
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingenc
Cumulative preferred stock of subsidit

Beneficiaries’ equity:

Common shares of beneficial interest; authorize@ @,000 shares of $0.01 par value; 11,028,27:
11,009,811 shares issued at December 31, 2005004 2spectively, 10,766,021 and 10,876,961 shar
outstanding at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respéc

Additional paic-in capital

Net unrealized appreciation of retained interestsansferred asse

Cumulative net incom

Cumulative dividend.

Less: Treasury stock; at cost, 262,250 shares 32@30 shares at December 31, 2005 and 2004, teshg:
Total beneficiaries’ equity
Total liabilities and beneficiaries’ equity

December 31

2005 2004
$157,57.  $ 128,23
62,99 70,52z
15,47( 1,85¢
8,08( 36,22:
3,967 9,06t
3,53: 3,09¢
1,48¢ 1,337

832 1,027

34¢ 327
4,907 2,14¢
$259,19:  $ 253,84(
$ 2707 $ @ —
26,90( 60,74¢
24,20 14,60(
6,27¢ —
4,41¢ 2,73:
3,57¢ 3,48¢
3,29: 3,761
2,92( 2,67¢

85¢€ 1,971

1,76¢ 1,661
101,27 91,63¢
90C 90C

11C 11C
152,04° 151,81
4,51¢ 5,12(
122,30( 111,00
(119,03) (105,467
159,94 162,58t
(2,929 (1,289
157,01 161,30
$259,19:  $ 253,84(

The accompanying notes are an integral part of teesnsolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(In thousands, except per share data)

Years Ended December 31

2005 2004 2003
Revenues:

Interest incom $11,57¢ $ 8,16 $ 5,77¢

Income from retained interests in transferred at 9,45¢ 8,76: 2,94;

Lease incom 1,127 1,332 1,21t

Other income 3,421 2,974 33¢
Total revenue 25,58¢ 21,23 10,27
Expenses:

Interest 4,80t 3,99¢ 2,58:¢

Salaries and related bene! 4,55 3,557 —

General and administratiy 3,30¢ 1,882 52¢€

Provision for loss on rent and related receiva 1,25¢ — —

Impairment losse 81t — 67

Realized losses on retained interests in transfersset: 467 1,182 —

Depreciatior 35¢ 41€ 403

Provision for (reduction of) loan losses, 29¢ (259 31C

Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r — 24¢ 1,57¢
Total expense 15,85¢ 11,02% 5,46:
Income before income tax provision, minority interet, discontinued operations anc

extraordinary item 9,72¢ 10,20¢ 4,80¢
Income tax provisiol (65¢) (11¢) —
Minority interest (preferred stock dividend of sidiary) (90) (75) —
Income from continuing operations 8,98( 10,01 4,80¢
Discontinued operations:

Gains (losses) on sales of real es 2,25¢ (252) 283

Impairment losse (1,395 — —

Net earning: 1,45¢€ 3,421 2,371

2,31 3,17¢ 2,654
Gain on sale of loans receivabl — — 711
Income before extraordinary item 11,29° 13,18¢ 8,17¢
Extraordinary item:

Negative goodwil — 11,59: —
Net income $11,29; $24,78:. $ 8,17«
Weighted average shares outstandir

Basic 10,874 10,13« 6,44¢

Diluted 10,87¢ 10,15: 6,46(
Basic and diluted earnings per shar

Income from continuing operations and gain on séleans receivabl $ 0.8 $ 0.9¢ $ 1.1z

Discontinued operatior 0.21 0.31 0.1t

Extraordinary iterr — 1.14 —

Net income $ 1.04 $ 2.44 $ 1.27

The accompanying notes are an integral part of teeonsolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31

2005 2004 2003
Net income $11,29; $24,78: $ 8,17«
Change in net unrealized appreciation (depreciptbretained interests in transferred ass
Net unrealized appreciation arising during pel 23 2,01z 34¢
Realized gains included in net incol (624) (510 (513)
(601 1,502 (165)
Comprehensive income $ 10,69¢ $ 26,28 $ 8,00¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of teesonsolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF BENEFICIARIES’ EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005, 2004 AND 2(®
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

Net
Unrealized
Common Appreciation
Shares of of Retained
Beneficial Additional Interestsin Cumulative Total
Interest Par Paid-in  Transferred Net Cumulative Treasury Beneficiarie¢
Outstanding Value Capital Assets Income Dividends  Stock Equity
Balances, January 1, 200 6,446,29. $ 66 $ 94,700 $ 3,78 $ 78,04f $ (81,390 $(1,28%) $ 93,92
Net unrealized depreciatic — — — (165) — — — (165)
Shares issued through exercise @
stock options 6,50( — 83 — — — — 83
Issuance of stock optiol — — 2 — — — — 2
Dividends ($1.54 per shar — — — — — (9,939 — (9,939
Net income — — — — 8,17 — — 8,17
Balances, December 31, 20( 6,452,79. 66  94,79: 3,61¢ 86,22: (91,32) (1,28¢) 92,09:
Net unrealized appreciatic — — — 1,502 — — — 1,502
Treasury shares, n (21,130 — — — — — (311 (311)
Shares issued through exercist —
stock options 59,50( — 37¢ — — — 311 68¢
Shares issued in connection w —
merger with PMC Capital, In 4,385,80! 44  57,41( — — — — 57,454
Merger cost: — — (769) — — — — (769)
Issuance of stock optiol — — 7 — — — — 7
Dividends ($1.40 per shar — — — — — (14,140 — (14,140
Net income — — — — 24,78: — — 24,78:
Balances, December 31, 20( 10,876,96 11C 151,81 5,12( 111,008 (105,462) (1,285 161,30:
Net unrealized depreciatic — — — (601) — — — (601)
Shares repurchas: (129,400 — — — — — (1,643 (1,643
Shares issued through exercise @
stock options 9,40( — 125 — — — — 12¢
Issuance of share options and
restricted share 9,06( — 10€ — — — — 10€
Dividends ($1.25 per shar — — — — — (13,56¢) — (13,569
Net income — — — — 11,29; — — 11,29%
Balances, December 31, 20( 10,766,02 $11C $152,04° $ 4,51¢ $122,30( $(119,03) $(2,92¢ $ 157,01

The accompanying notes are an integral part of teeonsolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31

2005 2004 2003
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $11,29° $24,78. $ 8,17«
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigeal by operating activitie:
Depreciatior 1,24( 1,872 1,87¢
Realized losses on retained interests in transfersset: 467 1,18 —
Extraordinary iten— negative goodwil — (11,599 —
Losses (gains) on sales of real es (2,25¢6) 252 (999
Deferred income taxe (22 (36) —
Provision for (reduction of) loan losses, 29¢ (25%) 31C
Provision for loss on rent and related receiva 1,25¢ — —
Impairment losse 2,21( — 67
Release of debt obligatic — (a7%) —
Premium income adjustme 85 91 —
Amortization and accretion, n (237) (313) (228)
Shar-based compensatic 10¢€ 7 2
Loans funded, held for sa (7,492 (6,617) —
Proceeds from sale of guaranteed Ic 7,78¢ 6,22 —
Loan fees collected, n 352 211 221
Lease termination fee incon — (287) —
Change in operating assets and liabilit
Borrower advance 1,68¢ (603) (342)
Due to affiliates, ne 1,011 (21%) (189
Accounts payable and accrued expel 61¢€ (575) 294
Other liabilities (490 42 (35)
Rent and related receivables, (1,49¢) (1,337) —
Other asset (388 291 (449
Net cash provided by operating activities 16,02¢ 12,95 8,71(
Cash flows from investing activities:
Loans funde (42,86%) (45,249  (29,65)
Principal collected on loans receiva 16,00¢ 24,811 7,61¢
Principal collected on notes receiva 292 — —
Proceeds from sales of hotel properties, 8,03¢ 3,51 824
Proceeds from structured loan sale transactiort: — — 39,94¢
Principal collected on retained interests in transfd assei 5,92¢ 6,361 744
Investment in retained interests in transferreeéta: (1,847 (2,027) (2,53¢)
Proceeds from mortga-backed security of affiliat 207 142 —
Purchase of furniture, fixtures, and equiprr (36€) (605) (290
Cash and cash equivalents received in connectitmmergel — 31,48¢ —
Merger related cos — (1,006 (670
Investment in PMC Preferred Tr-A (820) — —
Proceeds received from assets acquired in liquidatiet 2,90¢ 1,54( —
Release of (investment in) restricted investmenes (436€) 977 1,54¢
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activitie (12,967) 19,95 17,534
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of common sh 12: 37¢ 83
Purchase of treasury sha (1,647 — —
Payment of borrowing cos (1,487 (82) —
Proceeds from (payments on) revolving credit fagilet (14,600 14,60( (7,300
Proceeds from issuance of SBA debent 4,00( — —
Proceeds from conduit warehouse facility, 24,20" — —
Proceeds from issuance of junior subordinated r 27,07( — —
Payment of principal on notes, mortgages payaliedabenture (31,79¢ (26,949 (7,817
Payment of dividend (14,037)) (12,87) (10,18)
Net cash used in financing activitie: (8,165 (24,919 (25,219

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivale (5,09¢) 7,98 1,02¢



Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of ye: 9,06t 1,07¢ 49

Cash and cash equivalents, end of ye: $ 3961 $ 9068 $ 1,07¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of teeonsolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Business

PMC Commercial Trust (“PMC Commercial” or togethath its wholly-owned subsidiaries, “we,” “us” oplr”) was organized in 1993 as a
Texas real estate investment trust (“REIT”). Oumeoon shares of beneficial interest (“Common Sharas® traded on the American Stock
Exchange (symbol “PCC"). We primarily obtain incoimem the yield earned on our investments, othkated fee income from our lending
activities and rental income from property ownegpsfio date, these investments have been principatlye hospitality industry. On
February 29, 2004, PMC Capital, Inc., a regulategstment company related to us through common gesneant, was merged with and into
PMC Commercial.

Principles of Consolidatior

We consolidate entities that we control by owngrsifia majority voting interest as well as variaiplierest entities (“VIEs”) for which we are
the primary beneficiary. To the extent we do nateha majority voting interest, we use the equityttrod to account for investments for which
we have the ability to exercise significant inflaerover operating and financial policies. Consaédanet income includes our share of the net
earnings of any entity accounted for using the tgquiethod. The difference between consolidationthedequity method impacts certain
financial ratios because of the presentation ofitailed line items reported in the financial ataénts. All material intercompany balances and
transactions have been eliminated.

The consolidated financial statements include ttoants of PMC Commercial, First Western SBLC, [fiEirst Western”), PMC Investment
Corporation (“PMCIC”), Western Financial Capital@oration (“Western Financial”), PMC Commercial $tuLtd. 1998-1 (“PMCT Trust”),
PMC Funding Corp. (“PMC Funding”), PMC Asset HoldjrLLC (“Asset Holding”), PMC Conduit, L.P. (“PMCdhduit”), PMC Properties,

Inc. (“PMC Properties”) and four separate subsid&acreated in conjunction with the purchase of fatel properties in 1999.

First Western is licensed as a small businessigncbhmpany that originates loans through the SB# Guaranteed Loan Program. PMCIC
and Western Financial are licensed small busimegstment companies under the Small Business imesgtAct of 1958, as amended
(“SBIA™). PMCT Trust was formed in conjunction withur 1998 structured loan financing transactionPMinding, Asset Holding and PMC
Conduit hold assets on our behalf. PMC Propersig¢sa operator, through third party management emmeg, of certain limited service
hospitality properties.

In addition, we own subordinate financial interéstseveral non-consolidated special purpose eaf{iie., retained interests in transferred
assets (“Retained Interests”)). These are PMC &lapitP. 1998-1 (the “1998 Partnership”), PMC CabpiL.P. 1999-1 (the “1999 Partnership”
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2000 (the “2000 Joint Veatyy PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2001 (the “2001 Joienture”), PMC Joint Venture, L.P.
2002-1 (the “2002 Joint Venture”) and PMC Joint Yea, L.P. 2003 (the “2003 Joint Venture,” and tbge with the 2000 Joint Venture, the
2001 Joint Venture and the 2002 Joint Venture;dbent Ventures,” and the Joint Ventures togethéghwhe 1998 Partnership and the 1999
Partnership, the “QSPESs") created in connectioh situctured loan sale transactions.

We account for our Retained Interests in accordaitteStatement of Financial Accounting Standaf@&-AS”) No. 140, “Accounting for
Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets andngxishment of Liabilities” (“SFAS No. 140”). Whilee are the servicer of the assets held
by these QSPEs, we are required under the traorsatdicuments to comply with strict servicing staxddaand are subject to the approval of the
trustees and/or noteholders regarding any sigmficssues associated with the assets. As a resalbelieve we have relinquished control of
assets sold to our QSPEs. Accordingly, the adstdjties, partners’ capital and results of ogemas of the QSPESs are not included in our
consolidated financial statements.

Loans Receivable, n¢

We primarily originate loans to small businessdtateralized by first liens on the real estatelaf telated business. Loans receivable are
carried at their unamortized principal balance lestsloan origination fees, discounts and loan tessrves. For loans originated under the SBA
7(a) Guaranteed Loan Program, when we sell the @B%anteed portion of the loans, a portion of #le proceeds representing the difference
in the face amount of the unguaranteed portiom@idans and the value of the loans (the “Retalirmeth Discount”) is recorded as a reduction
in basis of the retained portion of the loan rathan premium income. For purchased loans, we ragg discounts representing the difference
between the carrying value of the loan and itsvestiéd fair value at the date of purchase.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A loan loss reserve is established based on andigi@tion, through an evaluation of the recovergbdi individual loans receivable, that
significant doubt exists as to the ultimate redigraof the loan receivable. The determination dkther significant doubt exists and whether a
loan loss reserve is necessary for each loan ragleivequires judgment and considers the factsmodmstances existing at the evaluation
date. Our evaluation of the adequacy of the reserliased on a review of our historical loss exgrareé, known and inherent risks in the loan
portfolio, adverse circumstances that may affeetahility of the borrower to repay interest angdoncipal and, to the extent the payment of
loan appears impaired, the estimated fair valub@tollateral.

Retained Interest:

Retained Interests represent the subordinate giter€@SPESs created in conjunction with structlozch sale transactions. Retained Interest
carried at estimated fair value, with realized gand losses included in net income and unreajaéts and losses recorded in beneficiaries’
equity. The estimated fair value of our Retaingenests is based on estimates of the present gafuéure cash flows we expect to receive.
Estimated future cash flows are based in part @oestimate of prepayment speeds and loan lossgsmyPnent speeds and loan losses are
estimated based on the current and anticipatetksiteate and competitive environments, the perfmee of the loan pool and our historical
experience with these and similar loans receivaliie. discount rates that we utilize are determifioe@ach of the components of the Retained
Interests as estimates of market rates based eregttrate levels considering the risks inherethéntransaction. There can be no assurance of
the accuracy of these estimates. Any appreciafi@uioRetained Interests is included in the comlstéd balance sheets in beneficiarezglity.
Any depreciation of our Retained Interests is githeluded in the consolidated statements of incaseither a realized loss (if there is a
reduction in expected future cash flows) or on@ansolidated balance sheets in beneficiaries’ g@sitan unrealized loss.

Real Estate Investments, n

Real estate investments are initially recordedat.depreciation is provided on the straight-lmethod based upon estimated useful lives of
35 years for buildings and improvements and sewansyfor furniture, fixtures and equipment. Updireenent or sale, the cost and related
accumulated depreciation are removed from our baakisany resulting gains or losses are includeddrconsolidated statements of income.
Routine maintenance and repairs are charged tonegpaes incurred. Major replacements, renewalsraptbvements are capitalized.

We periodically review our real estate investmdatsmpairment. If facts or circumstances suppbet possibility of impairment, we will
prepare a projection of the undiscounted futurd ¢asvs without interest charges for the specifiogerty. Impairment exists if the estimate of
future cash flows expected to result from the uskwtimate disposition of the specific propertydss than the carrying value. If impairment is
indicated, an adjustment will be made to the cagyialue of the property based on the differentevden the current estimated fair value and
the depreciated cost of the asset.

Real Estate Investments Held for Sale, t

We consider each individual hotel property to bédamtifiable component of our business. In accocgawith SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for
the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Asset§SKAS No. 144”), we do not consider hotels as “Heldsale” until it is probable that the
sale will be completed within one year. The deteation of “held for sale” status is assessed baseall available facts and circumstances,
including management’s intent and ability to eliatethe cash flows of the property from our operetiand management’s intent and ability
not to have significant continuing involvement e toperations of the property.

We discontinue depreciation on hotel propertigkefy are classified as “held for sale.” Upon deatgm of a hotel property as “held for sale,”
we compare the carrying value of the hotel proptrtiys estimated fair value, less costs to sek. Wil reclassify the hotel property to real
estate investment held for sale in our consolidatddnce sheet at the lesser of the carrying \@fitiee property or its estimated fair value, less
costs to sell. Any adjustment to the carrying vaitia hotel property classified as “held for sateteflected in discontinued operations in our
consolidated statements of income. In addition ojerating results of those properties classifethald for sale” or that have been sold are
included in discontinued operations.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
We generally consider all highly liquid investmeptgchased with an original maturity of three manti less to be cash equivalents. At
various times during the year we maintain cash eamivalents and restricted investments in
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

accounts in excess of federally insured limits wighious financial institutions. We regularly manithe financial institutions and do not
believe a significant credit risk is associatedwtite deposits in excess of federally insured ansoun

Restricted Investment
Restricted Investments represent primarily escrodvaapital expenditure accounts maintained pursioamiir lease agreement with the opel
of our hotel properties and cash reserve accoenqtsned to be held as collateral.

Rent and Related Receivables, |

We have claims against our tenant for unpaid operty taxes, legal fees incurred, terminatiomages, notes receivable and other charges.
We performed an analysis of the anticipated fupnoeeeds related to these claims to determinedihectibility of our investment based on
best available information provided to us.

Mortgage-Backed Security of Affiliate
The mortgage-backed security represents our owipeirgierest in a special purpose entity and is edloonsistent with the techniques used to
value our Retained Interests.

Deferred Borrowing Cost:
Costs incurred in connection with the issuanceetit dire being amortized to expense over the lith@felated obligation using a method that
approximates the effective interest method. Defeb@rrowing costs are included in other assetsiinconsolidated balance sheets.

Borrower Advance:

In general, as part of the monitoring process tifyvéhat the borrowers’ cash equity is utilized fts intended purpose, we receive deposits
from the borrowers and release the funds upon ptaten of appropriate documentation. Funds heltetmalf of borrowers are included as a
liability on the consolidated balance sheets.

Net Unrealized Appreciation on Retained Intere:
Net unrealized appreciation on Retained Interegiseisents the difference between the cost andastinfiair value of our Retained Intere:

Revenue Recognitio

Interest Income

Interest income includes interest earned on loadsoar short-term investments and the amortizaifamet loan origination fees and discounts.
Interest income on loans is accrued as earnedthéthccrual of interest generally suspended whenelated loan becomes a non-accrual loan.
A loan receivable is generally classified as nooHaal (a “Non-Accrual Loan”) if (1) it is past daes to payment of principal or interest for a
period of more than 60 days, (2) any portion ofltda is classified as doubtful or is charged-oft3) if the repayment in full of the principal
and/or interest is in doubt. Generally, loans &r@ged-off when management determines that webeilinable to collect any remaining
amounts due under the loan agreement, either thriigugidation of collateral or other means. Intéiesome on a Non-Accrual Loan is
recognized on either the cash basis or the costeeg basis.

When originating a loan receivable, we charge armigment fee. These fees, net of costs, are defamddecognized as an adjustment of yield
over the life of the related loan receivable usingethod which approximates the effective intemesthod.

For purchased loans, we may have discounts regiegehe difference between the unamortized prialdijalance of the loan and its estimated
fair value at the date of purchase. For perfornhirags, these discounts are recognized as an adjinsthyield over the life of the related loan
receivable using a method which approximates tfex&fe interest method.

The Retained Loan Discount is amortized to inteiresime over the life of the underlying loan usihg effective interest method unless the
underlying loan receivable is prepaid or sold.
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Income from Retained Interests

The income from our Retained Interests represéetatcretion (recognized using the effective irsieneethod) on our Retained Interests wi

is determined based on estimates of future casisfémd includes any fees collectdde(, late fees, prepayment fees, etc.) by the QSPEs in
excess of anticipated fees. We update our cashdksumptions on a quarterly basis and any changessh flow assumptions impact the yield
on our Retained Interests.

Lease Income

Lease income consists of base and percentagerrentrgroperties and when applicable, straightdergal income. We record percentage rent
when received and the remaining lease income @ded on a straight-line basis (when applicabl&y dlie estimated lease term to the extent
collectibility is reasonably assured. For propertieemed held for sale, lease income is includeéssontinued operations.

Other Income

Other income consists primarily of servicing incompemium income, prepayment fees and other ldatec:fees. Servicing income is
recognized in income when earned. Prepayment feegeognized in income when loans are prepaida fess and other loan related fees are
recognized in income when chargeable, assumingatiility is reasonably assured. Premium inconpeesents the difference between the
relative fair value attributable to the sale of uaranteed portion of a loan originated undeiSB& 7(a) Guaranteed Loan Program and the
principal balance (cost) of the loan. The salegiicludes the value attributable to any excess@eg spread retained by us plus any cash
received.

Income Taxes

We have elected to be taxed as a REIT under thagiwas of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, asratad (the “Code”). To the extent we
qualify for taxation as a REIT, we generally wilitrbe subject to a Federal corporate income tasupriaxable income that is distributed to our
shareholders. In order to remain qualified as alRElder the Code, we must satisfy various requirgsmie each taxable year, including,
among others, limitations on share ownership, atigetsification, sources of income, and the disttion of at least 90% of our taxable inco
within the specified time in accordance with thed€o

PMC Commercial has wholly-owned taxable REIT suiasids which are subject to Federal income taxee.téxable REIT subsidiaries
(“TRS’s") are PMCIC, First Western, PMC Propertiexl PMC Funding. The income generated from thenleX@EIT subsidiaries is taxed at
normal corporate rates. We account for income taxescordance with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting flocdme Taxes” which uses the asset
and liability method and deferred tax assets aallities are recognized for the future tax consempes attributable to differences between the
financial statement carrying amounts of existingeés and liabilities and their respective tax bases

Earnings per Share
Earnings per share is computed by dividing netnimedy the weighted-average number of shares odisgrDiluted earnings per share
includes the dilutive effect, if any, of share-bdhsempensation awards.

Distributions to Shareholder:
Distributions to shareholders are recorded on ¥hdiwedend date.

Derivatives

As a result of certain of our variable-rate loa@seivable having interest rate floors, we are deetodave derivative investments. However, in
accordance with SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Dative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” as anegh{ SFAS No. 133"), we are not
required to bifurcate these investments; theretbiy are not accounted for as derivatives. Wealase derivatives for speculative purposes.

Share-Based Compensation Plans

At December 31, 2005, we have options outstandimtgushare-based compensation plans describedfatigran Note 19. We use the fair
value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123R, “Aaating for Stock-Based Compensation,” to accoantfl awards granted, modified or
settled.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial&@ements
The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees us to
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make estimates and assumptions that affect (Iefheted amounts of assets and liabilities andalisce of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and, (2) ¢éipented amounts of revenues and expenses duringpbeting period. Actual results could
differ from our estimates. Our most sensitive eatams involve the valuation of our Retained Intesedétermination of reserves on our
receivables and impairment analysis of our longdiassets and the valuation of our net assetsradgniconnection with the merger in 2004.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncemel

In May 2005, the Financial Accounting Standardsda-FASB”) issued SFAS No. 154 (“SFAS No. 154"Ac¢counting Changes and Error
Corrections” which replaces Accounting PrinciplesaBl (“APB”) Opinion No. 20, “Accounting ChangesicaSFAS No. 3, “Reporting
Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statemenaté&n Amendment of APB Opinion No. 28.” SFAS No. 1fa¥bvides guidance on the
accounting for and reporting of accounting charageserror corrections. It establishes retroactp@ieation, or the latest practicable date, as
the required method for reporting a change in acting principle and the reporting of a correctidran error. SFAS No. 154 is effective for
accounting changes and corrections of errors nrafiedal years beginning after December 15, 2005.

The FASB issued Interpretation No. 47, “AccountiogConditional Asset Retirement Obligations (“FIN”) in March 2005. FIN 47 requires
an entity to recognize a liability for a conditidaaset retirement obligation when incurred if ilbility can be reasonably estimated. FIN 47
clarifies that the term “Conditional Asset Retirath®bligation”refers to a legal obligation (pursuant to exisiiags or by contract) to perfor
an asset retirement activity in which the timingl@m method of settlement are conditional on arigvent that may or may not be within the
control of the entity. FIN 47 also clarifies whem entity would have sufficient information to reaably estimate the fair value of an asset
retirement obligation. FIN 47 is effective no latkan fiscal years ending after December 15, 2068.adoption of FIN 47 did not have a
material impact on our consolidated financial stegats.

Reclassifications
Certain prior period amounts have been reclassifiebnform to current year presentation. Theskassdications had no effect on previously
reported net income or total beneficiaries’ equity.

Note 2. Variable Interest Entities:

General Information
A VIE is an entity for which control is achievedélnigh means other than voting rights. An entityudti@onsolidate a VIE if that entity will
absorb a majority of the VIE’s expected lossesgirgra majority of the VIE’s expected residual ragj or both.

Conduit Warehouse Facility

On February 7, 2005, we entered into a $100.0aniltionduit warehouse facility (the “Conduit Fagil}t The Conduit Facility operates as a
revolving line of credit, collateralized by loansginated by us, which have been or will be soléPdC Conduit. The transfer of the loans to
PMC Conduit did not meet the requirements of SFAS NIO for sale treatment. PMC Commercial has natanteed the repayment of the
obligations of the Conduit Facility.

PMC Conduit was determined to be a VIE and PMC Cenaial is the primary beneficiary of PMC Conduitetefore, PMC Conduit is
consolidated in the financial statements of PMC @artial.

Junior Subordinated Notes

On March 15, 2005, PMC Commercial issued noteslgay@he “Junior Subordinated Notes”) of approxietats27.1 million due March 30,
2035 to a special purpose subsidiary, PMC Prefatagultal Trust-A, a Delaware statutory trust (tfeeferred Trust”). The Junior
Subordinated Notes are subordinated to PMC Comai&reixisting debt.

The Preferred Trust was determined to be a VIBRMEC Commercial is not considered to be the printemeficiary of the Preferred Trust;
therefore, the Preferred Trust is not consolidatdeMC Commercial’s financial statements. The ggoiethod is used to account for our
investment in the Preferred Trust.
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Note 3. Merger:

PMC Capital, Inc. merged with and into PMC Commearon February 29, 2004. Each issued and outstgrstiare of PMC Capital, Inc.
common stock was converted into 0.37 of a commanesaf PMC Commercial. As a result, we issued 4885common shares of beneficial
interest on February 29, 2004 valued at $13.1Gbpare, which was the average closing price of ommaon shares for the three days prece
the date of the announcement, adjusted by decharednpaid dividends.

The merger was accounted for using the purchaseaui@tf accounting in accordance with SFAS No. 1Blisiness Combinations” as we
were not deemed to be under common control. Acoghgj our consolidated results of operations haeeliporated PMC Capital'activities o

a consolidated basis from the merger date. Theafdbe merger was allocated to the assets acquiabilities assumed and preferred stock of
subsidiary based on management’s estimates ofréssgective fair values at the date of merger.fahevalue of the net assets acquired
exceeded the cost of the merger, resulting in neggbodwill. The amount of negative goodwill wdkweated proportionately to reduce the
assigned values of the acquired assets excludimgrdwassets, financial assets and assets heddimrSubstantially all of the assets acquired
were considered to be financial assets or asséis tiisposed of by sale. Accordingly, we recordegiative goodwill of $11,593,000 during
2004 representing the excess of the fair valuesbhasets acquired over the cost of the merger.

The cost of the merger was as follof@sllars in thousands)

Fair value of 4,385,800 common shares of benefictalesi $57,45¢
Transaction cosi 1,03¢

Total $58,48¢

The following table summarizes the estimated falugs of assets acquired, liabilities assumed agfeped stock of subsidiary as of
February 29, 2004n thousands)

Loans receivabl $ 55,14«
Retained Interest 43,597
Cash and cash equivalel 31,48¢
Assets acquired in liquidatic 1,82¢
Mortgage-backed security of affiliat 1,164
Deferred tax asset, n 27¢
Other asset 59¢

Total fair value of assets acquir 134,09¢
Notes and debentures paya 54,48
Redeemable preferred stock of subsid 3,42(
Accounts payable and accrued expet 2,751
Borrower advance 2,07t
Other liabilities 38t
Cumulative preferred stock of subsidic 90C

Total liabilities assumed and preferred stock dfssdiary ~ 64,01¢

Fair value of net assets acqui $ 70,08:
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The following unaudited pro forma results of opemag are based on our financial statements anfirthecial statements of PMC Capital and
assumed the merger occurred on January 1 of theatse years:

Years Endel
December 31
2004 2003

(In thousands, except per share de
Total revenue $ 23,37: $ 23,56"
Income from continuing operatiol $ 10,21¢ $ 10,23}
Income before extraordinary ite $ 13,39( $ 12,26¢
Extraordinary iten— negative goodwi $ 11,59: $ 13,26¢
Net income $ 24,98: $ 25,52¢
Earnings per shau $ 2.3C $ 2.3t

These unaudited pro forma results have been preéfareomparative purposes only. In the opiniomahagement, all material adjustments
necessary to reflect the effects of the mergestetion have been made. This unaudited pro forfoaniation is not necessarily indicative of
what the actual results of operations would hawnliead the merger transaction occurred on theatelicdates, nor does it purport to represent
our results of operations for future periods.

Note 4. Loans Receivable, net:

Loans receivable, net, consisted of the following:

At December 31

2005 2004
(In thousands
SBIC commercial mortgage loa $ 41,74¢ $ 40,03
SBA 7(a) Guaranteed Loan Program lo 16,367 14,23¢
Other commercial mortgage loa 100,45: 74,59(
Total loans receivabl 158,56¢ 128,85’
Less:
Deferred commitment fees, r (567) (459)
Loan loss reserve (427) (164)
Loans receivable, ni $157,57. $128,23¢
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Additional information on our loans receivable,,neas as follows:

At December 31

2005 2004

Weightec Weighte

Average Average

Loans receivable, ni Interest Loans receivable, ni Interest

Amount % Rate Amount % Rate
(Dollars in thousands

Variable-rate— LIBOR $120,64! 76.€% 8.3% $ 84,68¢ 66.1% 6.4%
Fixec-rate 18,65: 11.8% 9.4% 28,10( 21.% 9.7%
Variable-rate— prime 18,27¢ 11.6% 8.7% 15,44 12.(% 6.€%
Total $157,57- 100.(% 8.5% $128,23: 100.% 7.1%

Our loans receivable were approximately 95% comaéed in the hospitality industry at December 310%2 Any economic factors that
negatively impact the hospitality industry could/ba material adverse effect on our financial choior results of operations. At
December 31, 2005, approximately 15% and 10% ofaamns receivable consisted of loans receivabltoowers in Texas and Arizona,
respectively. No other state had a concentratidt0&6 or greater at December 31, 2005.

The activity in our loan loss reserves was as fedto

Years Ended December <
2005 2004 2003
(In thousands

Balance, beginning of ye. $ 164 $ 675 $ 36f
Provision for loan losse 32t 422 31C
Reduction of loan losse (18) (675) —
Recovery of loans writte-off 9 — —
Principal balances writt-off (35 (258) —
Balance, end of ye: $ 427 ¢ 164 $ 67F
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Impaired loans are defined by generally acceptedwatting principles as loans for which it is proleatfnat the lender will be unable to collect
all amounts due based on the original contracerais of the loan. Information on loans considecelet impaired loans was as follows:

At December 31
2005 2004
(In thousands

Impaired loans requiring reserv $1,07: $2,48¢
Impaired loans expected to be fully recoverable 5,05¢€ 2,35¢
Total impaired loan $6,12¢  $4,83¢

Years Ended December <
2005 2004 2003
(In thousands

Average impaired loar $4,56€ $5,671 $1,80¢

Interest income on impaired loans $ 21¢ $ 48t $ 17t

(1) Loans acquired in the merger, loans repurchasethftbe QSPEs and loans deemed to be repurchasedie@SPEs were recorded
their estimated fair value and as such are refld@ediscounted amounts. Certain of these loang mavreserves and are thus shown in
impaired loans expected to be fully recoverabldwitspect to our recorded investment in the loawéver, we do not expect to collect
all amounts due based on the original contracteaits of the note

(2) Recorded primarily on the cash bas

Our recorded investment in Non-Accrual Loans atddeiger 31, 2005 and 2004 was approximately $5.9amidnd $5.1 million, respectively.
We did not have any investment in loans receivabki due 90 days or more which were accruing isteteDecember 31, 2005 or 2004.

F-17




Table of Contents

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 5. Real Estate Investments and Rent and Relat&keceivables, net:

Our real estate investments consisted of the fatigw

At December 31

2005 2004
Real Real
Estate Estate
Real Investment Real Investmer
Estate Held for Estate Held for
Investment Sale Investment Sale
(Dollars in thousands
Land $ 1,042 % 2,041 $ 4,46¢ $ 32t
Buildings and improvemen 7,484 15,11( 36,57¢ 1,81¢
Furniture, fixtures and equipme 271 1,72¢ 4,82¢ 214
8,79¢ 18,87¢ 45,87: 2,35¢
Accumulated depreciatic (719 (3,409 (9,650 (499

$ 808 $ 1547C $ 36,22! $ 1,85¢

Number of Hotel Propertie 4 9 18 1

At December 31, 2005, we owned 13 hotel prope(ietividually, a “Hotel Property”) of which four Hel Properties were sold prior to
March 14, 2006. The properties were originally pdira sale and leaseback transaction commenci©§98 with Arlington Hospitality, Inc.
(“AHI") whereby we purchased the properties from lAdthd then leased the properties to a wholly-owswdusidiary of AHI, Arlington Inns,
Inc. (“All" and together with AHI, “Arlington”). Weconcurrently entered into a Master Lease AgreemwihtAHI and All covering all the
properties and entered into a guaranty agreemehtA#il whereby AHI guaranteed all obligations oflAinder the individual property lease
agreements. The Master Lease Agreement, as amemitledhe individual property lease agreements ¢p&imown as the “Lease Agreement.”

During 2005, we sold six hotel properties for netqeeds of approximately $12.8 million and recogdinet gains of approximately

$1.3 million. We financed the sale of three of thpsoperties through origination of loans aggregatipproximately $4.8 million with interest
rates of LIBOR plus 4% and maturity and amortizatieriods of 20 years. We sold four Hotel Propsttie approximately $8.9 million and
recognized aggregate gains of approximately $1lBomiprior to March 14, 2006. We financed the salerough originations of loans totaling
approximately $7.0 million with interest rates dBOR plus 4.0% and maturity and amortization pesiofl20 years.

The May and June 2005 lease payments due from éiéwot paid and during June 2005, All filed a wdwy petition for relief under
Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Codeaf#8uptcy”) and three of the individual propertgdes under the Lease Agreement were
either rejected i e., terminated) or we began to operate them. As atresalwere given possession of the three propemtigsh were then
operated through third party management compawWessold two of these properties during the thirdrger of 2005.

On August 31, 2005, AHI filed for Bankruptcy (thArfington Bankruptcy”). Post filing for bankruptgyrotection, All made its July 2005
through January 2006 rent payments of approxim&224,000 per month for July 2005 through Octol#€r52and approximately $203,000 for
November 2005 through January 2006 which was recbad income when earnt

On January 13, 2006, we received rejection noticethe remaining 12 individual property leasesaAssult of the rejection of the leases, we
took possession of the properties and hired thartlypnanagement companies to operate the properties

It is our intention to sell the properties in adeny and efficient manner. Management believesiths probable that
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we will sell nine of the remaining 13 Hotel Propestwithin the next 12 months, although no assweaman be given that we will be able to do
s0.

In addition to the lease payments due for May 28@% June 2005, All has not paid property taxesdhabbligated to be paid pursuant to the
Lease Agreement. As a result, we paid the progaxrtys as they became due and incurred propergxaanse of approximately $975,000
during 2005. At December 31, 2005, approximate3600 remained in accrued liabilities of which apgmately $388,000 is due on the
Hotel Properties held for sale which is includedi@bt and accrued expensegeal estate investments held for sale on our cateted balanc
sheet. Since these property taxes were the redplitgsdf Arlington under the Lease Agreement, we pursuing recovery of these property
taxes from Arlington. Estimated annual tax assesssrfer 2006 on our remaining Hotel Properties ligding the properties sold during 2006)
total approximately $393,000.

At December 31, 2005, the nine properties that mtieigate will be sold within the next year wereedeed “held for sale” and all operations
relating to these properties are included in ditiooed operations on our consolidated statemenitscome. In addition, we discontinued
recording depreciation expense on the held formalperties. For our Hotel Properties to be solel performed a recoverability test to
determine if the expected net sales proceeds éoHtitel Properties exceeded the carrying valueetHotel Properties. Based on this analysis,
we recorded impairment losses of $1.4 million dyr2005 related to the furniture, fixtures and equépt and buildings and improvements
identified as impaired. Management's estimatefiefvalues for property sales were based on maoketittons at the time the analysis was
performed. These values may change based on therausifactors that impact the (1) local and natienanomy, (2) prospects for the
hospitality industry, (3) timing of particular salg4) franchise affiliation and (5) particular oging results of the property.

At December 31, 2005, four of our Hotel Propertiad mortgages (which were assumed in the origimadhase from AHI) with significant
prepayment penalties. Therefore, we did not ardteigelling those properties until the propertiearket values increase or the prepayment
penalties decrease. Subsequent to December 31, t@d&ignificant prepayment penalty was waiveaoe of the Hotel Properties and the
mortgage was repaid. Until the properties are se&would either operate the properties througlhitharty management companies or lease
the properties. At December 31, 2005, these fooperties were considered to be “held and used’adir@perations relating to these properties
are included in continuing operations in our coitsded statements of income. For our Hotel Progett be held and used, we performed a
recoverability test to determine if the future wutiunted cash flows over our expected holding pdoothe Hotel Properties exceeded the
carrying value of the Hotel Properties. Based @ dhalysis, we recorded impairment losses of agiprately $815,000 during 2005 related to
the furniture, fixtures and equipment and buildiagsl improvements identified as impaired. Futushdébows are based on estimated future
property operations or rent payments to be receivetthe Hotel Properties and expected proceeds thersale.

At December 31, 2005, our rent and related recégatonsisted of unpaid rent, property taxes, lézd incurred, termination damages, notes
receivable and other charges (the “Arlington Cldjna$ approximately $2,744,000 before reservesaAssult of the uncertainty and timing of
collection, our claim in the Arlington Bankruptcyell in excess of our recorded investment inAHegton Claims.

We performed an analysis of our anticipated fupreeeeds related to the Arlington Bankruptcy tedwine the collectibility of our investme

in the rent and related receivables based on bagahle information provided to us through the kramptcy proceedings. As a result, we
established an allowance of approximately $1,285#@¥of December 31, 2005. Accordingly, our nebreed investment was $1,489,000 a
December 31, 2005. To the extent there is a reslucti the anticipated future proceeds, we wouldme@n additional allowance against these
receivables.

In addition, at December 31, 2005, we maintainedgital expenditures account for future capitalesditures required to maintain the real
estate investments. Funds are released from tb@iatwhen capital expenditures are incurred. ABexfember 31, 2005, the balance in our
capital expenditure account was approximately #lillon and is included in restricted investmenisaur consolidated balance sheet. Upon
lease rejection in January 2006, these funds wetenger restricted.
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Note 6. Retained Interests:

In our structured loan sale transactions, we douted loans receivable to a QSPE in exchange &ir and beneficial interests in that entity.
The QSPE issued notes payable (the “StructuredsNadte unaffiliated parties (“Structured Noteholg§r The QSPE then distributed a portion
of the proceeds from the Structured Notes to us.Sthuctured Notes are collateralized solely byatssets of the QSPE which means that
should the financial assets in the QSPE be ingeffidor the trustee to make payments on the StradtNotes, the Structured Noteholders |

no recourse against us. Upon the completion oktructured loan sale transactions, we recordettéinsfer of loans receivable as a sale in
accordance with SFAS No. 140. As a result, thedoaneivable contributed to the QSPE, the Strudtiietes issued by the QSPE, and the
operating results of the QSPE are not includediinconsolidated financial statements. The diffeesnetween (1) the carrying value of the
loans receivable sold and (2) the sum of (a) tlsé caceived and (b) the relative fair value of Betained Interests, constituted the gain or loss
on sale. Retained Interests are carried at estirfatevalue, with realized gains and losses reedrid net income and unrealized gains and
losses recorded in beneficiaries’ equity.

We completed four joint structured loan sale tratisas with PMC Capital, Inc. Our interests relatedhe loans receivable we contributed to
these structured loan sale transactions are thigiffated Structured Loan Sale Transactions.” Assallt of the merger, on February 29, 2004,
we acquired PMC Capital’s retained interests inJhiat Ventures and 100% of the 1998 Partnershiltlam 1999 Partnership (collectively, the
“Acquired Structured Loan Sale Transactions”).
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ormation pertaining to the Originated Structutexhn Sale Transactions was as follows.
2000 2001 2002 2003
Joint Joint Joint Join
Venture Venture Venture Venture

(Dollars in thousands, except footnot

Transaction dat 12/18/0( 6/27/01 4/12/0z 10/7/0z
At inception:
Principal amount of sold loal $ 55,67 $ 32,66: $ 27,28t $ 45,45¢
Structured Notes issut $ 49,55( $ 30,06: $ 24,557 $ 40,91(
Interest rate on the Structured Notes 7.28% 6.36% 6.67% L+1.25%
Structured Notes rating (. “Aae’ “Aae’ “Aae’ “Aae’
Weighted average interest rate on loans 9.63% 9.62% 9.23% L+4.02%
Weighted average remaining life of loans 5.16 year 5.15 year 5.38 year 4.79 year
Aggregate principal losses assumed 2.37% 2.80% 2.88% 3.03%
Constant prepayment rate assump 8.0% 9.0% 9.0% 10.0%
Discount rate assumptiol 9.3% to 14.09 8.5% to 13.39 8.2% to 12.99 7.8% to 11.69
Net gain recorded (¢ $ 1,117 $ 1,43: % 56z $ 711
Value of Retained Interes $ 11,174 $ 5871 $ 5,29: $ 8,69¢
At December 31, 2005
Principal outstanding on sold loa $ 31,09: $ 24,07t $ 20,35: $ 31,10:
Structured Notes balance outstanc $ 26,75t $ 21,50¢ $ 17,61 $ 31,18(
Cash in the collection accou $ 1,492 $ 26z $ 181 $ 4,05¢
Cash in the reserve accol $ 1,944 % 1452 % 1,224 $ 2,151
Weighted average interest rate on loans 9.55% 9.67% 9.54% L+4.02%
Constant prepayment rate assumptior 11.00% 12.00% 12.00% 12.00%
Discount rate assumptions | 7.5% to 12.29 7.5% to 12.29 7.7% to 12.49 8.0% to 12.3¢
Weighted average remaining life of loans 3.21 year 3.47 year 3.97 year 3.69 year
Aggregate principal losses assumed 2.74% 2.63% 3.72% 2.51%
Aggregate principal losses to date 0.33% —% —% —%
(1) Variable interest rates are denoted by the spreast the 9-day LIBOR “L").
(2)  Structured Notes issued by the QSPEs were ratddooygly’'s Investors Service, In
(3) The weighted average remaining life of loans wdsutated by summing the product of (i) the sunhefirincipal collections expect:
in each future period multiplied by (ii) the numlmémperiods until collection, and then dividing thatal by (iii) the initial or remaining
principal balance, as applicabl
(4) Represents aggregate estimated future losses ascamngage of the principal outstanding based upanamnum losses ranging frc
0.0% to 1.3%. To the extent any loans are likelyddiquidated in the next twelve months, estimlisses were assumed to occur du
that period. No losses are assumed for the yeaingridecember 31, 2006 for those structured loae s@nsactions with no current
potential impaired loans
(5) The net gain recorded does not include $877,0020E®0, $439,000, and $700,000 for the 2000 Joémtite, the 2001 Joint Venture,
the 2002 Joint Venture and the 2003 Joint Ventwagpectively, which was deferred and recorded aesalized appreciation in our
beneficiarie’ equity in accordance with SFAS No. 1
(6) The prepayment rate was based on the actual pediocmof the loan pools, adjusted for anticipatemh@pal prepayments considering
similar loans.
(7) Discount rates utilized were (i) 7.5% to 8.0% far oequired overcollateralization, (ii) 9.2% to 9#for our reserve funds ar
(iii) 12.2% to 12.4% for our intere-only strip receivables
(8) Represents aggregate principal losses to date @ereentage of the principal outstanding at inceptibor the 2000 Joint Ventur

represents the loss on a loan receivable repurathégePMC Commercial due to a loan modification asdumption
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Information pertaining to the Acquired Structuresblh Sale Transactions was as follows:

2000 2001 2002 2003
1998 1999 Joint Joint Joint Joint
Partnershiy ~ Partnershiy Venture Venture Venture Venture

(Dollars in thousands

At February 29, 2004:

Principal amount of sold loat $ 21,70: $ 29,80( $ 17,34 $ 37,19: $ 36,10: $ 56,42«
Structured Notes balance outstanc $ 21,22: % 26,39 $ 15,63¢ $ 33,32¢ $ 32,93 $ 50,77+
Interest rate on the Structured Notes P- 1% 6.60% 7.28% 6.36% 6.67% L+1.25%
Structured Notes rating (. “Aae’ “Aae’ “Aae’ “Aae’ “Aae’ “Aae’
Weighted average interest rate on loans P+1.229 9.40% 9.20% 9.64% 9.58% L+4.02%
Weighted average remaining life of loans 3.17 year 2.95 year 2.96 year 3.89 year 4.04 year 4.63 year
Aggregate principal losses assumed 3.38% 2.32% 4.19% 5.51% 3.51% 3.10%
Constant prepayment rate assumptior 12.00% 14.00% 14.00% 11.00% 10.00% 10.00%
Discount rate assumptio 4.0%t011.99 7.1%to 11.89 7.2% to 11.99 7.2%to 11.99 7.3% to 12.09 7.3% to 11.8¢
At December 31, 2005
Principal outstanding on sold loa $ 15,99: $ 20,20¢ $ 11,18¢ $ 25,10 $ 22.49. $ 44.47(
Structured Notes balance outstanc $ 15,24 $ 16,79 $ 9,941 $ 21,227 $ 18,23. $ 41,60:
Cash in the collection accou $ 30¢ $ 392 $ 1,60z $ 274 $ 24¢ $ 3,25¢
Cash in the reserve accol $ 1,33¢ $ 1,227 $ 76 $ 151t $ 1,35¢ $ 2,852
Weighted average interest rate of loans P+1.15% 9.09% 9.06% 9.67% 9.63% L+4.02%
Discount rate assumptions | 8.4% 10 12.29 7.5%to 12.29 7.9% to 12.6% 7.7% to 12.49 7.6% to 12.39 8.0% to 12.2¢9
Constant prepayment rate assumptior 12.50% 14.00% 14.00% 12.00% 12.00% 12.00%
Weighted average remaining life of loans 3.11 year 2.76 year 2.36 year 2.57 year 3.82 year 4.05 year
Aggregate principal losses assumed 3.12% 2.43% 3.28% 2.06% 2.68% 2.77%
Aggregate principal losses to date —% —% 4.28% 1.78% 1.31% —%

(1) Variable interest rates are denoted by the spreast under) the prime rate' P”) or the 9(-day LIBOR “L").

(2)  Structured Notes issued by the QSPEs were ratédiooygly’'s Investors Service, In

(3) The weighted average remaining life of loans wdsutated by summing the product of (i) the sunhefgrincipal collections expectt
in each future period multiplied by (ii) the numtzdmperiods until collection, and then dividing thatal by (iii) the remaining principal
balance.

(4) Represents aggregate estimated future losses ascarmtage of the principal outstanding based upengmnum estimated losses tl
ranged from 0.0% to 1.8%. To the extent any loardikely to be liquidated in the next twelve mantistimated losses were assumed to
occur during that period. No losses are assumdtiényear ending December 31, 2006 for those stradtloan sale transactions with
no current potential impaired loan

(5) The prepayment rate was based on the actual pediocam of the loan pools, adjusted for anticipateghgipal prepayments considering
other similar loans

(6) The discount rates utilized on the components oRatiained Interests (as described below) wer&.6% to 8.4% for our require
overcollateralization, (i) 9.2% to 9.6% for ourgerve funds and (iii) 12.2% to 12.6% for our in&-only strip receivables

(7) Represents aggregate principal losses to date gereentage of the principal outstanding at inceptiBor the 2000 Joint Ventur

represents historical losses incurred prior to @aoguisition. For the 2001 Joint Venture and the 200int Venture, represents losses
delinquent loans receivable with* chargecoff’ status repurchased by PMC Commercial subsequehttmerger

Approximately 93% of the loans sold to the QSPEsve®ncentrated in the limited service hospitahgustry and approximately 28% were to
borrowers in Texas. No other state had a concémtrat 10% or greater at December 31, 2005.

At December 31, 2005, none of the loans sold ta@B@Es were delinquent over 60 days as to paynfigminzipal and interest.
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Previously, First Western had Retained Interedttaé to the sale of the unguaranteed portionsdbins receivable through a private
placement in 1997. On April 15, 2005, we acquitbdhugh exercise of our option, the $2.2 milliorldans receivable remaining in the
securitization for approximately $2.2 million usiegisting cash and the reserve fund balance of $902

First Western has Retained Interests related tedheeof loans originated pursuant to the SBA Bagranteed Loan Program. The SBA
guaranteed portions of First Western's loans red#évare sold to either dealers in government gutega loans receivable or institutional
investors (“Secondary Market Loan Sales”) as tlaaoare fully funded. On all Secondary Market L8aies, we retain the excess spread
between the interest rate paid to us from our vegrs and the rate we pay to the purchaser of theagteed portion of the note. At
December 31, 2005, the aggregate principal balahE@st Western’s serviced loans receivable onciwhie have an excess spread was
approximately $41.3 million and the weighted averagcess spread was approximately 0.7%. In detergiihe estimated fair value of our
Retained Interests related to Secondary Market ISses, our assumptions at December 31, 2005 iedlagprepayment speed of 20% per
annum and a discount rate of 12.2%.

The estimated fair value of our Retained Interestased upon an estimate of the discounted fatask flows we will receive. In determining
the present value of expected future cash flowtBnages are made in determining the amount anahgrof those cash flows and the discount
rates. The amount and timing of cash flows is gahedetermined based on estimates of loan lossésaticipated prepayment speeds relating
to the loans receivable contributed to the QSPEu#doan losses and prepayments may vary significdrom assumptions. The discount
rates that we utilize in computing the estimatédvfalue are based upon estimates of the inherghg associated with each cash flow stream.
Due to the limited number of entities that conduahsactions with similar assets, the relativelabsize of our Retained Interests and the
limited number of buyers for such assets, no rgaditertainable market exists. Therefore, our egérof the fair value may or may not vary
from what a willing buyer would pay for these asset

The components of our Retained Interests are bsvgil

(1) Our required overcollateralization (t“OC Piec”). The OC Piece represents the excess of the loaeiwabte contributed to tt
QSPE over the principal amount of the StructureteBl@ssued by the QSPE, which serves as additiafiateral for the Structured
Noteholders

(2) The “Reserve Fund” and the interest earned thefBoe Reserve Fund represents cash that is requoitegl kept in a liquid cash
account by the QSPE pursuant to the terms of #ms#action documents, as collateral for the Straedtivoteholders, a portion of
which was contributed by us to the QSPE upon faionaind a portion which is built up over time bg tQSPE from the cash flows
of the underlying loans receivab

(3) The interest-only strip receivable (the “IO Recéied). The 10 Receivable is comprised of the cdstv$ that are expected to be

received by us in the future after payment by ti$8 of (a) all interest and principal due to thes&tired Noteholders, (b) all
principal and interest on the OC Piece, (c) anyireg funding of the Reserve Fund and (d-going costs of the transactic
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Our Retained Interests consisted of the following:

At December 31, 200
Estimated Fair Valu
OC Piec:  Reserve Fur 10 Receivabl Total Cost
(In thousands

First Westerr $ — % — % 77¢  $ 77 $ 741
1998 Partnershi 91t 1,04¢ 412 2,37¢ 2,30¢
1999 Partnershi 3,88¢ 95¢ 49¢ 5,33¢ 5,24(
2000 Joint Ventur: 8,95¢ 2,231 892 12,07¢ 10,80¢
2001 Joint Ventur: 7,22 2,61¢ 2,44( 12,28¢ 11,02¢
2002 Joint Ventur: 7,89( 2,147 1,831 11,86¢ 10,80:
2003 Joint Ventur: 10,87¢ 4,304 3,08¢ 18,26¢ 17,55(

$ 39,74¢ % 13,30¢ $ 9,93¢ $62,99. $58,47:

At December 31, 200
Estimated Fair Valu
OC Piec:  Reserve Fur 10 Receivabl Total Cost
(In thousands

First Westerr $ — % 90€ $ 852 $ 1,75¢ $ 1,73¢
1998 Partnershi 1,131 1,28( 52C 2,931 2,782
1999 Partnershi 4,07( 1,34C 641 6,051 5,84¢
2000 Joint Ventur: 9,37¢ 2,631 1,07¢ 13,08¢ 11,64«
2001 Joint Ventur: 7,84 3,302 4,041 15,19( 13,65¢
2002 Joint Ventur: 8,32¢ 2,661 1,517 12,50: 11,33(
2003 Joint Ventur: 10,89: 4,397 3,71¢ 19,00¢ 18,40¢

$ 4163 $ 16517 $ 12,367 $ 70,520  $65,40:

The following sensitivity analysis of our Retainederests at December 31, 2005 highlights the ilityathat results when prepayments, loan
losses and discount rates are different than cawmagtions:

Estimate:
Fair
Changed Assumptic Value Asset Change (
(In thousands
Losses increase by 50 basis points per annul $ 60,26( $ (2,73))
Losses increase by 100 basis points per annu $ 57,59 $ (5,409
Rate of prepayment increases by 5% per annut $ 62,057 $ (934)
Rate of prepayment increases by 10% per annul $ 61,26¢ $ (1,725
Discount rates increase by 100 basis pc $ 60,677 $ (2,319
Discount rates increase by 200 basis pc $ 58,48: % (4,50¢)

(1) Any depreciation of our Retained Interests is githeluded in the accompanying statement of incama realized loss (if there is
reduction in expected future cash flows) or on camsolidated balance sheet in beneficie’ equity as an unrealized los

(2) If we experience significant losses (i.e., in ezedsanticipated losses), the effect on our Rethlngerests would first reduce the value
our 10 Receivables. To the extent the IO Receigatield not fully absorb the losses, the effectldvthen be to reduce the value of our
Reserve Funds and then the value of our OC Pi

(3) For example, an 8% assumed rate of prepayment wariidcreased to 13% or 18% based on increase8w6510% per annun
respectively
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These sensitivities are hypothetical and shoulddsel with caution. Values based on changes in tesenptions generally cannot be
extrapolated since the relationship of the changessumptions to the change in estimated fair vialnet linear. The effect of a variation in a
particular assumption on the estimated fair valueun Retained Interests is calculated without ¢fiagp any other assumption. In reality,
changes in one factor are not isolated from chamgasother which might magnify or counteract teastivities.

SFAS No. 140 provides requirements for an entitpga@onsidered a QSPE, both initially and in subsatperiods. QSPE status can be
impacted in subsequent periods by activities oftithesferor(s) or other involved parties, includthg manner in which certain servicing
activities are performed. To the extent structdoaoh transactions meet the requirements of SFASLM0.and the special purpose entities
created meet the requirements to be considered  $REecord the transactions as sales. To thatetkie special purpose entities are
determined not to meet QSPE requirements, we gréregl to consolidate the assets, liabilities andnues and expenses of the underlying
special purpose entities.

We monitor the governing pooling and servicing agnents for each of our structured loan sale traimsescand believe the servicing-related
terms set forth therein are industry standard amgistent with QSPE criteria. Accounting standaattiess are currently assessing servicing
activities involving QSPEs and, consequently, thees now be some uncertainty with respect to tloewaating for sale transactions involving
QSPEs. As accounting standard setters continugemret QSPE criteria under SFAS No. 140, therg logaa material resultant impact on our
consolidated financial statements.

In accordance with SFAS No. 140, our consolidateaftial statements do not include the assetdlitiab, partners’ capital, revenues or
expenses of the QSPESs. As a result, at Decemb@085,and 2004, our consolidated balance sheatstdaclude $276.1 million and
$321.4 million in assets, respectively, and $220il8on and $263.4 million in liabilities, respeetly, related to these structured loan sale
transactions recorded by the QSPEs. At Decembe2(®, the partners’ capital of our QSPEs was agiprately $55.3 million compared to
the value of the associated Retained Interest§22million.

The following information summarizes the finangiaisition of the QSPEs at December 31, 2005 and:2004

1998 Partnershi 1999 Partnershi 2000 Joint Ventur:
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
(In thousands
Loans receivable, ni $15,96¢ $19,39. $ 20,200 $2326¢ $42,26: $52,54
Total asset $1768. $2166: $21947 $28427 $48,25: $57,80¢
Structured Note $ 15,24 $18,77C( $16,79® $22,81: $ 36,697 $45,60-
Total liabilities $ 1531« $18,82¢ $16,88¢ $2294( $36,80¢ $45,74.
Partner’ capital $ 23668 $ 283 $ 505¢ $ 5481 $11,44+ $12,06¢
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2001 Joint Ventur: 2002 Joint Ventur: 2003 Joint Ventur:
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
(In thousands
Loans receivable, ni $ 49,17 $ 58,92¢ $ 42,84 $ 52,02¢ $ 75,56¢ $87,64(
Total asset $ 52,91¢ $ 63,59 $ 46,25¢ $ 56,001 $ 89,01% $93,91¢
Structured Note $ 42,73 $ 52,44( $ 35,84 $ 45,48¢ $ 72,78 $77,58¢
Total liabilities $ 42,84 $ 52,57¢ $ 35,94« $ 45,61¢ $ 72,96 $77,70"
Partner’ capital $ 10,07: $ 11,01 $ 10,31: $ 10,38¢ $ 16,05: $16,21(

The following information summarizes the resultopérations for the QSPEs (1):

Years Ended December :

1998 Partnershi 1999 Partnershi
2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003
(In thousands
Interest incomt $ 1,368 $ 1,17/ $ 1,357 $ 2,00% $ 2,62/ $ 3,361
Total revenue $ 1,41 $ 1,20:¢ $ 1,38¢ $ 2,18C $ 2,97¢ $ 3,89¢
Provision for (reduction of) losst  $ (100 $ (2060 $ 7 % —  $ - $ —
Interest expens $ 85€ $ 63 $ 74z $ 120C $ 161 $ 2,14¢
Total expense $ 914 $ 50¢ $ 95 $ 127¢ $ 1,71C $ 2,26¢
Net income $ 49€ $ 694 $ 43 $ 901 $ 1,26¢ $ 1,631

Years Ended December :

2000 Joint Ventur: 2001 Joint Ventur:
2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003
(In thousands
Interest incom: $ 4,68( $ 5,72¢ $ 6,52¢ $ 5,18¢ $ 5,99( $ 6,89¢
Total revenue $ 5,29t $ 6,53¢ $ 6,61% $ 5,84: $ 6,097 $ 7,33

Provision for (reduction of) losst  $ 17 3 84 $ 65 $ (415 $ 81z $ 337

Interest expens $ 2977 $ 3,791 $ 437¢ $ 294t $ 358 $ 4,14«
Total expense $ 3,158 $ 4068 $ 467C $ 2,70 $ 4604 $ 4,71
Net income $ 214C $ 2466 $ 1947 $ 3,14C $ 149: $ 2,62¢
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Years Ended December <

2002 Joint Ventur 2003 Joint Ventur
2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003(2
(In thousands
Interest incom: $ 4681 $ 5417 $ 634C $ 6408 $ 5400 $ 127
Total revenue $ 507C $ 6,168 $ 664¢ $ 6600 $ 588 $ 1,27«
Provision for losse $ 204 $ 364 S — 3 6 $ -  $ —
Interest expens $ 2666 $ 338 $ 401: $ 348 $ 2400 $ 5i¢
Total expense $ 3,02/ $ 3,92 $ 4,23t $ 3,771 $ 2,727 $ 57€
Net income $ 2,04¢ $ 2,23¢ $ 2,41¢ $ 2,832 $ 3,16¢ $ 69¢

(1) Amounts represent 100% of the limited partnershiprests in the Joint Venture
(2) From October 7, 2003 (inception) to December 3032

As of the merger date, we owned 100% of the limgattnership interests in the Joint Ventures. @uitéd partnership allocation of the net
income of the 2000 Joint Venture, 2001 Joint Vemtamd 2002 Joint Venture was $1,482,000, $1,02726005816,000, respectively, during
2003. In addition, our limited partnership allocatiof the net income of the 2003 Joint Venture $&H0,000 from October 7, 2003
(inception) to December 31, 2003.

The income from our Retained Interests represéstatcretion (recognized using the effective irsteneethod) on our Retained Interests wi

is determined based on estimates of future casisftmd includes any fees collectdce(, late fees, prepayment fees, etc.) by the QSPEs in
excess of anticipated fees. We update our cashdksumptions on a quarterly basis and any changessh flow assumptions impact the yield
on our Retained Interests. The yield on our Rethlnterests, which is comprised of the income edtass realized losses, was 13.8%, 11.5%
and 12.3% during 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Servicing fee income for the years ended Decembge?@5 and 2004 for loans held by the QSPEs waoapnately $833,000 and $781,000,
respectively. We have not established a servicésgteor liability related to the loans held by @8PEs as the servicing fees are considered
adequate compensation. We were not the servicéhédoans receivable held by the QSPEs prioreéatkrger; therefore, no servicing fees
were earned or received by us prior to March 14200

We received approximately $15.4 million, $15.1 iailland $3.7 million in cash distributions from thaint Ventures during 2005, 2004 and
2003, respectively.

During March 2005, a defaulted loan with a printipalance of approximately $2.6 million was tramefd from the 2001 Joint Venture to
PMC Commercial. Previously, in accordance with Eyirey Issues Task Force issue number 02-09, PMC Caniah had recorded the loan
receivable and a corresponding due to affiliathatestimated value of the loan receivable of axprately $2.1 million and reversed a
previously recorded discount of $415,000. The kahiservice hospitality property underlying the loaceivable was sold during May 2005 for
approximately $3.1 million.

During August 2005, PMC Commercial repurchasedaa foom the 2002 Joint Venture which had becomeargbd-off’ as defined in the
transaction documents through delinquency andaiiot of foreclosure for $1.8 million. Previously,accordance with Emerging Issues Task
Force issue number 02-09, PMC Commercial had recbitte loan receivable and a corresponding duffiliate at the estimated fair value of
the loan receivable of approximately $1.2 millidine limited service hospitality property underlyithg loan receivable was sold during
September 2005 for approximately $1.6 million.
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During December 2005, PMC Commercial repurchadedrafrom the 2000 Joint Venture and a loan froem2B03 Joint Venture which had
become “charged-off” as defined in the transactioauments through bankruptcy (previously the losese collateralized by Amerihost Inns
owned by Arlington) for approximately $3.3 milliomhe estimated fair value of the loans receivabbtuided on our consolidated balance sheet
was approximately $3.3 million at December 31, 2D&ing 2006, we sold these assets acquired uidéion for net proceeds of
approximately $3.3 million. We financed the sale®tigh originations of loans totaling $2.8 milliahinterest rates of LIBOR plus 4% and
maturity and amortization periods of 20 years.

Note 7. Restricted Investments:

Restricted investments consisted of the following:

At December 31

2005 2004
(In thousands
Capital expenditures accol $1,10¢ $1,26¢
Structured noteholders and Conduit Facility reserve
accounts 1,927 1,43¢
Structured noteholders and Conduit Facility
collection account 483 36¢
Other 18 20

$3,532  $3,09¢

The capital expenditures account represents restrinvestments maintained pursuant to our Leaseekgent. In accordance with the terms of
the Lease Agreement, we previously deposited ptagement received from Arlington into a capitaperditures account for future capital
expenditures required to maintain the real estatestments. Funds were released from this accol@n wapital expenditures are incurred.
Upon lease rejection in January 2006, these furete wo longer restricted.

The structured noteholders and Conduit Facilitgmnes and collection accounts represent cash cetldbiat has not yet been remitted to the
noteholders or holder and reserve account balaheésare required to be held as collateral on betidhe noteholders or holder. The structt
noteholders reserve account is currently at itsmmim of $1.4 million. The Conduit Facility reseraecount is required to be 2% of its balance
outstanding. The collection and reserve accoumsisbof cash and liquid money market funds.
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Note 8. Other Assets:

Other assets consisted of the following:

At December 31

2005 2004
(In thousands
Deferred borrowing cos $1,34C $ 10¢
Assets acquired in liquidatic 1,01« 804
Investment in Preferred Tru 82C —
Interest receivabl 69¢ 32¢
Prepaid expenses and depo 653 67¢
Other 382 23t
Other asset $4,907 $2,14¢
Note 9. Debt:
Information on our debt was as follows:
At December 31 Weighte
2005 2004 Current Average
Face Carrying Face Carrying Range o Coupon
Amount Value Amount Value Maturities Rate
(In thousands
Notes and debentures payat
Debenture: $ 15,50( $ 16,12¢ $ 18,50( $ 19,297 2010 to 201 7.1(%
Mortgage notes (1 11,47: 11,47: 14,19! 14,19! 2006 to 201 7.45%
Structured note 5,167 5,167 7,244 7,244 2006 to 201 6.371%
Uncollateralized note — — 20,00( 20,017 (2) ()
32,14( 32,76t 59,93t 60,74¢
Junior Subordinated Not: 27,07( 27,07( — — 2035 7.21%
Credit facilities:
Conduit Facility 24,20¢ 24,20¢ — — 2008 5.2€%
Revolving credit facility 14,60( 14,60( 2006 N/A
24,20t 24,20t 14,60( 14,60(
Redeemable preferred stock of subsid 4,00( 3,57¢ 4,00( 3,48¢ 2009 to 201 4.0(%
Debt $ 87,41t $ 87,61t $ 78,53t $ 78,831

(1) At December 31, 2005, we have mortgages on fiserdflotel Properties which are considered t-for-sale totaling approximately
$5.9 million included in debt and accrued exper— real estate investments on our consolidated balshest
(2) During March 2005, we prepaid, without penalty, 820.0 million of uncollateralized note
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Scheduled principal payments on our debt at DeceBihe2005 were as follows (face amount):

Years Ending
December 31 Total (1)
(In thousands

2006 $ 6,95¢
2007 79¢
2008 25,07t
2009 3,78(
2010 5,54¢
Thereaftel 45,25:
$ 87,41°*

(1) Maturities of the structured notes are dependeminughe timing of the cash flows received from théeulying loans receivable
however, for purposes of determining our debt mtés; principal payments were estimated basedegpuired principal payments and
prepayments on the underlying loans receiva

Debenture:

Debentures represent amounts due to the SBA aul of borrowings made pursuant to the SBIA. Thbahtures have a weighted average
cost of funds of 6.0% and semi-annual interest palyments are due until maturity. During March 2008 “rolled-over” $4.0 million of
debentures and repaid $3.0 million of debenturbs. $4.0 million of debentures bear interest akedirate of 5.925% and are due on March 1,
2015.

Mortgage Note:

As of December 31, 2005, we had nine mortgage netesh collateralized by a Hotel Property. Thehwak value of our mortgaged real estate
investments was approximately $16.8 million at Deber 31, 2005. Four of the mortgage notes are ¢irour subsidiaries formed to issue the
mortgage notes and five are through PMC Commeialing June 2005, we sold one hotel property withortgage note of approximately
$1.3 million and the mortgage was repaid. Duringéyber 2005, we repaid, at maturity, a mortgaggppfoximately $0.9 million. The five
mortgage notes of PMC Commercial relate to fivewfHotel Properties held for sale, have a weightextage interest rate of 6.9%, mature
between March 2006 and August 2019 and have arabdizperiods of 20 years. At December 31, 200520@#, the aggregate balances
outstanding on these obligations were approxim&figl® million and $8.3 million, respectively. Dugir2006, we sold three Hotel Properties
with mortgage notes totaling approximately $3.2ioml and the mortgages were repaid.

The four mortgage notes of our subsidiaries retataur four Hotel Properties to be held and usatiteave a weighted average interest rate of
approximately 8.0% at December 31, 2005. Thesegages are amortized over 20 years, mature fromadg2010 to December 2017 and
have restrictive provisions which provide for s@vstal prepayment penalties (subsequent to Dece8Ih&005, the significant prepayment
penalty was waived on one of the Hotel Propertiebthe mortgage note of approximately $1.5 milleas repaid). At December 31, 2005 and
2004, the aggregate balances outstanding on thegage notes were approximately $5.6 million ab®$nillion, respectively, of which
approximately $3.0 million and $3.1 million at Dedeger 31, 2005 and 2004 were guaranteed by PMC Cocieheespectively.

Structured Notes

In June 1998, PMC Commercial formed PMCT Trustaakbuptcy remote partnership that completed a miplacement of fixed-rate loan-
backed notes (the “Trust Structured Notes”). ThesT6tructured Notes have a stated maturity in 20@@&ever, repayment of their principal is
based on collections of principal on the underlyimans receivable. The Trust Structured Notes allateralized by the loans receivable tha
contributed to the partnership. At December 31528f6d 2004, the principal amount of the outstandimderlying loans receivable was
approximately $10.8 million and $12.9 million, resfively. We have no obligation to pay the Trusu&tiured Notes, nor do the holders of the
Trust Structured Notes have any recourse agaimsssets. Accordingly, if PMCT Trust fails to p&etTrust Structured Notes, the sole
recourse of the holders of the Trust Structuredebl@@ against the assets of PMCT Trust.
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Junior Subordinated Note

On March 15, 2005, PMC Commercial issued Juniom&libated Notes which are subordinated to PMC Coruiaiés existing debt. The

Junior Subordinated Notes bear interest at a figatite which resets on a quarterly basis at théa§0LIBOR plus 3.25% (computed on a 360-
day year). The Junior Subordinated Notes may beeradd at par at our option beginning on March 8Q@02Interest payments are due on a
quarterly basis.

Conduit Facility

On February 7, 2005, we entered into a three-y&@0.$ million Conduit Facility. Interest paymentsthe advances are payable by PMC
Conduit on a monthly basis at a rate approximati®PR, plus 1%. In addition, we are charged an adu®ge equal to 12.5 basis points
computed based on the daily available balance Cdraluit Facility allows for advances based on tiewnt of eligible collateral sold to the
Conduit Facility and has minimum requirements. AtBmber 31, 2005, approximately $35.3 million of loans were owned by PMC

Conduit. The Conduit Facility has covenants, thetmestrictive of which are maximum delinquencyazfor our contributed loans and
serviced portfolio, as defined in the transactioouiments. In addition, the Conduit Facility hasssrdefault provisions with the revolving cre
facility. At the end of each annual period, theders have the option to extend their respectivensibments to make advances for an additional
364-day period. The annual period was extendechbolrary 6, 2007. At December 31, 2005, we wer®ingiance with the covenants of this
facility.

Revolving Credit Facility

PMC Commercial has a revolving credit facility tiaatures in December 2006 and provides us withitcagdilability up to $20 million. We

are charged interest on the balance outstandingruhd revolving credit facility at our election @ther the prime rate of the lender less 75
basis points or 162.5 basis points over the 3@ré@D-day LIBOR. In addition, we are charged ansgnlfee equal to 37.5 basis points
computed based on our daily available balance.créit facility requires us to meet certain coveaathe most restrictive of which

(1) provides for an asset coverage test basedocash and cash equivalents, loans receivablejriRetinterests and real estate investments as
a ratio to our senior debt and (2) limits our d@bito pay out returns of capital as part of ouridiwnds. At December 31, 2005, we were in
compliance with the covenants of this facility.

Redeemable Preferred Stock of Subsid
PMCIC has outstanding 40,000 shares of $100 paeydPs cumulative preferred stock (the “4% Prefit@eock”)held by the SBA pursuant
the SBIA.

The 4% Preferred Stock was issued during 1994 ($@ldn) and 1995 ($2.0 million) and must be reahes at par no later than 15 years from
the date of issuance. In accordance with SFAS N0, WAccounting for Certain Financial InstrumentgwCharacteristics of both Liabilities
and Equity,” we classified the 4% Preferred Stogladiability on our consolidated balance sheee 4% Preferred Stock was valued at
$3,420,000 at the merger date. Dividends of apprately $160,000 and $134,000 were recognized od%h&referred Stock during 2005 and
2004, respectively, and are included in interepeese in our consolidated statement of income.

Interest Paic
During 2005, 2004 and 2003 interest paid was appraely $5,378,000, $4,727,000, and $3,138,00peets/ely.

Note 10. Cumulative Preferred Stock of Subsidiary:

PMCIC has outstanding 30,000 shares of $100 paeya&P6 cumulative preferred stock (the “3% Prefit@eock”)held by the SBA pursuant
the SBIA.

PMCIC is entitled to redeem, in whole or part, 8 Preferred Stock by paying the par value ($310an) of these securities plus dividends
accumulated and unpaid on the date of redemptidrilevihe 3% Preferred Stock may be redeemed, reti@mig not mandatory. The 3%
Preferred Stock was valued at $900,000 at the meage. Dividends of approximately $90,000 and 8086 ,were recognized on the 3%
Preferred Stock during 2005 and 2004, respectiaig, are reflected in our consolidated statemdritecome as minority interest.
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Note 11. Earnings Per Share:

The computations of basic earnings per common sirarbased on our weighted average shares outstafidie weighted average number of
common shares outstanding was approximately 10)8©04,10,134,000 and 6,448,000 for the years engegiber 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively. For purposes of calculating dilutachéngs per share, the weighted average sharetsioditsg were increased by approximately
5,000, 18,000 and 12,000 shares, respectivelyng@®05, 2004 and 2003 for the dilutive effecttotk options.

For purposes of calculating earnings per sharegditeon sale of loans receivable of $711,000Henytear ended December 31, 2003, was
combined with income from continuing operations.

Not included in the computation of diluted earnipgs share were outstanding options to purchag2@459,875 and 15,000 common sh:
during 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively, becawseptions’ exercise prices were greater than vkeage market price of the stock.

Note 12. Dividends Paid and Declared:

During 2005, our dividends were declared as foltows

Amount

Date Paic Record Dat¢ Per Shar
April 11, 2005 March 31, 200! $ 0.3t
July 11, 200¢ June 30, 200 0.3C
October 11, 200 September 30, 20( 0.3(
January 10, 200 December 31, 200 0.3C
$ 1.2¢

In March 2006, the Board of Trust Managers declar&0.30 per share quarterly dividend to commonmestedders of record on March 31, 2(
which will be paid on April 10, 2006.

We have certain covenants within our debt facgitieat limit our ability to pay out returns of cegbias part of our dividends. These restrictions
have not historically limited the amount of dividisrwe have paid and management does not beliewth#yawill restrict future dividend
payments.

Note 13. Taxable Income:

PMC Commercial has elected to be taxed as a RE#i€ruine Code. To qualify as a REIT, PMC Commentiast meet a number of
organizational and operational requirements, inalg@ requirement that we distribute at least 9%uo taxable income to our shareholders.
As a REIT, PMC Commercial generally will not be mdb to corporate level Federal income tax on netbiine that is currently distributed to
shareholders. We may, however, be subject to ogfeieral excise taxes and state and local taxesrancome and property. If PMC
Commercial fails to qualify as a REIT in any taxabpekar, it will be subject to Federal income taaesegular corporate rates (including any
applicable alternative minimum tax) and will notddde to qualify as a REIT for four subsequent idexgears.

In order to meet our prior year taxable incomeritigtion requirements, we may make an election utiteCode to treat a portion of the
distributions declared in the current year as itistions of the prior year’s taxable income.

PMC Commercial has wholly-owned TRS’s which arejscito Federal income taxes: PMCIC, First WestBiiC Funding and PMC
Properties. The income generated from the TRS&xisd at normal corporate rates. We account fanretaxes in accordance with SFAS
No. 109,“Accounting for Income Taxes” which uses the asset liability method. Deferred tax assets and liikéé are recognized for the
future tax consequences attributable to differeheteeen the financial statement carrying amouhéxisting assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases. The measurement of net défeax assets is adjusted by a valuation allowdfidggsed on our ongoing assessment of
this future realization, it is more likely than rtbat they will not be realized.
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The following reconciles our net income to REITdhle income:

Years Ended December :

2005 2004 2003
(In thousands
Net income $ 11,297 $24,78. $ 8,17
Less: TRS net income, net of t (1,419 (14%) —
Add: book depreciatio 1,24( 1,87 1,967
Less: tax depreciatic (1,487 (1,93 (1,927
Book/tax difference on property sa (350) 13t (650)
Book/tax difference on Retained Interests, 1,88( 3,551 672
Impairment losse 2,21( — —
Negative goodwil — (11,599 —
Asset valuatior 181 (51€) 31C
Other book/tax differences, n (273) 96 127
REIT taxable incom: $ 13,28t $ 16,25. $ 8,67<
Distributions declare $ 13,56¢ $ 14,14C $ 9,932
Dividends per share for dividend reporting purposege as follows:
Years Ended December &
2005 2004 2003
Amount Amount Amount
Per Shar Percen Per Shar Percen Per Shar Percen
Ordinary income $ 1.19¢ 95.52% $ 1.40C 100.0% $ 1.48i 96.5%
Capital gains 0.05¢ 4.48% — — 0.05: 3.41%
$ 1.25( 100.0% $ 1.40C 100.0% $ 1.54( 100.00%
Income tax provision related to the TRS’s consistethe following:
Years Ended December .
2005 2004
(In thousands
Federal:
Current provisior $ 68(C $ 152
Deferred benefi (22) (36)
Income tax provisiol $ 65¢ $ 11€
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The provision for income taxes results in effectae rates that differ from Federal statutory rate85%. The reconciliation of TRS income
attributable to net income computed at Federalisiat rates to income tax expense was as follows:

Years Ended December
2005 2004
(In thousands

Income before income taxes for T's $ 2,072 $ 261
Expected Federal income tax provis $ 72E $ 91
Preferred dividend of subsidiary recorded as migpadnterest 31 25
Change in valuation allowan (112) —
Other adjustmer 14 —
Income tax provisiol $ 65¢ $ 11€

The components of the net deferred tax asset vedfialaws:

Years Ended December
2005 2004
(In thousands

Deferred tax asset

Secondary Market Loan Sall $ 14z $ 76
Servicing asse 132 18¢
Premiums on acquired notes and debentures pa 101 13z
Loan valuatior 92 10t
Operating loss carryforwart 8 112
Other 23 4
Total gross deferred tax ass 49¢ 61¢
Valuation allowanct — 112
49¢ 50€
Deferred tax liabilities

Discount on acquired redeemable preferred stockib$idiary 14¢ 17¢
Total gross deferred tax liabilitie 14¢ 17¢
Deferred tax asset, n $ 34¢ $ 327

The net operating loss carryforwards at DecembeB@4 were generated by PMC Funding and are dlaita offset future taxable income
PMC Funding. At the time of the merger, managerbetieved that we would not realize the benefit BfCPFunding’s net operating loss
carryforwards and a valuation allowance was esthbtl. However, based on PMC Fundigurrent pretax earnings, primarily resulting fra
gain on the sale of an asset acquired in liquidatisanagement now believes that we will realizeftiidbenefit of these net operating loss
carryforwards. Accordingly, the valuation allowarneas reversed during 2005.

The net operating loss carryforwards at DecembeRBa5 were generated by PMC Properties and aitableato offset future taxable income
of PMC Properties. Based on estimates of futureagrearnings for the properties, management bedithat we will realize the full benefit of
these net operating loss carryforwards. The netabipg loss carryforwards expire in 2025.

We paid $467,500 and $85,000 in income taxes d@@@p and 2004, respectively.
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Note 14. Other Income:

Other income consisted of the following:

Years Ended December <

2005 2004 2003
(In thousands
Servicing income (1 $ 1,22¢ $ 1,142 —
Other loan related incon 64€ 47E 231
Premium income (1 61€ 52¢€ —
Prepayment fee 59C 65€ 10¢
Hotel Property revenues ( 30C — —
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated subsidi 45 — —
Debt release inconr — 17¢% —
Other income $ 3,421 $ 2,97¢ 33¢

(1) We earn fees for servicing all loans held by th&BS$and First Weste’s loans sold into the secondary market. Premiurarmeresult

from the sale of First Weste' s loans pursuant to Secondary Market Loan Si

(2) Represents the revenue of our Hotel Property irtinaimg operations at December 31, 2005 which werated through a third part

management compar
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Note 15. Discontinued Operations:

Discontinued operations of our hotel propertiest{tgel properties, 17 hotel properties and 18 hieperties during 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively) and assets acquired in liquidatiagim(arily two limited service hospitality propertyidng 2005) consisted of the following:

Years Ended December <
2005 2004 2003
(In thousands

Hotel and Lease Operations

Revenues
Lease incom— base and othe $2,78. $4,36€ $4,761
Straigh-line rental income 854 482 —
Lease termination fee incon — 624 —
Hotel operating revenut 324 — —
Total revenue 3,96( 5,472 4,761
Expenses
Depreciatior 881 1,45¢ 1,47¢
Property tax expens 84¢ — —
Interest expense (: 481 554 621
Hotel operating expens 30C — —
Advisory fees — 48 293
Total expense 2,511 2,05¢ 2,39(
Net earnings, hotel and lease operat 1,44¢ 3,414 2,371
Assets Acquired in Liquidation Operations:
Revenue:! 124 15 —
Expense: 117 2 —
Net earnings, assets acquired in liquidation opmra 7 13 —
Total net earning 1,45¢ 3,42 2,371
Net gain (loss) on sales of real esf 2,25¢ (252) 283
Impairment losse (1,395 — —
Discontinued operatior $2,317 $3,17t  $2,65¢

(1) Represents interest expense on the mortgages ganedbted to our hotel properties held for salee3& mortgages payable
December 31, 2005 will either be repaid as a resfithe sales or as they mature. No additionalregeexpense was allocated
discontinued operation:
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Property sales included in discontinued operatemmsisted of the following:

Years Ended December &
2005 2004 2003
(In thousands, except number of property salesfaothotes’

Property sold
Hotel propertie: 6 2 1
Assets acquired in liquidatic 4 7(1) 1
10 9 2
Hotel Properties
Net sales proceet $ 12,804 (2) $ 3,618 $ 2,16((3)
Cost of sale: (11,509 (3,989 (1,8779)
1,29¢ (470 28:
Assets Acquired in Liquidatior
Net sales procee( 5,97¢ (4)(5) 3,052 (6) 333
Cost of sale: (5,019 (2,839 (339
96C 21¢ —
Net gain (loss) on sales of real esi $ 2,25¢ $ (252) $ 282

(1) Includes four sales of real estate (assets acquirdidjuidation) by First Western with net sale peeds of $423,000, net book valus
$416,000 and a net gain on sales of real estag&7di00.

(2) We financed the sale of three of the hotel propsitiirough origination of loans aggregating $4, 00D with interest rates of LIBO
plus 4%.

(3) We financed the hotel property sale through origjimmaof a loan of $1,669,000 at an interest rate. BBOR plus 4%

(4) Includes a limited service hospitality propertywéiales proceeds of $3,098,000, including origmaf a loan of $2,500,000 with
interest rate of LIBOR plus 4%. As the down paymexeived was not sufficient to qualify for fullcagal gain treatment, we recorded
an installment gain of approximately $86,000 anel thmaining gain of approximately $344,000 was defkand is included in other
liabilities on our consolidated balance she

(5) We financed one of the asset acquired in liquidesiales through origination of a loan of $1,225,0Gith an interest rate of LIBOR pli
4%.

(6) We financed two of the assets acquired in liquataales through origination of loans of $900,0@@lewith interest rates of LIBC
plus 4.5%.

Note 16. Dividend Reinvestment and Cash Purchased?l:

We have a dividend reinvestment and cash purcHasgthe “Plan”). Participants in the Plan have dp&on to reinvest all or a portion of
dividends received. The purchase price of the Com8tuares is 100% of the average of the closingmi¢che Common Shares as published
for the five trading days immediately prior to tigidend record date or prior to the optional cpaiment purchase date, whichever is
applicable. The optional cash purchase plan wagsesed during January 2000. Subsequent to JanQ@6y Ao plan shares have been issued
since we have been using the open market to purcbasimon Shares with proceeds from the dividemtesitment portion of the Plan.

Note 17. Share Repurchase Program:

On August 31, 2005, our Board of Trust Managerba@ied a share repurchase program for up to $holi@n for the purchase of outstandi
Common Shares, expiring August 31, 2006. The Com8t@res may be purchased from time to time in g@manarket or pursuant to
negotiated transactions. As of December 31, 20@5had acquired 129,400 Common Shares under the sfarrchase program for an
aggregate purchase price of approximately $1,643,0@luding commissions.
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Note 18. Profit Sharing Plan:

Commencing with the merger, we have a profit slyaplan available to our full-time employees aftaegear of employment. Vesting
increases ratably to 100% after the sixth yeangbleyment. Pursuant to our profit sharing plan,ragpnately $244,000 and $183,000 was
expensed during 2005 and 2004, respectively. Garitans to the profit sharing plan are at the @igon of our Board of Trust Managers.

Note 19. Share-Based Compensation Plans:

At December 31, 2005, we have options outstandimtpushare-based compensation plans: the 2005yHguoéntive Plan, the 1993 Employee
Share Option Plan and the Trust Manager Share @pfan. The 1993 Employee Share Option Plan andriet Manager Share Option Plan
expired in December 2003; thus, no additional otiwill be issued under these two plans.

We use the fair value recognition provisions of SHd0. 123R, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensgtito account for all awards
granted, modified or settled.

The 2005 Equity Incentive Plan was approved bystiareholders on June 11, 2005 and permits the gfaptions to our employees, execu
officers and Board of Trust Managers and restristeates to our executive officers and Board of fTienagers for up to 500,000 Common
Shares. We believe that these awards better dlegmterests of our employees, executive officatsBoard of Trust Managers with those of
our shareholders. We granted 36,700 option award9#@60 restricted shares under the 2005 Equitgritive Plan during 2005. Option
awards are granted with an exercise price equhalktonarket price of our Common Shares at the dageant and vest immediately upon grant
with five-year contractual terms.

The Trust Manager Share Option Plan was a nondiisnegy plan pursuant to which options to purch2880 Common Shares were grante
certain trust managers on the date such trust neanagk office. In addition, options to purchaseQD, shares were granted on June 1 of each
year through December 31, 2003. Such options werecisable at the fair market value of the sharethe date of grant. The options gran
under the Trust Manager Share Option Plan becaereieable one year after date of grant and expinect exercised on the earlier of

(1) 30 days after the option holder no longer toffate for any reason or (2) within five years aftlate of grant. We issued 5,000 options ul
the Trust Manager Plan during 2003. Due to exmratif the Trust Manager Share Option Plan, we didgnant any options under the Trust
Manager Share Option Plan during 2005 or 2004.
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A summary of the status of our stock options aBetember 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 and the changieg dioe years ended on those date!
as follows:

2005 2004 2003
Number o Weightec Numbero  Weightec Numbero  Weightec
Shares Average Shares Average Shares Average
Underlying Exercise  Underlying Exercise  Underlying Exercise
Options Prices Options Prices Options Prices
Outstanding, January 164,26( $ 15.8¢ 150,87¢ $ 12.6¢ 204,42¢ $ 13.8¢
Granted 36,70 $ 14.5¢ — 5000 $ 13.7¢
Acquired in the merge — — 88,48: $ 19.1¢ — —
Exercisec (9,400 $ 13.1¢ (59,500 $ 11.5¢ (6,500 $ 12.7¢
Forfeited (5,652 $ 20.1¢ 92) $ 12.9i (8,950) $ 14.9
Expired (15,79 $ 24.4¢ (15,509 $ 19.97 (43,100 $ 18.0%
Outstanding, December ! 170,110 $ 14.7¢ 164,26( $ 15.8¢ 150,87¢ $ 12.6¢
Exercisable, December : 170,110 $ 14.7¢ 164,26( $ 15.8¢ 145,87¢ $ 12.6(
Weightec-average fair value of stock options gran
during the yea $ 0.6¢ — $ 0.3¢

Our stock option exercise prices are greater thamarket price of our stock at December 31, 2885 result, the intrinsic value of stock
options outstanding or exercisable at Decembe@Q5 is zero.

Upon notification of intent to exercise stock opspour policy is to first verify that the optioase exercisable, then to contact our transfer i
instructing them to issue new shares and thenlteatdhe cash proceeds. We received approxim&E3s,000 and $378,000 in cash proceeds
related to the cash exercise of stock options gu2B05 and 2004, respectively. In addition, du@6§4 we issued 6,620 Common Shares to
certain of our executive officers in exchange féy750 stock options utilizing stock-for-stock exsecprovisions of the 1993 Employee Share
Option Plan.

The fair value of each stock option granted isnestéd on the date of grant using the Black-Schai¢ien-pricing model with the following
weighted-average assumptions:

Years Ended December :

2005 (1) 2003
Assumption:
Expected Term (year: 3.C 3.C
Risk-Free Interest Ral 3.7/% 1.4&%
Expected Dividend Yieli 9.1¢% 11.0%
Expected Volatility 16.6% 18.5(%
Forfeiture Rate 5.0(% —

(1) No options were granted during the year ended Déeerdl, 2004

The expected term of the options represents thiedgef time that the options are expected to bstanding and was determined based on our
historical data. The risk-free rate was based erthree-year U.S. Treasury rate correspondinge@xpected term of the options. Historical
volatility was used to determine our expected viithat Our historical dividend yield was used toteiemine our expected dividend yield. For
2005 grant, we assumed a forfeiture rate of 5%daseour historical forfeiture experience. We relsal compensation expense of
approximately $23,000 during 2005 related to th@s2@ption grant.
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We issued an aggregate of 9,060 restricted shamsetutive officers and our Board of Trust Manager June 11, 2005 with a market price
for the shares of $14.54 on that date. The resttishare awards vest based over two years of continservice with one-third of the shares
vesting immediately upon issuance of the sharesasnethird vesting at the end of each of the negtyears. Restricted share awards provide
for accelerated vesting if there is a change inrobgas defined in the plan). There were no faufieds of restricted shares during 2005.
Compensation expense is being recognized overesting period. We recorded compensation expenapgbximately $83,000 during 2005
for the vested portion of our restricted shareasse. As of December 31, 2005, there was approzlyndt9,000 of total unrecognized
compensation expense related to the unvestedctestishares which will be recognized over the hegtyears.

We assumed unearned share compensation in the mnepgesenting the intrinsic value of unvestedangiassumed that vest as the employees
provide future services. Compensation expense aaggnized over the vesting period. We recorded emsgition expense of approximately
$7,000 during 2004 related to these unvested option

The following table summarizes information abowicktoptions outstanding at December 31, 2005:

Options Outstanding and Exercisa

Weighted
Average Weighte
Remaining Average
Range of Number Contract Life Exercise

Exercise Price  Outstandin (in years) Price

$12.97 to $14.¢€ 135,84 24 $ 13.5¢
$17.95 to $21.€ 34,27( 1.C  $ 19.67
$12.97 to $21.€ 170,11 21  $ 14.7¢
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Note 20. Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Infaration:

Our non-cash investing activities were as follows:

Years Ended December :
2005 2004 2003
(In thousands
Reclassification from loans receivable to assefsiiaed in liquidatior $5,657 $2,11¢ $ —

Loans receivable originated in connection with salthotel propertie $4,77C $ —  $1,66¢

Loans receivable originated in connection withdhk of assets acquired

liquidation $3,72¢ $180C $ —
Loan receivable established through due to affiiahe $ 415 $2,12¢ $§ —
Reduction of due to affiliate and Retained Intes $2,12¢ $ — $ —
Note receivable and deferred liability recordedrupale of hotel propert $ 197 $ 44: $ —
Loans and interest receivable transferred to QSR $ — $ — $4,592
Reclassification from Retained Interests to duaffitiate, net $ — & — ¢ 781

See Note 3 for information on assets acquired iahdities assumed in connection with the mergehwMC Capital.
Note 21. Fair Values of Financial Instruments:

The estimates of fair value as required by SFASIF, “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financiatinments” differ from the carrying
amounts of the financial assets and liabilitiesnariily as a result of the effects of discountingufe cash flows. Considerable judgment is
required to interpret market data and develop edé@mof fair value. Accordingly, the estimates presd below may not be indicative of the
amounts we could realize in a current market exgban

F-41




Table of Contents

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The estimated fair values of our financial instrumsewere as follows:

Years Ended December :

2005 2004
Estimate: Estimate:
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
(In thousands
Assets:
Loans receivable, ni $157,57. $158,57¢ $128,23: $129,39.
Retained Interesi 62,99 62,99: 70,52¢ 70,52¢
Cash and cash equivalel 3,96’ 3,967 9,06t 9,06t
Restricted investmen 3,53 3,33¢ 3,09¢ 2,82¢
Mortgagebacked security of affiliat 83:< 83< 1,025 1,027
Liabilities:
Notes and debentures paya 26,90( 27,09: 60,74¢ 61,37¢
Redeemable preferred stock of subsid 3,57¢ 3,57¢ 3,48¢ 3,48¢
Credit facilities 24,20t 24,20¢ 14,60( 14,60(
Junior subordinated not 27,07( 27,07( — —
Debt and accrued expen— real estate investments held for < 6,27: 6,26¢ — —

Loans receivable, netWe generally estimate the fair value of variabletaans to approximate the remaining unamortizattipal of the
loan less any purchase or other discounts, urthese ts doubt as to realization of the loan. Inithatd we generally estimate the fair value
of fixed-rate loans based on a net present valleailedion utilizing current market interest rateglaanticipated principal collections. A
valuation reserve is established for a problem lo@sed on the creditor’'s payment history, collatesdue, guarantor support and other
factors. In the absence of a readily ascertainalalket value, the estimated value of our loansivabée may differ from the values that
would be placed on the portfolio if a ready maffieetthe loans receivable existed.

Retained Interests and Mortgage-backed securigffdfate : The assets are reflected in our consolidatedhfiizh statements at estimated
fair value based on valuation techniques as desttiito Note 6.

Cash and cash equivaleniBhe carrying amount is a reasonable estimatiomaiof/Blue due to the short maturity of these insents.

Restricted investment$he fair value of the reserve fund associated thigh1998 structured loan financing transactiorstgyeated by
utilizing discounted cash flow techniques basednamagement’s estimates of market rates includsig inherent in the transaction. The
carrying amounts of the reserve fund associateld tvé Conduit Facility and the remaining restridiecestments are considered to be a
reasonable estimate of fair value due to the radbtishort maturity of these funds.

Notes and debentures payabléie estimated fair value is based on a presené\aiculation based on prices of the same or simila
instruments after considering risk, current interates and remaining maturities.

Redeemable preferred stock of subsididiye estimated fair value is based on a presenewiculation based on prices of the same or
similar instruments after considering risk, currienérest rates and remaining maturities.

Credit facilities and junior subordinated noteEhe carrying amount is a reasonable estimatiomiof/flue as the interest rates on these
instruments are variable.
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Debt and accrued expenses — real estate investmelat$or saleThe estimated fair value of the debt is based present value
calculation based on prices of the same or sirmitruments after considering risk, current interates and remaining maturities.

Note 22. Related Party Transactions:

Prior to the merger, our investment advisor washsisliary of PMC Capital, Inc. In addition, propesgicquisitions were supervised pursuant to
a separate agreement with the subsidiary.

Fees consisted of the following:

Years Ended December

2004 (1) 2003
(In thousands

Investment management f $ 31C $ 2,047
Lease supervision fe 60 37¢
Total fees incurre: 37C 2,42¢
Less:

Management fees included in discontinued opera (48) (293

Fees incurred on behalf of the QSF (74) (339

Cost of structured loan sale transacti — (102)

Cost of property sale — (20

Fees capitalized as cost of originating lo — (10¢)
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r $ 24¢ $ 157/

(1) Represents the period from January 1, 2004 to Faiyr28, 2004
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Note 23. Selected Quarterly Financial Data{unaudited)

The following represents our selected quarterlgiitial data which, in the opinion of managemeritecés adjustments (comprising only
normal recurring adjustments) necessary for fasentation.

Year Ended December 31, 2C

Income Fromr Income Before
Continuing Extraordinary Net Earnings
Revenues (1 Operations (1 Item Income Per Share (2
(In thousands, except earnings per share and faes)
First Quartel $ 6,22¢ $ 3,05C $ 4,11¢ $ 4,11¢ $ 0.3¢
Second Quarte 6,18¢ 1,43( 2,232 2,237 (3) 0.2C
Third Quartel 6,46¢ 1,66 2,00¢ 2,00¢ (4) 0.1¢
Fourth Quarte 6,711 2,831 2,944 2,944 0.27
$ 25,58¢ $ 8,98( $ 11,297 $11,29; $ 1.04
Year Ended December 31, 2C
Income Fromr Income Before
Continuing Extraordinary Net Earnings
Revenues (1 Operations (1 Item Income Per Share (2
(In thousands, except earnings per share and faes)
First Quarte $ 3,467 $ 2,057 $ 2,657 $14,24¢ (5)$ 0.3¢
Second Quarte 5,642 2,67¢ 3,58: 3,58t 0.3
Third Quartel 5,73: 2,251 3,148 3,14¢ (6) 0.2¢
Fourth Quarte 6,39( 3,027 3,80¢ 3,804 0.3t
$ 21,231 $ 10,01t $ 13,18¢ $24,78: $ 1.3C

(1) Certain amounts were previously reported in corntiguoperations in our quarterly filings on Form ID-Such amounts have been
reclassified to discontinued operations in accordamwith SFAS No. 14

(2) Represents earnings per share based on incomeebexbraordinary item

(3) Includes gains of $978,000 from the sale of twehatoperties

(4) Includes gains of $865,000 from the sale of twetsacquired in liquidatior

(5) Includes negative goodwill of $11,593,000 relaiethe merger

(6) Includes a loss of $354,000 from the sale of allmt#perty. Also includes termination fee incomé&24,000 from the sale of a ho

property.
Note 24. Commitments and Contingencies:

Loan Commitmenti

Commitments to extend credit are agreements totteadcustomer provided the terms establisheddrctimtract are met. Our outstanding loan
commitments and approvals to fund new loans wepecsgmately $50.5 million at December 31, 2005which approximately (1)

$8.7 million were for prime-based loans to be ovéged by First Western, the government guarantegibp of which (approximately 75% of
each individual loan) will be sold pursuant to Setary Market Loan Sales and (2) approximately $2ildon represents commitments of our
SBICs. Pursuant to SBA rules and regulations, &ICS cannot advance funds to PMC Commercial caffifates. Therefore, PMC
Commercial will borrow funds to make investmentsrethough our SBICs have available cash and cashiaents.

At December 31, 2005, all of our commitments angrayals were for variable-rate loans based on theeprate or the 90-day LIBOR at
spreads over the prime rate generally ranging f2d0fo to 2.75% and over LIBOR generally ranging frd@25% to 4.5%. The weighted
average interest rate on our loan commitments pptbaals at December 31, 2005 was approximateB6t8Cdommitments generally have
fixed expiration dates and require payment of adaes. Since some commitments are expected toeewithout being drawn upon, total
commitment amounts do not necessarily represeutdash requirements.
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Operating Lease
We lease office space in Dallas, Texas under & leasch expires in October 2011. Future minimunséepayments under this lease are as
follows:

Amount

(In thousands
2006 $ 167
2007 17¢
2008 191
2009 20¢
2010 214
2011 18€
Total $ 1,14(C

Rent expense, which is being recorded on a stréilghbasis, amounted to approximately $165,000%k88,000 during 2005 and 2004,
respectively.

Employment Agreemer

We have employment agreements with our executifieeo$. During the second quarter of 2005, we ektelithe outstanding employment
periods of certain of these officers from July 2807uly 2008. Future payments under these costeaetapproximately $1,147,000,
$1,147,000 and $669,000 for 2006, 2007 and 20@Bectively. Compensation to executive officers aggroximately $1.4 million and
$1.1 million during 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Structured Loan Sale Transactions

The transaction documents of the QSPESs contairigioms (the “Credit Enhancement Provisions”) thatern the assets and the inflow and
outflow of funds of the QSPE formed as part of the structioad sale transactions. The Credit Enhancement$toog include specified limi
on the delinquency, default and loss rates ondéaed receivable included in each QSPE. If, at aegsurement date, the delinquency, default
or loss rate with respect to any QSPE were to ekttemspecified limits, the Credit Enhancement Bioxas would automatically increase the
level of credit enhancement requirements for thaP®. During the period in which the specified dgliency, default or loss rate was excee
excess cash flow from the QSPE, if any, which wailterwise be distributable to us, would be usefditd the increased credit enhancement
levels up to the principal amount of such loanswandld delay or reduce our distribution. In genetia¢re can be no assurance that amounts
deferred under Credit Enhancement Provisions wbelteceived in future periods or that future deflsror losses will not occur.

Environmenta

PMC Funding has recorded a liability of approxinha&300,000 for the estimated costs at Decembe2@05 to remediate an environmental
obligation related to an asset it sold. The sale fiveanced by PMC Capital through origination éban with a current outstanding principal
balance of approximately $450,000. Under purchaseumting, the liability was assumed and the loas acquired by PMC Commercial in
merger with PMC Capital. Our borrower has the primasponsibility for the environmental remediation

On February 25, 2005, we were informed by the Gadbgpartment of Natural Resources that the cunemediation plan for the property
requires revision. While our borrower has the priyrmasponsibility for the environmental remediatiemthe extent we were forced to reacq
the property, we currently believe that the estaddair value of the collateral underlying the laateeds the current outstanding principal
balance on the loan. At the present time, we haea lunable to quantify additional costs, if anythaf potential changes in remediation
methods requested by the State of Georgia; howthese costs could be material and may exceedaibe of the collateral net of the recorded
liability and the current outstanding principal drate of the loan.
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Litigation

In the normal course of business, including ouetssacquired in liquidation, we are periodicallytpado certain legal actions and proceedings
involving matters that are generally incidentabto businessi(e., collection of loans receivable). In managementmiop, the resolution of
these legal actions and proceedings will not haneterial adverse effect on our consolidated firerstatements.

Other

If the SBA establishes that a loss on an SBA guegahloan is attributable to significant technigeficiencies in the manner in which the loan
was originated, funded or serviced by First Westtra SBA may seek recovery of funds from us. Wéispect to the guaranteed portion of
SBA loans that have been sold, the SBA will firshbr its guarantee and then seek compensationdsoim the event that a loss is deemed to
be attributable to technical deficiencies.

Pursuant to SBA rules and regulations, distribigifrom our consolidated subsidiaries, First WesteMCIC and Western Financial are

limited. In order to operate as a small businesditey company, a licensee is required to maintamramum net worth (as defined by SBA
regulations) of the greater of (1) 10% of the arnsding loans receivable of our SBLC or (2) $1.0ioml as well as certain other regulatory
restrictions such as change in control provisig¢ddDecember 31, 2005, dividends available for distion were approximately $2.5 million.

Note 25. Business Segments:

Operating results and other financial data aregmtes! for our reportable business segments. Tieggrents are categorized by line of business
which also corresponds to how they are operatee.s€gments include (1) the Lending Division, wtociginates loans receivable to small
businesses primarily in the hospitality industrg 4R) the Property Division which owns our Hotebperties and operates certain of our Hotel
Properties. The operations of our lending divisioa reviewed by our chief operating decision makeessessing its performance, to make
business decisions and to allocate resources. Wetddifferentiate between subsidiaries or loargpams for this purpose.
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Our business segment data as of December 31, 2008,and 2003 and for the years ended Decemb@085%, 2004 and 2003 is as follows:

Years Ended December :

2005 2004
Lending Property Lending Propert
Total Division Division Total Division Division
(In thousands
Revenues
Interest incom— loans and other incor $14,69¢ $14,69¢ $ — $11,13¢ $11,13¢ $ —
Lease income and other property incc 1,427 — 1,427 1,33: — 1,33:
Income from Retained Interes 9,45¢ 9,45¢ — 8,76: 8,76: —
Total 25,58¢ 24,15\ 1,42 21,23: 19,89¢ 1,332
Expenses
Interest (1, 4,80¢ 3,781 1,01¢ 3,99t 2,92¢ 1,067
Depreciatior 35¢ 3 35€ 41€ 2 414
Salaries and related benefits 4,55 4,09¢ 45k 3,551 3,201 35€
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r — — — 24¢ 23€ 12
General and administrative ( 3,30¢ 2,39¢ 90t 1,882 1,86¢ 14
Realized losses on Retained Inter: 467 467 — 1,182 1,18 —
Provision for loss on rent and related receiva 1,25¢ — 1,25¢ — — —
Impairment losse 81F — 81F — — —
Provision for (reduction of) loan losses, 29¢ 29¢ — (259) (259) —
Total 15,85¢ 11,05: 4,804 11,02% 9,16¢ 1,86:
Income (loss) before income tax provision, mino
interest, discontinued operations and extraordinary
item 9,72¢ 13,10¢ (3,377) 10,20: 10,73¢ (537)
Income tax provisiol (65¢) (65¢) — (11€) (11€) —
Minority interest (preferred stock dividend of sidiary) (90) (90) — (75) (75) —
Income (loss) from continuing operatic 8,98( 12,357 (3,379 10,01 10,54« (537)
Discontinued operation
Net gain (loss) on sales of real est 2,25¢ 96( 1,29¢ (252) 21¢ (470
Impairment losse (1,395 — (1,395 — — —
Net earning: 1,45¢ 7 1,44¢ 3,42 13 3,414
Total discontinued operatiol 2,31 967 1,35(C 3,17¢ 231 2,94
Income (loss) before extraordinary it 11,297 13,32« (2,02%) 13,18¢ 10,77¢ 2,41
Extraordinary item
Negative goodwil — — — 11,59: 11,59: —
Net income (loss $11,297 $13,32¢ $ (2,027 $24,78: $22,36¢ $ 2,41:

(1) Interest expense specifically identifiable to atalar division is allocated to that division. Brest expense which is not specifici
identifiable is allocated based on the relativeatatssets of each division. The property divisi@s allocated approximately $555,000
and $585,000 of this interest during 2005 and 2084pectively

(2) Salaries and related benefits were allocated toptaperty division based on management’s estimbtiene spent for oversight. To the
extent we sell our Hotel Properties, there willi®ematerial reduction in our aggregate general atbhinistrative expense
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Year Ended December 31, 2C
Lendinc Propert
Total Division Division
(In thousands

Revenues
Interest incom— loans and other incon $ 6,11 $ 6,11 $ —
Lease incom 1,21t — 1,21t
Income from Retained Interes 2,947 2,947 —
Total 10,27: 9,057 1,21¢
Expenses
Interest (1, 2,58:¢ 1,48: 1,20C
Depreciatior 40% — 402
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r 1,57¢ 1,49¢ 75
General and administratiy 52¢ 50¢ 17
Impairment losse 67 67 —
Provision for loan losse 31C 31C —
Total 5,462 3,86¢ 1,59¢
Income (loss) from continuing operatic 4,80¢ 5,18¢ (380)
Discontinued operation
Net gain on sales of real est. 282 — 283
Net earning: 2,371 — 2,371
Total discontinued operatiol 2,654 — 2,654
Gain on sale of loans receival 711 711 —
Net income $ 8,17¢ $ 5,90( $ 2,27

(1) Interest expense specifically identifiable to atwalar division is allocated to that division. krest expense which is not specifici
identifiable is allocated based on the relativeatatssets of each division. The property divisi@s &llocated approximately $600,00(C
this interest during 200!

Total assets were allocated as follows:

Years Ended December &
2005 2004 2003
(In thousands
Lending Division $232,60: $214,25. $ 86,01
Property Divisior 26,58¢ 39,58¢{ 45,72:
$259,19. $253,84( $131,73¢

Additions to furniture, fixtures and equipment werefollows:

Years Ended December .
2005 2004 2003

(In thousands
Lending Division $ — $ 1 $ —
Property Divisior 36€ 59k 29C
$ 366 $ 605 $ 29C
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Additions
Balance a Charged to Charged to Balance a
beginning costs and other end
Description of period expense: accounts Deductions of period
Year ended December 31, 200:
Loan Loss Reserve $ 36E $ 31 $ — $ — $ 67E
Year ended December 31, 200:
$ (258(1)
(675)2)
Loan Loss Reserve $ 67E $ 42z $ — $ (939 $ 164
Deferred Tax Asset Valuation Allowan $ — $ = $ 1713) $ = $ 171
Year ended December 31, 200!
(35)(1)
(18)(4)
) O}
Loan Loss Reserve $ 164 $ 32t $ — $ (62) $ 427
Deferred Tax Asset Valuation Allowan $ 17 $ — $ — $ (@a716) $ —
Provision on Rent and Related Receival $ — $ 12557) $ — $ 1,25t

(1)
@)

(3)
(4)
(%)
(6)

)

Principal written off.

During 2004, $675,000 of previously recorded loass| reserves was reversed due to the reductidreiestpected loss on a lo
collateralized by a limited service hospitality pesty due to repayment in full of all principal tre loan.

We acquired net operating losses in the merger RMC Capital which were fully reserved at acqusiti

During 2005, $18,000 of previously recorded loassloeserves were reversed due to the reductiorngaated loss on a loa

Represents recovery of loans previously written

At the time of the merger in 2004, managementvedi¢hat we would not realize the benefit of thieoperating loss carryforwards froi
one of our taxable REIT subsidiaries and a valuatilowance was established. However, based oreatipretax earnings, management
now believes we will realize the full benefit afdh net operating loss carryforwards. Accordinghg valuation allowance was reversed
during 2005.

During 2005, we established an allowance againstrent and related receivables from Arlington basedbest available informatic
provided to us through the Arlington bankruptcy ggedings
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2005
(In thousands, except footnotes)

Cost Capitalized

Gross Amounts at

Recorded Which Carried at
Initial Cost Impairment Close of Period (1
Building Furniture Furniture Building Furniture Building Furniture
and and and
Description of Propert Encumbrance Land _Improvements _Fixtures Lanc Fixtures Improvement: Fixtures Land Improvement: Fixtures Total
The following are all hotel
properties operating a
Amerihost Inns

Coopersville, MI(2) $ 1265 $ 24z $ 1,99¢ 18C $ — 4 107 (697 $ (287)$ 24z $ 1,30€ — $ 1,54¢
Grand Rapid-N, MI(2) 1,43C 221 2,32 18 — 5 76 (554) (256) 221 1,77¢ — 1,99
Grand Rapid-S, MI(2) 1,345 36€ 2,172 183 — 4 157 (605) (340) 36€ 1,572 — 1,94
Mosinee, WI(2) 1,021 14C 1,41¢€ 15¢ — 3 83 — — 14C 1,41¢ 24z 1,801
Mt. Pleasant, I1A(2 —  17¢ 1,851 18 — 4 10z — — 17¢ 1,85¢ 291 2,32t
Rochelle, IL(2) 804 221 2,017 182 — 4 161 — — 221 2,021 344  2,58¢
Tupelo, MS(2) —  23€ 1,901 182 — 4 124 — —  23€ 1,90¢ 307 2,44¢
Wooster- E, OH(2) — 17N 1,67¢ 174 3 67 — — 171 1,67¢ 241  2,08¢
Wooster- N, OH(2) —  26% 1,57t 22¢  — 7 73 — — 262 1,58: 30z 2,147
Macomb, IL 1,518 194 2,271 8¢ — 4 78 — — 194 2,281 256 2,73
Sycamore, IL 1,47¢  25C 2,22( 8¢ — 4 11C (66€) (279 25C 1,55¢ 11 1,81¢
Marysville, OH 1,25¢  30C 2,71z 237 — 6 112 (531 (347  30C 2,181 3 2,490
Plainfield, IN 1,35¢  30C 1,962 18C _— 4 82 (508) (262) _ 30C 1,45¢ —  1,75¢

$ 11,47 $3,08f $ 26,09¢ $ 2431 $ — 56 133 $ (3,560 $ (1,777) $3,08t $ 22,59¢ $ 1,99¢ $27,67¢

(1) The aggregate cost of our real estate for Federabme tax purposes was $33,010,000 (unaudi
(2) Real estate investment held for si




Table of Contents

Schedule 1lI
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2005
(In thousands)

Description of Property Accumulated

Depreciation— Life on Which

Building and Depreciation in

The following are all hote Improvements; Latest
properties operating Furniture and Date of Date of Income Statemen
Amerihost Inns Fixtures Construction Acquisition  Is Computed
Coopersville, Ml $ —(2) 1/9/199¢  6/30/199¢ 7-35years (7)
Grand Rapid-N, Ml —(2) 7/5/199¢  6/30/199! 7-35years (7)
Grand Rapic-S, Ml —(3) 6/11/199° 6/30/199! 7-35years (7)
Mosinee, WI 48t 4/30/199.  6/30/199! 7-35years (7)
Mt. Pleasant, 1/ 60€ 7/2/199° 6/30/199! 7-35years (7)
Rochelle, IL 631 3/7/199° 6/30/199¢ 7-35years (7)
Tupelo, MS 58¢ 7/25/199° 6/30/199¢ 7-35years (7)
Wooster- E, OH 542 1/18/199:  6/30/199! 7-35years (7)
Wooster- N, OH 555 10/21/199! 6/30/199¢ 7-35years (7)
Macomb, IL 63C 5/1/199¢  3/23/199! 7 - 35 years
Sycamore, IL 27(4) 5/31/199¢  3/23/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Marysville, OH 38(5) 6/1/199(  3/5/199¢ 7 - 35 years
Plainfield, IN 25(6) 9/1/199:  3/5/199¢ 7 - 35 years

$ 4,12¢

(1) Recorded a reduction in accumulated depreciatiofif9,000 during 2005 as a result of an asset innpeaint.
(2) Recorded a reduction in accumulated depreciatiof6&3,000 during 2005 as a result of an asset inmpant.
(3) Recorded a reduction in accumulated depreciatiof&#8,000 during 2005 as a result of an asset inmpemt.
(4) Recorded a reduction in accumulated depreciatioh&6,000 during 2005 as a result of an asset inmpeaint.
(5) Recorded a reduction in accumulated depreciatiof7df1,000 during 2005 as a result of an asset inmpant.
(6) Recorded a reduction in accumulated depreciatiof5if2,000 during 2005 as a result of an asset inmpemt.
(7)  For our real estate investments held for sale, dejation was discontinued during 20(
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2005
(In thousands, except footnotes)

Gross amount carried:

Balance at December 31, 20

Additions during period
Acquisitions through foreclosu

Other Acquisitions
Improvements, et
Other (describe

Deductions during periot
Cost of real estate sol

Other (describe

Balance at December 31, 20!
Additions during period
Acquisitions through foreclosu
Other Acquisitions
Improvements, et
Other (describe

Deductions during periot
Cost of real estate so

Other (describe

Balance at December 31, 2C
Additions during period
Acquisitions through foreclosu
Other Acquisitions
Improvements, et
Other (describe

Deductions during periot
Cost of real estate so
Other (1)

Balance at December 31, 2005

(1) Impairment recordec

(2) Includes properties held for sale with a cost 08 879,000 and accumulated depreciation of $3,40®,
(3) Includes properties soled of $2,601,000 and adjastsifor recorded impairments of $4,658,C

Accumulated Depreciation:

29C

Totals
$ 54,41¢

$  29C

$ (2,159

$ (2,159

59¢

$ 52,54¢

$ 59t

$ (4,919

$ (4,919

36€

$ 48,23

$ 36€

$(13,65¢)
(7,269

$(20,919)

2767t

Balance at December 31, 20
Additions during period

Depreciation expense during the per

Accumulated Depreciatiol
Real estate held for se

Assets sold or writte-off during the perioc

Balance at December 31, 20
Additions during period

Depreciation expense during the per

Accumulated Depreciatiol

$ 7,618

1,87¢

N
[0}
N
—




Real estate held for se
Assets sold or writte-off during the perioc

Balance at December 31, 20

Additions during period
Depreciation expense during the per

Accumulated Depreciatiol
Real estate held for se
Assets sold or writte-off during the
period (3)

Balance at December 31, 2005
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Schedule IV
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES

MORTGAGE LOANS ON REAL ESTATE

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2005

(Dollars in thousands, except footnotes)

Conventional Loans — States 2% or greate(l) :

Texas(2)
Texas(3)
Arizona
Arizona
Arizona
Arizona
Virginia
Virginia
Virginia
Ohio (4)
Ohio

Ohio

Florida
Florida
Florida
Oregon
Oregon
Oregon

New Mexico
New Mexico
New Mexico
Pennsylvani:
Pennsylvanit
Pennsylvani:
Tennesse
Louisiana
Louisiana
Missouri
New York (6)
New York
Michigan
Michigan
Mississippi
Mississippi
Alabama
Alabama
North Caroling
California
California
lowa
Other(8)
Other

Footnotes:

Principal amount

Number Final Carrying of loans subject to
of Size of Loans Interest Rate Maturity Amount of delinquent principal
Loans From To Variable Fixed Date Mortgages or “interest”

12 3 0 $1,00¢ 8.05% to 8.55% 10.50% 8/16/1¢--2/25/24 $ 6,55¢ $ —=
8 $1,00C $2,00( 8.05% to 9.05% NA 3/1/22--9/13/25 11,80¢ —
2 3 0 $1,00C 8.05% to 8.30% NA 5/1/2%--7/29/25 1,72¢ —
4 $1,000 $2,00( 8.550% NA 4/29/2¢--9/29/24 5,04 —
1 $2000 $3,00( 8.75% NA 12/21/202& 2,537 —
2 $3,000 $4,00( 8.13% to 8.30% NA 1/1/24--10/13/25 6,11¢ —
1 3 0 $1,00C 8.550% NA 12/1/2006 GillS —
3  $1,00C $2,00( 8.050% NA 2/28/2:--10/4/24 4,12( —
3  $3,000 $4,00C 8.05% to 8.55% NA 4/25/2:--6/29/24 9,557 —
3 3 0 $1,00( NA 9.00% to 10.50% 5/31/1¢--11/28/20 1,29¢ 624
5 $1,00C $2,00( 8.23% to 8.50% 5.50% 9/28/0¢--10/27/25(5) 6,927 1,18(
1 $2000 $3,00C 8.050% NA 2/5/2024 2,84 —
1 3 0 $1,00C NA 10.25% 4/30/2006 512 —
1 $2000 $3,00( NA 8.24% 1/1/2024 2,83: —
2  $3,000 $4,00( 8.04% to 8.30% NA 7/1/2¢--4/1/25 6,91t —
2 3 0 $1,00C 7.55% to 7.80% NA 9/8/2£--9/15/25 1,33( —
2 $1,00C $2,00( 8.30% 9.40% 3/20/1¢--1/14/25 2,47 —
1 $2000 $3,00( 8.30% NA 9/8/2025 2,45¢ —
1 3 0 $1,00¢ 8.30% NA 3/10/2023 831 —
2  $1,00C $2,00( 8.30% to 8.55% NA 3/4/24--5/17/24 2,63¢ —
1 $2,000 $3,00C 8.05% NA 4/15/2025 2,48( —
1 3 0 $1,00C 9.05% NA 12/29/201& 48€ —
2 $1,00C $2,00( 8.05% to 8.55% NA 9/5/2%--9/29/25 2,63¢ —
1 $2000 $3,00( NA 10.80% 9/1/2017 2,051 —
4 $1,000 $2,00( 7.96% to 8.55% NA 3/1/0€--11/8/25 5,14( —
1 $1,000 $2,00C 7.93% NA 4/16/2023 1,621 —
1 $3,000 $4,00( 8.05% NA 11/3/2025 3,21z —
3  $1,00C $2,00( 8.05% to 8.49¥ NA 4/1/0€--12/15/25 4,73¢ —
1 3 0 $1,00C 10.30% NA 9/19/2013 37€ —
3  $1,00C $2,00( 7.55% to 8.42% NA 4/9/2%--3/1/24 4,271 —
1 $1,00C $2,00( 8.05% NA 8/26/2025 1,491 —
1 $3,000 $4,00C 8.43% NA 12/27/2024 3,01 —
2  $1,00C $2,00C 8.30% 9.25% 4/14/1¢--12/23/24 2,25¢ —
1 $2,000 $3,00C 8.55% NA 9/29/2023 2,23: —
4 0 $1,00C 8.30% 6.00% to 9.50% 6/1/0€--12/2/24 1,68t —
1 $1,000 $2,00C 8.00% NA 4/27/202€ 1,99¢ —
3 $1,00C $2,00( 8.55% NA 5/5/2%--5/20/24 2,971 36
2 3 0 $1,00C NA 11.25% to 11.289 7/1/01--6/29/07(7) 88¢ —
1 $2,000 $3,00C 8.30% NA 9/18/2023 2,03¢ —
1 $2000 $3,00( 8.05% NA 5/12/2023 2,871 —

10 $ 0 $1,00¢ 8.30% to 8.55% 8.5% to 11.25% 11/1/04-4/11/25(9)(10) 6,39( —
6 $1,00C $2,00( 8.30% to 8.50% 9.60% to 9.77% 2/27/1¢--4/11/25 7,24 —

108 $ 14124 $ 1,84(

(1)  As of December 31, 2005, there were no individuztgage loans that were 3% of the total loans aurtding.

(2) Includes one loan with principal outstanding of egpmately $351,000 which is collateralized by aa&d lien on the property which
subordinated to our first lien on the proper

3 Includes one loan with principal outstanding of eggmately $1,081,000 which is collateralized byezond lien on the property whi
is subordinated to our first lien on the propel

4) Includes two impaired loans related to one propevith a carrying amount of $304,000 as reduced dlyation reserves of $319,5C

(5) Includes one loan with a maturity date of Decemhe2005. We are currently negotiating with the lmaver to refinance the loal

(6) Includes two loans with principal outstanding opapximately $913,000 and $418,000 which are cotllized by second liens ¢

properties which are subordinated to our first keon the respective proper

(7) Includes one loan with an original maturity dateJofy 1, 2001. We are currently awaiting informatiwom the bankruptcy cour
however, the statute of limitations has been exér
(8) Loan is collateralized by a second lien on the oy
9 Includes one loan with principal outstanding of egpmately $222,000 which is collateralized by ac®d lien on the property which
subordinated to our first lien on the proper
(10) Includes an impaired loan with a face value of $80D and a valuation reserve of $6,0
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Schedule IV
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
MORTGAGE LOANS ON REAL ESTATE
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2005
(Dollars in thousands, except footnotes)

SBA 7(a) Loans — States 2% or greatefl) (2):

Principal amount

Number Final Carrying of loans subject to
of Size of Loans Interest Rate Maturity Amount of delinquent principal
Loans From To Variable Fixed Date Mortgages or "interest"

Texas 34 $ 0 $ 10C 7.75% to 9.50% 7.25% to 11.00% 6/15/0¢--11/22/25  $ 1,15¢ % 18
Texas 12 $ 10C $ 20C 7.75% to 9.50% NA 1/23/1%--2/15/30 1,83t —
Texas 4 $ 20C $ 30C 7.75% to 9.00% NA 5/22/2%--6/10/29 1,067 —
Texas 2 $ 30C $ 40C 8.50% to 8.625% NA 1/25/21--6/19/21 691 —
Texas 1 $ 40C $ 50C 8.50% NA 8/23/2024 402 —
Georgia 5 $ 0 $ 10C 7.75% to 9.50% NA 1/1/0€--8/25/25 13z —
Georgia 2 $ 10C $ 20C 8.63% to 9.50% NA 9/25/21-7/22/30 824 —
Georgia 2 $ 30C $ 40C 7.75% to 8.75% NA 2/28/17--11/10/24 64C(3) —
Georgia 2 $ 40C $ 50C 8.75% to 9.00¥ NA 6/1/1£--9/23/24 882 —
Georgia 1 $ 50C $ 60C 7.75% NA 6/29/2024 54t —
Kansas 2 $ 0 $ 10C 8.50% to 9.50% NA 3/17/1¢-5/13/23 95 —
Kansas 2 $ 10C $ 20C 8.50% to 8.75% NA 5/18/21--11/14/22 26¢ —
Kansas 1 $1,20C $1,30C 8.75% NA 4/11/202k 1,24¢ —
Ohio 2 3 0 $ 10C 7.75% to 8.75Y NA 10/3/1%--10/16/20 101 —
Ohio 3 $ 10C $ 20C 8.25% to 9.50% NA 12/29/1°--1/7/25 468 —
Ohio 2 $ 20C $ 30C 8.25% t0 9.13% NA 10/26/1¢--3/31/30 41C —
Ohio 1 $ 30C $ 40C 9.25% NA 7/30/2024 30€ —
Missouri 2 $ 0 $ 10C 9.00% to 9.50% NA 2/20/13-7/10/23 88 —
Missouri 1 $ 10C $ 20C 8.75% NA 3/29/2022 12C(4) —
Missouri 1 $ 20C $ 30C 8.75% NA 12/14/202¢ 23€ —
Missouri 1 $ 30C $ 40C 8.75% NA 2/20/202€ 30€ —
Oklahoma 4 $ 10C $ 20C 8.25% to 9.50% NA 5/27/2¢--10/15/24 49¢ —
Oklahoma 1 $ 20C $ 30C 9.25% NA 8/25/203C 20C —
New Mexico 1 $ 20C $ 30C 9.50% NA 8/30/2024 21€ —
New Mexico 1 $ 30C $ 40C NA 8.25% 5/11/202& 391 —
Florida 6 $ 0 $ 10C 8.75% to 9.50% NA 12/14/0¢-12/16/17 15E —
Florida 1 $ 30C $ 40C 8.50% NA 3/18/2018 387 —
Alabama 2 $ 20C $ 30C 8.50% to 9.00% NA 4/28/2%--7/27125 51C —
Other 23 $ 0 $ 10C 8.50% to 9.50% 5.75% to 10.50% 5/10/0¢--9/9/25 89t 20¢
Other 8 $ 10C $ 20C 7.75% to 8.75% NA 11/27/12--3/17/25 1,224(5) —
Other 1 $ 20C $ 30C 9.00% NA 9/29/202& 232 —
Other 1 $ 30C $ 40C 8.50% NA 8/16/2024 304 —
132 $ 16,33( $ 22€

Footnotes:

(1) As of December 31, 2005, there were no indivimortgage loans that were 3% of the total loans taunding.

(2) Includes approximately $732,000 of loans not setimereal estate and $487,000 of loans secureabgral liens on properties whi
are subordinated to our first liens on the respefproperties

(3) Includes an impaired loan with a face value of $888 and a valuation reserve of $37,0

(4) Includes an impaired loan with a face value of $0P8 and a valuation reserve of $2,0

(5) Includes an impaired loan with a face value of $000 and a valuation reserve of $63,0
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Schedule IV
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
MORTGAGE LOANS ON REAL ESTATE
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2005
(In thousands, except footnotes)

Balance at December 31, 20 71,99:
Additions during period
New mortgage loan $ 31,32
Other— accretion of commitment fet 362 31,68:

Deductions during perio¢

Collections of principa $ (7,619

Foreclosure: —

Cost of mortgages so (45,037

Amortization of premiun —

Loan loss reserv (310

Other— deferral for collection of commitment fees, netosbts (130

Other— reclass of deferred income related to loan recéi (50 (53,140
Balance at December 31, 20 50,53¢

Additions during period

New mortgage loar $ 53,65¢

Mortgage loans acquired in merger with PMC Capitad, 55,14¢

Other— loan deemed to be repurchased from securitizi 2,12¢

Other— reduction of loan loss reserv 511

Other— accretion of loan fees and discou 32¢ 111,77(

Deductions during periot

Collections of principa $(24,81)

Foreclosure: (2,11%)

Cost of mortgages sold, r (6,78€)

Amortization of premiun —

Other— deferral for collection of commitment fees, netofts (352) (34,070
Balance at December 31, 2C $128,23¢

Additions during period

New mortgage loans (. $ 58,85

Loan receivable established through due to afiiaet (2] 41F

Other— reduction of loan loss reserv —

Other— accretion of loan fees and discou 32¢€ 59,59:

Deductions during perioc

Collections of principa $(16,00€)

Foreclosure: (5,657

Cost of mortgages sold, ni (8,16%)

Loan loss reserv (265)

Amortization of premiun —

Other— deferral for collection of commitment fees, netobts (15¢) (30,259
Balance at December 31, 2C $157,57-
Footnotes:

(1) Includes three loans of approximately $4,770,00&wkvere originated in connection with the salesatel properties and two loans
approximately $3,725,000 which were originateddnmection with sales of assets acquired in liqu@atvhich did not require cash
expenditures

(2) Aloan receivable established through the reveada previously recorded discount. The loan wayimegsly acquired from an affiliat
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit

Number Description

2.1 Agreement of Purchase and Sale, dated as of Ma{/9®B, by and among Registrant and the variousocatipns identified ol
Exhibit A thereto (which includes as Exhibit D tets, the form of the Master Agreement relatingh leasing of the properties),
including Amerihost Properties, Inc. and Amerihiosts, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibi th the Registrant’s Current
Report on Form-K dated June 5, 199¢

2.2 Agreement and Plan of Merger by and between PMCr@ertial Trust and PMC Capital, Inc. dated MarchZ0Q3 (incorporated
by reference to Annex A to the Regist’'s Registration Statement on Fori-4 dated November 10, 200:

2.3 Amendment No. 1 to Agreement and Plan of Mergewbeh PMC Commercial Trust and PMC Capital, Inceda&ugust 1, 2003
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.5 to thgiRean’'s Quarterly Report on Form -Q filed on August 12, 2003

3.1 Declaration of Trust (incorporated by referencéhi exhibits to the Registré s Registration Statement on Fori-11 filed with the
Commission on June 25, 1993, as amended (Registidt. 3:-65910)).

3.1(a) Amendment No. 1 to Declaration of Trust (incorpetaby reference to the exhibits to the Regis’s Registration Statement
Form £-11 filed with the Commission on June 25, 1993,rasraded (Registration No. -65910)).

3.1(b) Amendment No. 2 to Declaration of Trust (incorpetaby reference to the Registr's Annual Report on Form -K for the yeal
ended December 31, 199

3.1(c) Amendment No. 3 to Declaration of Trust dated Fabrd 0, 2004 (incorporated by reference to the eggi’s Annual Report 0
Form 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 20t

3.2 Bylaws (incorporated by reference to the exhilitthe Registra’s Registration Statement on Fori-11 filed with the Commissio
on June 25, 1993, as amended (Registration N-65910)).

4.1 Instruments defining the rights of security holddise instruments filed in response to items 3d &2 are incorporated in this item
by reference

*4.2 Debenture dated March 4, 2005 for $4,000,000 loiim 8BA.
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Exhibit

Number Description

*4.3 Debenture dated September 9, 2003 for $2,190,G00wath SBA.

*4.4 Debenture dated September 9, 2003 for $2,000,G00wath SBA.

4.5 Debenture dated September 27, 2000 for $3,000¢200With SBA (incorporated by reference to PMC @adpinc’s Annual Repor
on Form 1K for the year ended December 31, 20(

4.6 Debenture dated September 27, 2000 for $4,310@00With SBA (incorporated by reference to PMC @adpinc’s Annual Repor
on Form 1K for the year ended December 31, 20(

10.1 1993 Employee Share Option Plan (incorporated fareace to the exhibits to the Regist’s Registration Statement on For-11
filed with the Commission on June 25, 1993, as atadr(Registration No. :-65910)).

10.2 1993 Trust Manager Share Option Plan (incorporbyedference to the exhibits to the Regist's Registration Statement
Form &-11 filed with the Commission on June 25, 1993, rasraded (Registration No. -65910)).

10.3 2005 Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by refeeeto Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s QuarterlypBe on Form 10-Q for the
guarterly period ended June 30, 20(

10.4 Trust Indenture between PMC Joint Venture, L.P.2280d BNY Midwest Trust Company, dated as of Decanis, 2000
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to thgiRean’'s Current Report on Forn-K filed on March 13, 2001,

10.5 Servicing Agreement by and among BNY Midwest Ti@smpany, PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2000 and PMC @agitc. and PMC
Commercial Trust, dated as of December 15, 20a®(porated by reference to Exhibit 2.2 to the Regid’s Current Report on
Form ¢-K filed on March 13, 2001

10.6 Servicing Agreement by and among BNY Midwest Tidsmpany as Trustee and Supervisory Servicer, PNi@ Venture, L.P
2001, as Issuer and PMC Capital, Inc. and PMC CoarialeTrust, as Servicers (incorporated by refeestocExhibit 10.1 to the
Registrar’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

10.7 Trust Indenture by and among BNY Midwest Trust Campas Trustee and PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 200Issager (incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Regist’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20
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Exhibit

Number Description

10.8 Amended and Restated Master Agreement, datedsnafry 24, 2001, by and among PMC Commercial ;Tanst certain of its
subsidiaries, and Amerihost Properties, Inc., dbnginess as Arlington Hospitality, Inc. (incorpeby reference to Exhibit 2.3 to
the Registrars Current Report on Forn-K filed on March 13, 2001

10.9 Third Amendment to Amended and Restated Mastere&xgent dated October 4, 2004 among PMC Commeroist Bnd Arlingtor
Hospitality, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exh10.1 to the Registra’s Current Report on Forn-K filed on October 8, 2004

10.10 Trust Indenture between PMC Joint Venture, L.P.2-1 and BNY Midwest Trust Company, dated April 3, 2qhcorporated b
reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Regist’'s Current Report on Forn-K filed on April 19, 2002)

10.11 Servicing Agreement by and among BNY Midwest T@smpany, PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2(-1, PMC Capital, Inc. and PM
Commercial Trust, dated April 3, 2002 (incorporalgdreference to Exhibit 2.2 to the Registrant'srént Report on Form B-filed
on April 19, 2002)

10.12 Servicing Agreement by and among Harris Trust Sg/BBank, as Trustee and Supervisory Servicer, P@ital L.P. 1998-1, as
Issuer, and PMC Capital, Inc. as Servicer (incaapeat by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to PMC Capltad,’s Annual Report on Form
1C-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 19

10.13 Servicing Agreement by and among Harris Trust Sg/Bank, as Trustee and Supervisory Servicer, PlEatal L.P. 199-1, as
Issuer, and PMC Capital, Inc. as Servicer (incaapeat by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to PMC Capitat,’s Quarterly Report on
Form 1(-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 19

10.14 Trust Indenture between PMC Joint Venture, L.P.20@&nd The Bank of New York, as Trustee, datededeiper 16, 2003
(incorporated by reference to the Regisf's Current Report on Forn-K filed October 10, 2003

10.15 Servicing Agreement by and among The Bank of Newk¥s Trustee and Supervisory Servicer, PMC Joertt\re, L.P. 2003-1 as
Issuer and PMC Capital, Inc. and PMC CommerciakTas Servicers, dated September 16, 2003 (incagubby reference to the
Registrar’s Current Report on Forn-K filed October 10, 2003

10.16 Revolving Credit Agreement dated February 29, 208veen PMC Commercial and Bank One, Texas, Nn&ofporated b

reference to the Registr’s Annual Report on Form -K filed March 15, 2004)
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Exhibit

Number Description

10.17 Employment contract with Lance B. Rosemore dated Iib, 2005 (incorporated by reference to ExhibiBo the Registrant’s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

10.18 Employment contract with Andrew S. Rosemore datete L5, 2005 (incorporated by reference to ExHiBi to the Registrant’s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

10.19 Employment contract with Barry N. Berlin dated Jute 2005 (incorporated by reference to Exhibig10.the Registrant’s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

10.20 Employment contract with Jan F. Salit dated June2085 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5he Registrant’s Quarterly
Report on Form 1-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

10.21 Employment agreement with Ron Dekelbaum dated A&il2005 (incorporated by reference to Exhibi610.the Registra’s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

10.22 Purchase Agreement among PMC Commercial Trust, Pk@erred Capital Tru-A and Taberna Preferred Funding I, Ltd. de
March 15, 2005 (incorporated by reference to ExHibil to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on FAGYQ for the quarterly perio
ended March 31, 200&

10.23 Junior Subordinated Indenture between PMC Commiefaist and JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Assaniads Trustee dated
March 15, 2005 (incorporated by reference to ExHiBi2 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on FA0W for the quarterly perio
ended March 31, 200&

10.24 Amended and Restated Trust Agreement among PMC @oomth Trust, JPMorgan Chase Bank, National AssimeiaChase Ban
USA, National Association and The AdministrativaiStees Named Herein dated March 15, 2005 (incotgaiay reference to
Exhibit 10.3 to the Registre’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 20

10.25 Preferred Securities Certificate (incorporateddfgirence to Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant’'s Quérteeport on Form 10-Q for the
quarterly period ended March 31, 20C

10.26 Floating Rate Junior Subordinated Note due 203o(porated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Biegnt's Quarterly Report on
Form 1(-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 20

*10.27  First Amendment to employment agreement with Rokelllmum dated January 12, 20
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Number Description

10.28 Amendment No. 1 to Revolving Credit Facility datddrch 15, 2004 between PMC Commercial Trust anckBame, Texas, N.A.
(incorporated by reference to the Regist's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 20

10.29 Servicing Agreement by and among PMC Conduit, a”Borrower, PMC Commercial Trust as Servicer &dargan Chase
Bank, National Association as Agent dated Febri@aB005 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.the Registrant’s Current
Report on Form -K filed February 11, 2005

10.30 Purchase and Contribution Agreement by and betwd4@ Commercial Trust as Seller and PMC Conduit, B$°Purchaser dat
February 7, 2005 (incorporated by reference to lEkhi.3 to the Registra’'s Current Report on Forn-K filed February 11, 2005

10.31 Credit and Security Agreement by and among PMC @ibnd.P. as Borrower, PMC Conduit, LLC, PMC Comuial Trust as
Servicer, Jupiter Securitization Corporation asGoaduit Lender, The Alternate Lenders From Tim&itoe Party Hereto and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association as Adated February 7, 2005 (incorporated by referemadexhibit 10.1 to the
Registrar’s Current Report on Forn-K filed February 11, 2005

10.32 Second Amendment to Credit Agreement between PM@r&rcial Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. dBetember 2¢
2004 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4th®Registrars Annual Report on Form -K filed March 16, 2005)

10.33 Third Amendment to Credit Agreement between PMC @ential Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. daggary 7, 200!
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.45 to Registrar’s Annual Report on Form -K filed March 16, 2005)

*10.34  Fourth Amendment to Credit Agreement between PM@&@ercial Trust and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. dBetember 2€
2005.

*10.35 Form of Indemnification Agreemer

*10.36  Amendment No. 1 to Credit and Security Agreemeiwben PMC Conduit, L.P. as borrower, PMC ConduiiCl PMC
Commercial Trust as servicer, the conduits andhfifed institutions from time to time party to theedit Agreement and JPMorgan
Chase Bank, National Association , as agent fotehders dated February 6, 20

*21.1 Subsidiaries of the Registre

*23.1 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers |
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Number Description

*31.1 Section 302 Officer Certificatio— Chief Executive Office
*31.2 Section 302 Officer Certificatio— Chief Financial Office
**32.1 Section 906 Officer Certificatio— Chief Executive Office

**32.2 Section 906 Officer Certificatio— Chief Financial Office

*  Filed herewith
*x Furnished herewitt

The Registrant agrees to furnish to the SecurtiesExchange Commission upon request a copy oifatryument with respect to long-term
debt not filed herewith as to which the total antoofrsecurities authorized thereunder does notexkd® percent of the total assets of the
Registrant and its subsidiaries on a consolidatesisb
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Exhibit 4.2

I.D. Control # 05000233
License #_04/0+5240

DEBENTURE

*hkkkkkkkkkkhkkkk

$ 4,000,000.00 (the “Original Principal Amount”)
3/1/2015(the “Maturity Date”)
PMC Investment Corporatigithe “Company”)
17950 Preston Road Suite 600, Dallas, Texas 75252
(Street) (City)  (State)(Zip)

Part I— PERIOD SPECIFIC TERMS
A. Applicable for the Scheduled Interim Period (andwWeterim Periods, as applicabl

Interest rate per annum for the Schedule InterinoBe3.14500%

Annual Charge applicable to the Scheduled Interémdé: .8874% per annum

Date of Issuance: 3 /04/2005

Scheduled Pooling Date:28-2005

Scheduled Interim Period: from and including theeDaf Issuance to but excluding the Scheduled Roalate.

The following italicized terms will apply if the Interim Period is extended by SBA:

New Interest rate(s) per annt (a % (b) % (©) %
New Annual Charge per annt €) % (b) % (c) %
New Pooling Dat¢ (a (b) (©)
New Interim Period(s): from and includir: (a (b) (©)

To but excluding (a (b) (c)

The Company, for value received, promises to pakedChase Manhattan Bank, as Custodian (the “@i#stt) for the U.S. Small Business
Administration (“SBA”) and SBIC Funding Corporati¢tine “Funding Corporation”), pursuant to the Cdstand Administration Agreement
(the “Custody Agreement”) dated as of April 27, 8@8nong the SBA, the Funding Corporation, the Feddéome Loan Bank of Chicago, as
Interim Funding Provided (the “Interim Funding Pider”), and the Custodian: (i) interest on the @v&j Principal Amount listed above at the
applicable rate per annum listed above, and (ilxanual Charge on the Original Principal Amountdi$ above at the applicable rate per an
listed above, each at such location as SBA, asagtar of this Debenture, may direct and each atdtated rate per annum identified for the
Scheduled Interim Period (and each New




Interim Period, if any). This Debenture will beatdrest for, and the Annual Charge will apply tee Scheduled Interim Period (and each New
Interim Period, if any) at the rate(s) and for #pplicable period(s indicated above, to be pairiears by 1:00 p.m. (New York City time) on
the Business Day prior to the Scheduled Pooling Dand each New Pooling Date, if any) listed abé&seused throughout this Debenture,
“Business Day” means any date other than: (i) arfay or Sunday; (ii) a legal holiday in WashingttnC.; (iii) a day on which banking
institutions in New York City are authorized or igjaited by law or executive order to be closed.rigeon this Debenture and the Annual
Charge for the Scheduled Interim Period (and eamli Mterim Period, if any) will each be computedtbe basis of the actual number or days
in t he applicable Interest Period divided by 3BBe Company may not prepay this Debenture, in whpla part, during this Scheduled
Interim Period or any New Interim Period.

B. This Section B. is effective only after (i) the Saduled Interim Period and any New Interim Period(s)expire and (ii) the
Custodian receives this Debenture for Pooling

The Company, for value received, promises to pahearder of The Chase Manhattan Bank, actingrastde (the “Trustee”) under that
certain Amended and Restated Trust Agreement dated February 1, 1997, as the same may be amémaedime to time, by and among t
Trustee, the SBA and SBIC Funding Corporation, asithe Holder hereof, interest semiannually on Mar¢and Septemberst(the

“Payment Dates”) of each year, at such locatioBBA&, as guarantor of this Debenture, may direthatate of 5.038% per annum ( tt&tdtec
Interest Rate”), and to pay a .887% per annumde&BA on each Payment Date, each calculated obasis of a year of 365 days, for the
actual number of days elapsed (including the @est but excluding the last day), on the principahf the last day of the Interim Period until
payment of such principal sum has been made orpglolyided for. The Company shall deposit all paytaavith respect to this Debenture not
later than 12:00 noon (New York City time) on tippbcable Payment Date or the next Business D#yeifPayment Date is not a Business |
all as directed by SBA.

The Company may elect to prepay this Debenture@hiole and not in part, on any Payment Date, imth@ner and at the price as next
described. The prepayment price (the “PrepaymeéoéBmust be an amount equal to the outstandingcjpal balance of this Debenture, plus
interest accrued and unpaid thereon to the PayDetiet selected for prepayment, plus a prepaymentipre (the “Prepayment Premium™he
Prepayment Premium amount is calculated as a deglpercentage (the “Applicable Percentage”) mliéigpby the Original Principal Amount
of this Debenture in accordance with the followtable:

Consecutive Payment Dat Applicable Percentag
1stor 2nd 5%
3rdor 4th 4%
5thor 6th 3%
7thor 8th 2%
9thor (10th— If not also Maturity Date 1%

No Prepayment Premium is required to repay thiseDalye on its Maturity Date. No Prepayment Premigsinequired when the prepayme
occurs on a Payment Date that is




on or after the 1% consecutive Payment Date of this Debenture, ifBf@benture has a 20 consecutive Payment Date term.

The amount of the Prepayment Price must be se3Bfoor such agent as SBA may direct, by wire payrireimmediately available funds, r
less than three Business Days prior to the redqrdgment Date. Until the Company is notified otheenin writing by SBA, any Prepayment
Price must be paid to the account maintained byl'thstee, entitled the SBA Prepayment Subaccouhiast include an identification of the
Company by name and SBA-assigned license numbelp#am number appearing on the face of this Deben&und such other information as
SBA or its agent may specify.

. — GENERAL TERMS

For value received, the Company promises to pdlyemrder of the Trustee the Original Principal Ambon the Maturity Date at such locat
as SBA, as guarantor of this Debenture, may direct.

This Debenture is issued by the Company and guzedrily SBA, pursuant and subject to Section 3@BeBmall Business Investment act of
1958, as amended (the “Act}§ U.S.C. Section 683). This Debenture is subjetltof the regulations promulgated under the Astamende
from time to time, provided, however, that 13 C.FSRctions 107.1810 and 107.1830 through 107.18%0 effect on the date of this
Debenture are incorporated in this Debenture fglyf set forth. If this Debenture is acceleratdten the Company promises to pay an amount
equal to the outstanding principal balance of Bebenture, plus interest accrued and unpaid onIsaleimce to but excluding the next Payment
Date following such acceleration.

This Debenture is deemed issued in the Distri€@@fimbia as of the day, month, and year first dtatasove. The terms and conditions of this
Debenture must be construed in accordance withitanalidity and enforcement governed by, fedé&ral.




The warranties, representations, or certificatiatento SBA on any SBA Form 1022 or any applicakiter of the Company for an SBA
commitment related to this Debenture, and any dentrsubmitted in connection with the issuance isf Blebenture, are incorporated in this
Debenture as if fully set forth.

Should any provision of this Debenture or any ef documents incorporated by reference in this Dieiperbe declared illegal or unenforceable
by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaingmgvisions will remain in full force and effectcthis Debenture must be construed as if
provisions were not contained in this Debenture.

All notices to the Company which are required ogrba given under this Debenture shall be sufficieratl respects if sent to the above-noted
address of the Company. For the purposes of thiebtere, the Company may change this address poly written approval of SBA.
COMPANY ORGANIZED AS CORPORATON

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused thigueioe to be signed by its duly authorized offi@ed its corporate seal to be
hereunto affixed and attested by its Secretaryssisiant Secretary as of the date of issuancelsihtave.

CORPORATE SEAL

PMC Investment Corporatic
By: /s/ Andrew S. Rosemol
Andrew S. Rosemore, Presid¢
(Typed Name and Title

ATTEST:
[s/ Jan F. Salit
Secretary






Exhibit 4.3

I.D. Control # 05000233
License #_04/0+-0183

DEBENTURE

*hkkkkkkkkkkhkkkk

$2,190,000.00 (the “Original Principal Amount”)
9/1/2013(the “Maturity Date”)
Western Financial Capital Corporati¢the “Company”)
18111 Preston Road Suite 600, Dallas, Texas 75252
(Street) (City)  (State)(Zip)

Part | — PERIOD SPECIFIC TERMS

A. Applicable for the Scheduled Interim Period (andwWeterim Periods, as applicabl

Interest rate per annum for the Schedule InterinoBel.61400%

Annual Charge applicable to the Scheduled Interémdd: 1.0% per annum

Date of Issuance: 9/09/2003

Scheduled Pooling Date:21-2003

Scheduled Interim Period: from and including theeDaf Issuance to but excluding the Scheduled Roalate.

The following italicized terms will apply if the Interim Period is extended by SBA:

New Interest rate(s) per annt (a % (b) % (©) %
New Annual Charge per annt €) % (b) % (c) %
New Pooling Dat¢ (a (b) (©)
New Interim Period(s): from and includir: (a (b) (©)

To but excluding (a (b) (c)

The Company, for value received, promises to pakedChase Manhattan Bank, as Custodian (the “@i#stt) for the U.S. Small Business
Administration (“SBA”) and SBIC Funding Corporati¢tine “Funding Corporation”), pursuant to the Cdstand Administration Agreement
(the “Custody Agreement”) dated as of April 27, 8@8nong the SBA, the Funding Corporation, the Feddéome Loan Bank of Chicago, as
Interim Funding Provided (the “Interim Funding Pider”), and the Custodian: (i) interest on the @v&j Principal Amount listed above at the
applicable rate per annum listed above, and (ilxanual Charge on the Original Principal Amountdi$ above at the applicable rate per an
listed above, each at such location as SBA, asagtar of this Debenture, may direct and each atdtated rate per annum identified for the
Scheduled Interim Period (and each New




Interim Period, if any). This Debenture will beatdrest for, and the Annual Charge will apply tee Scheduled Interim Period (and each New
Interim Period, if any) at the rate(s) and for #pplicable period(s indicated above, to be pairiears by 1:00 p.m. (New York City time) on
the Business Day prior to the Scheduled Pooling Dand each New Pooling Date, if any) listed abé&seused throughout this Debenture,
“Business Day” means any date other than: (i) arfay or Sunday; (ii) a legal holiday in WashingttnC.; (iii) a day on which banking
institutions in New York City are authorized or igjaited by law or executive order to be closed.rigeon this Debenture and the Annual
Charge for the Scheduled Interim Period (and eamli Mterim Period, if any) will each be computedtbe basis of the actual number or days
in t he applicable Interest Period divided by 3BBe Company may not prepay this Debenture, in whpla part, during this Scheduled
Interim Period or any New Interim Period.

B. This Section B. is effective only after (i) the Saduled Interim Period and any New Interim Period(s)expire and (ii) the
Custodian receives this Debenture for Pooling

The Company, for value received, promises to pahearder of The Chase Manhattan Bank, actingrastde (the “Trustee”) under that
certain Amended and Restated Trust Agreement dated February 1, 1997, as the same may be amémaedime to time, by and among t
Trustee, the SBA and SBIC Funding Corporation, asithe Holder hereof, interest semiannually on Mar¢and Septemberst(the

“Payment Dates”) of each year, at such locatioBBA&, as guarantor of this Debenture, may direthatate of 5.038% per annum ( tt&tdtec
Interest Rate”), and to pay a 4.875% per annunid&BA on each Payment Date, each calculated obasis of a year of 365 days, for the
actual number of days elapsed (including the @est but excluding the last day), on the principahf the last day of the Interim Period until
payment of such principal sum has been made orglolyided for. The Company shall deposit all paytaavith respect to this Debenture not
later than 12:00 noon (New York City time) on tippbcable Payment Date or the next Business D#yeifPayment Date is not a Business |
all as directed by SBA.

The Company may elect to prepay this Debenture@hiole and not in part, on any Payment Date, imth@ner and at the price as next
described. The prepayment price (the “PrepaymeéoéBmust be an amount equal to the outstandingcjpal balance of this Debenture, plus
interest accrued and unpaid thereon to the PayDetiet selected for prepayment, plus a prepaymentipre (the “Prepayment Premium™he
Prepayment Premium amount is calculated as a deglpercentage (the “Applicable Percentage”) mliéigpby the Original Principal Amount
of this Debenture in accordance with the followtable:

Consecutive Payment Dat Applicable Percentag
1stor 2nd 5%
3rdor 4th 4%
5thor 6th 3%
7thor 8th 2%
9thor (10th— If not also Maturity Date 1%

No Prepayment Premium is required to repay thiseDalye on its Maturity Date. No Prepayment Premigsinequired when the prepayme
occurs on a Payment Date that is




on or after the 1% consecutive Payment Date of this Debenture, ifBf@benture has a 20 consecutive Payment Date term.

The amount of the Prepayment Price must be se3Bfoor such agent as SBA may direct, by wire payrireimmediately available funds, r
less than three Business Days prior to the redqrdgment Date. Until the Company is notified otheenin writing by SBA, any Prepayment
Price must be paid to the account maintained byl'thstee, entitled the SBA Prepayment Subaccouhiast include an identification of the
Company by name and SBA-assigned license numbelp#am number appearing on the face of this Deben&und such other information as
SBA or its agent may specify.

. — GENERAL TERMS

For value received, the Company promises to pdlyemrder of the Trustee the Original Principal Ambon the Maturity Date at such locat
as SBA, as guarantor of this Debenture, may direct.

This Debenture is issued by the Company and guzedrily SBA, pursuant and subject to Section 3@BeBmall Business Investment act of
1958, as amended (the “Act}§ U.S.C. Section 683). This Debenture is subjetltof the regulations promulgated under the Astamende
from time to time, provided, however, that 13 C.FSRctions 107.1810 and 107.1830 through 107.18%0 effect on the date of this
Debenture are incorporated in this Debenture fglyf set forth. If this Debenture is acceleratdten the Company promises to pay an amount
equal to the outstanding principal balance of Bebenture, plus interest accrued and unpaid onIsaleimce to but excluding the next Payment
Date following such acceleration.

This Debenture is deemed issued in the Distri€@@fimbia as of the day, month, and year first dtatasove. The terms and conditions of this
Debenture must be construed in accordance withitanalidity and enforcement governed by, fedé&ral.




The warranties, representations, or certificatiatento SBA on any SBA Form 1022 or any applicakiter of the Company for an SBA
commitment related to this Debenture, and any dentrsubmitted in connection with the issuance isf Blebenture, are incorporated in this
Debenture as if fully set forth.

Should any provision of this Debenture or any ef documents incorporated by reference in this Dieiperbe declared illegal or unenforceable
by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaingmgvisions will remain in full force and effectcthis Debenture must be construed as if
provisions were not contained in this Debenture.

All notices to the Company which are required ogrba given under this Debenture shall be sufficieratl respects if sent to the above-noted
address of the Company. For the purposes of thiebtere, the Company may change this address poly written approval of SBA.
COMPANY ORGANIZED AS CORPORATON

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused thigueioe to be signed by its duly authorized offi@ed its corporate seal to be
hereunto affixed and attested by its Secretaryssisiant Secretary as of the date of issuancelsihtave.

CORPORATE SEAL

PMC Investment Corporatic
By: /s/ Andrew S. Rosemol
Andrew S. Rosemore, Presid¢
(Typed Name and Title

ATTEST:
/s/ Lance B. Rosemore
Secretary







Exhibit 4.4

I.D. Control #05000233
License #04/04-5240

DEBENTURE

*hkkkkkkkkkkhkkkk

$ 2,000,000.0@the “Original Principal Amount”)
9/1/2013(the “Maturity Date”)
PMC Investment CorporationCorporati(the “Company”)
18111 Preston Road Suite 600, Dallas, Texas 75252
(Street) (City) (Bp (Zip)

Part I— PERIOD SPECIFIC TERMS
A. Applicable for the Scheduled Interim Period (andwWeterim Periods, as applicabl

Interest rate per annum for the Schedule InterinoBel.61400%

Annual Charge applicable to the Scheduled Interémdd: 1.0% per annum

Date of Issuance: 9/09/2003

Scheduled Pooling Date:21-2003

Scheduled Interim Period: from and including theeDaf Issuance to but excluding the Scheduled Roalate.

The following italicized terms will apply if the Interim Period is extended by SBA:

New Interest rate(s) per annt (a % (b) % (©) %
New Annual Charge per annt €) % (b) % (c) %
New Pooling Dat¢ (a (b) (©)
New Interim Period(s): from and includir: (a (b) (©)

To but excluding (a (b) (c)

The Company, for value received, promises to pakedChase Manhattan Bank, as Custodian (the “@i#stt) for the U.S. Small Business
Administration (“SBA”) and SBIC Funding Corporati¢tine “Funding Corporation”), pursuant to the Cdstand Administration Agreement
(the “Custody Agreement”) dated as of April 27, 8@8nong the SBA, the Funding Corporation, the Feddéome Loan Bank of Chicago, as
Interim Funding Provided (the “Interim Funding Pider”), and the Custodian: (i) interest on the @v&j Principal Amount listed above at the
applicable rate per annum listed above, and (ilxanual Charge on the Original Principal Amountdi$ above at the applicable rate per an
listed above, each at such location as SBA, asagtar of this Debenture, may direct and each atdtated rate per annum identified for the
Scheduled Interim Period (and each New Interimdeeiif any). This Debenture will bear interest fand the Annual Charge will apply to, the
Scheduled Interim Period (and each New




Interim Period, if any) at the rate(s) and for #pplicable period(s indicated above, to be paigriears by 1:00 p.m. (New York City time) on
the Business Day prior to the Scheduled Pooling Pand each New Pooling Date, if any) listed abéwseused throughout this Debenture,
“Business Day” means any date other than: (i) arfay or Sunday; (ii) a legal holiday in WashingttnC.; (iii) a day on which banking
institutions in New York City are authorized or igiaited by law or executive order to be closed.regeon this Debenture and the Annual
Charge for the Scheduled Interim Period (and eamh Mterim Period, if any) will each be computedtbe basis of the actual number or days
in t he applicable Interest Period divided by 3BBe Company may not prepay this Debenture, in whola part, during this Scheduled
Interim Period or any New Interim Period.

B. This Section B. is effective only after (i) the Saduled Interim Period and any New Interim Period(s)expire and (ii) the
Custodian receives this Debenture for Pooling

The Company, for value received, promises to pdiiecorder of The Chase Manhattan Bank, actingrastde (the “Trustee”) under that
certain Amended and Restated Trust Agreement detefl February 1, 1997, as the same may be amémhedime to time, by and among t
Trustee, the SBA and SBIC Funding Corporation, asithe Holder hereof, interest semiannually on Mar¢and Septemberst(the

“Payment Dates”) of each year, at such locatioBBA, as guarantor of this Debenture, may direthatate of 5.038% per annum ( th&téte
Interest Rate”), and to pay a 4.875% per annunid&BA on each Payment Date, each calculated obasis of a year of 365 days, for the
actual number of days elapsed (including the @lest but excluding the last day), on the principahf the last day of the Interim Period until
payment of such principal sum has been made orpghalyided for. The Company shall deposit all paytaavith respect to this Debenture not
later than 12:00 noon (New York City time) on tippbcable Payment Date or the next Business D#yeifPayment Date is not a Business |
all as directed by SBA.

The Company may elect to prepay this Debenturehiole and not in part, on any Payment Date, imth@ener and at the price as next
described. The prepayment price (the “PrepaymeaoeBmust be an amount equal to the outstandingcimal balance of this Debenture, plus
interest accrued and unpaid thereon to the PayDetiet selected for prepayment, plus a prepaymentipre (the “Prepayment Premium™he
Prepayment Premium amount is calculated as a deglpercentage (the “Applicable Percentage”) mlégpby the Original Principal Amount
of this Debenture in accordance with the followiagle:

Consecutive Payment Dat Applicable Percentag
1stor 2nd 5%
3rdor 4th 4%
Sthor gth 3%
7thor 8th 2%
9thor (10th— If not also Maturity Date 1%

No Prepayment Premium is required to repay thisedalre on its Maturity Date. No Prepayment Premisinequired when the prepayme
occurs on a Payment Date that is




on or after the 1% consecutive Payment Date of this Debenture, ifBf@benture has a 20 consecutive Payment Date term.

The amount of the Prepayment Price must be se3Bfoor such agent as SBA may direct, by wire payrireimmediately available funds, r
less than three Business Days prior to the redqrdgment Date. Until the Company is notified otheenin writing by SBA, any Prepayment
Price must be paid to the account maintained byl'thstee, entitled the SBA Prepayment Subaccouhiast include an identification of the
Company by name and SBA-assigned license numbelp#am number appearing on the face of this Deben&und such other information as
SBA or its agent may specify.

. — GENERAL TERMS

For value received, the Company promises to pdlyemrder of the Trustee the Original Principal Ambon the Maturity Date at such locat
as SBA, as guarantor of this Debenture, may direct.

This Debenture is issued by the Company and guzedrily SBA, pursuant and subject to Section 3@BeBmall Business Investment act of
1958, as amended (the “Act}§ U.S.C. Section 683). This Debenture is subjetltof the regulations promulgated under the Astamende
from time to time, provided, however, that 13 C.FSRctions 107.1810 and 107.1830 through 107.18%0 effect on the date of this
Debenture are incorporated in this Debenture fglyf set forth. If this Debenture is acceleratdten the Company promises to pay an amount
equal to the outstanding principal balance of Bebenture, plus interest accrued and unpaid onIsaleimce to but excluding the next Payment
Date following such acceleration.

This Debenture is deemed issued in the Distri€@@fimbia as of the day, month, and year first dtatasove. The terms and conditions of this
Debenture must be construed in accordance withitanalidity and enforcement governed by, fedé&ral.




The warranties, representations, or certificatiatento SBA on any SBA Form 1022 or any applicakiter of the Company for an SBA
commitment related to this Debenture, and any dentrsubmitted in connection with the issuance isf Blebenture, are incorporated in this
Debenture as if fully set forth.

Should any provision of this Debenture or any ef documents incorporated by reference in this Dieiperbe declared illegal or unenforceable
by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaingmgvisions will remain in full force and effectcthis Debenture must be construed as if
provisions were not contained in this Debenture.

All notices to the Company which are required ogrba given under this Debenture shall be sufficieratl respects if sent to the above-noted
address of the Company. For the purposes of thiebtere, the Company may change this address poly written approval of SBA.
COMPANY ORGANIZED AS CORPORATON

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused thigueioe to be signed by its duly authorized offi@ed its corporate seal to be
hereunto affixed and attested by its Secretaryssisiant Secretary as of the date of issuancelsihtave.

CORPORATE SEAL

PMC Investment Corporatic
By: /s/ Andrew S. Rosemol
Andrew S. Rosemore, Presid¢
(Typed Name and Title

ATTEST:
/s/ Lance B. Rosemore
Secretary







Exhibit 10.27

FIRST AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, on the 28th day of April 2005 (theffé#etive Date”) PMC Commercial Trust (the “Compahghd Ron Dekelbaum
(“Employee”) executed an Employment Agreement {thgreement”).

WHEREAS, the Company and Employee wish to ah@rd extend the term of the Agreement through Déee 31, 2006; and

WHEREAS, in consideration of the foregoingmiges, the mutual agreements contained herein thied good and valuable consideration,
the receipt and sufficiency of which are herebyrameidedged, the terms and conditions of the Agre¢nmefuding the severance provisions
provided in paragraph 5 are hereby extended thr@egtember 31, 2006; and

WHEREAS, all other terms and conditions punsda the Agreement shall remain in full force aifct.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have exectitésiAmendment as of January 12, 2006.

EMPLOYEE: PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
By: /s/ Ron H. Dekelbaur By: /s/ Jan F. Sal
Ron H. Dekelbaur Name: Jan F. Sal

Title: Executive Vice President and Ch
Investment Office
Date: February 1, 20C






Exhibit 10.34

FOURTH AMENDMENT TO CREDIT AGREEMENT

THIS FOURTH AMENDMENT TO CREDIT AGREEMENT (thi* Amendment) is entered into as of December 28, 2005, amavig¢ P
COMMERCIAL TRUST, a real estate investment trugfasized under the laws of the State of Texas (td@wer”), certain Lenders, and
JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A. (successor by merger &nk One, N.A. (Main Office Chicago)) (* Administieg¢ Agent”).

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT:

Borrower, Administrative Agent and Lenders paety to that certain Credit Agreement, datedfdsebruary 29, 2004 (as amended by that
certain First Amendment to Credit Agreement, datedf March 15, 2004, by that certain Second Amemdrto Credit Agreement, dated as of
December 29, 2004, by that certain Third Amendn@@redit Agreement dated February 2, 2005 andiraisefr renewed, extended, waived,
consented to, or amended and restated, the “ Gkgdiiement), pursuant to which the Lenders have made and imeagafter make loans to
Borrower. The parties hereto have agreed to anfen@tedit Agreement as described herein.

Accordingly, for adequate and sufficient calesation, the receipt of which is hereby acknowestidorrower, Administrative Agent and
Lenders agree as follows:

1. Defined Terms; Referencednless otherwise stated in this Amendment (ajsedefined in the Credit Agreement have the same
meanings when used in this Amendment and (b) neéeeto “Sections,” “Schedules” and “Exhibits” &mesections, schedules and exhibits to
the Credit Agreement.

2. Amendments
(a) The defined term “Applicable Margin” in Sectiaril of the Credit Agreement is amended in itsretytias follows:

“ Applicable Margin’ means, for any day, the margin of interest uratasver the Base Rate or the LIBOR Rate, as the sy be,
that is applicable when the Base Rate or the LIBRR, as applicable, is determined under this ageag which margin of interest shall
be as follows:

Type of Borrowing Applicable Margin
Base Ratt -0.750%
LIBOR Rate 1.625%




(b) The defined term “Stated Termination Date” acfon 1.1 of the Credit Agreement is amendedsieittirety as follows:

“ Stated Termination Datemeans December 31, 2006.

3. Conditions Precedenilotwithstanding any contrary provisions, the g paragraphs in this Amendment are not effeatiess and
until (a) the representations and warranties is fthendment are true and correct and (b) AdmirtisgraAgent receives counterparts of this
Amendment executed by each party named below.

4. Ratifications This Amendment modifies and supersedes all iristerg terms and provisions of the Credit Documegntsl except as
expressly modified and superseded by this AmendntleaCredit Documents are ratified and confirmed eontinue in full force and effect.
Borrower, Administrative Agent and Lenders agrest the Credit Documents, as amended by this Amentdroentinue to be legal, valid,
binding and enforceable in accordance with theipeetive terms.

5. Representations and WarrantiBerrower hereby represents and warrants to Adstrative Agent and Lenders that (a) this Amendment
and any Credit Documents to be delivered underAhiendment have been duly executed and deliverdsblosower, (b) no action of, or filing
with, any Governmental Authority is required totzize, or is otherwise required in connection witte execution, delivery, and performance
by Borrower of this Amendment and any Credit Docntrte be delivered under this Amendment, (c) thiselhdment and any Credit
Documents to be delivered under this Amendmenvalid and binding upon Borrower and are enforcealgi@nst Borrower in accordance
with their respective terms, except as limited hy applicable Debtor Relief Laws, (d) the executidelivery and performance by Borrower of
this Amendment and any Credit Documents to be dedi under this Amendment do not require the cdrefeamy other Person and do not
will not constitute a violation of any GovernmenRgquirements, agreements or understandings tdwi#dcrower is a party or by which
Borrower is bound, (e) the representations andaméigs contained in the Credit Agreement, as antehgehis Amendment, and any other
Credit Document are true and correct in all mateegpects as of the date of this Amendment, gnals(bf the date of this Amendment, no
Event of Default or Potential Default exists omsminent.

6. ReferencesAll references in the Credit Documents to the€dit Agreement” refer to the Credit Agreement agaded by this
Amendment. This Amendment is a “Credit Documentémned to in the Credit Agreement and the provisioglating to Credit Documents in
the Credit Agreement are incorporated by referetigesame as if set forth verbatim in this Amendmen

7. CounterpartsThis Amendment may be executed in any numbeoohterparts with the same effect as if all sigria®had signed the
same document.

8. Parties BoundThis Amendment binds and inures to the benef@afower, Administrative Agent and each Lendex],aubject to
Section 13 of the Credit Agreement, their respecsivccessors and assigns.

2




9. Entirety. THIS AMENDMENT, THE CREDIT AGREEMENT AS AMENDED BY THIS AMENDMENT, AND THE OTHER
CREDIT DOCUMENTS REPRESENT THE FINAL AGREEMENT BETW EEN THE PARTIES FOR THE TRANSACTIONS
THEREIN, AND MAY NOT BE CONTRADICTED BY EVIDENCE OF PRIOR, CONTEMPORANEOUS, OR SUBSEQUENT ORAL
AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THERE ARE NO UNWRIT TEN ORAL AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE PARTIES.

EXECUTED as of the date first stated above.

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A
as Administrative Agent, Bank One and a Ler

By: /s/ John M. Curtir

Name:John M. Curtir
Title: Senior Vice Presidel

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST,
as Borrowel

By: /s/ Barry Berlin

Name: Barry Berlir
Title: Chief Financial Office

3






Exhibit 10.35

INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

This INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT (the ‘Agreement”) is made and entered into effective as of this day of , 2006,
by and between PMC Commercial Trust, a Texas mdateinvestment trust (including any successaweth, the ‘Company”), and
(* Indemnitee ).

RECITALS :

WHEREAS, competent and experienced personseharetant to serve or to continue to serve estiéig trust managers, directors, officers, or
in other capacities unless they are provided wdtgaiate protection through insurance or indemnitioaor both, against claims and actions
against them arising out of their service to arni/aies on behalf of those entities.

WHEREAS, the current uncertainties relatinghi® availability of adequate insurance for trusinaigers, directors and officers have
increased the difficulty for entities to attractanetain competent and experienced persons.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trust Managers of thenpany (the ‘Board ") has determined that the continuation of preseamds in litigation
will make it more difficult to attract and retaiompetent and experienced persons, that this situgidetrimental to the best interests of the
Company’s shareholders, and that the Company slamtiltb assure its trust managers and officersttieae will be increased certainty of
adequate protection in the future.

WHEREAS, it is reasonable, prudent, and nesgder the Company to obligate itself contracty&tl indemnify its trust managers and
officers to the fullest extent permitted by applitealaw in order to induce them to serve or corgitmiserve the Company.

WHEREAS, Indemnitee is willing to serve andhtioue to serve the Company on the condition tiedtédnindemnified to the fullest extent
permitted by law.

WHEREAS, concurrently with the execution asthgreement, Indemnitee is agreeing to serve optdinue to serve as a trust manager or
officer, or both, of the Company.

AGREEMENTS :

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregopremises, Indemnitee’s agreement to serve miirage to serve as a trust manager or
officer, or both, of the Company, the covenantsaimed in this Agreement, and for other good arldalzle consideration, the receipt of which
is hereby acknowledged, the Company and Indemhéegby agree as follows:

1. Certain Definitions. For purposes of this Agreeme

(a) Affiliate : shall mean any Person that directly, or indisgdtirough one or more intermediaries, controlgoistrolled by, or is unde
common control with the Person specifi




(b)

Change of Contrc: shall mean the occurrence of any of the follonéngnts:

(i)

(ii)

(i)

The acquisition after the date of this Agreemenaby individual, entity, or group (within the meagiof Section 13(d)(3) or !
(d)(2) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (tliexchange Act”)) (a “ Person”) of beneficial ownership (within the mean
of Rule 13d3 promulgated under the Exchange Act) of 20% oreadreither (x) the then outstanding shares of figakinteres!
of the Company (the Outstanding Company Shares) or (y) the combined voting power of the thensiahding voting
securities of the Company entitled to vote gengialthe election of trust managers (th@dtstanding Company Voting
Securities”); provided, however, that for purposes of thisgaaaph (i), the following acquisitions shall noihstitute a Change
of Control: (A) any acquisition directly from theo@pany or any Subsidiary of the Company; (B) amyuaition by the
Company or any Subsidiary of the Company; (C) agugsition by any employee benefit plan (or relatedt) sponsored or
maintained by the Company or any Subsidiary of@benpany; or (D) any acquisition by any entity arsecurity holders
pursuant to a transaction which complies with aau@\), (B), and (C) of paragraph (iii) belo

Individuals who, as of the date of this ilkgment, constitute the Board (thtntumbent Board ") cease for any reason to
constitute at least a majority of the Board; predgdhowever, that any individual becoming a truahager subsequent to the ¢
of this Agreement whose election or appointmenthigyBoard or nomination for election by the Compaspareholders, was
approved by a vote of at least a majority of thisttmanagers then comprising the Incumbent Boaall is either case be
considered as though such individual were a membigre Incumbent Board, but excluding, for thisgase, any such individual
whose initial assumption of office occurs as a ltesfuan actual or threatened election contest wadpect to the election or
removal of trust managers or other actual or tlerezd solicitation of proxies or consents by or ehdif of a Person other than
the Board

Consummation of a reorganization, merger or codattin or sale or other disposition of all or sabsilly all of the assets
the Company or an acquisition of assets of anahtty (a “Business Combinatior), unless in each case, following such
Business Combination, (A) all or substantiallyalthe individuals and entities who were the beriafiowners, respectively, of
the Outstanding Company Shares and Outstanding @uoyrigoting Securities immediately prior to such Bess Combination
beneficially own, directly or indirectly, more th&0% of, respectively, the then outstanding shafesmmon stock and the
combined voting power of the then outstanding \g8ecurities entitled to vote generally in the #tecof trust managers or
directors, as the case may be, of the entity rieguitom such Business Combination (including, withlimitation, an entity
which as a result of suc

-2-
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(d)

(e)

transaction owns the Company or all or substaptélllof the Compar’s assets either directly or through one or n
subsidiaries) in substantially the same proportemgheir ownership, immediately prior to such Bess Combination of the
Outstanding Company Shares and Outstanding Conigatiyg Securities, as the case may be, (B) no Pgexcluding any
employee benefit plan (or related trust) of the @any or the entity resulting from such Business Gimation) beneficially
owns, directly or indirectly, 20% or more of, restieely, the ownership interests of the entity téag from such Business
Combination or the combined voting power of thentbatstanding voting securities of such entity g@tde the extent that such
ownership of the Company existed prior to the BestnCombination and (C) at least a majority ofntteenbers of the board of
trust managers or directors of the entity resulfiogn such Business Combination were members ofrttiembent Board at the
time of the execution of the initial agreementpbthe action of the Board, providing for such Biess Combination; ¢

(iv) Approval by the shareholders of the Company ofrapete liquidation or dissolution of the Compa

Claim: shall mean any threatened, pending, or compketédn, suit, or proceeding (including, without iiation, securities law

actions, suits, and proceedings and also any ctaigs or counterclaim in any action, suit, or predimg), whether civil, criminal,
arbitral, administrative, or investigative in napor any inquiry or investigation (including diseoy), whether conducted by the
Company or any other Person, that Indemnitee il daith believes might lead to the institution ofyaaction, suit, or proceedin

Expense: shall mean all costs, expenses (including atymnend expert witnesses’ fees, costs and experead)obligations paid or
incurred in connection with investigating, defergl{imcluding affirmative defenses and counterclgjrbging a witness in, or
participating in (including on appeal), or prepario defend, be a witness in, or participate iy, @mim relating to any Indemnifiable
Event.

Indemnifiable Ever: shall mean any actual or alleged act, omissi@tement, misstatement, event, or occurrence tetatthe fact
that Indemnitee is or was a trust manager, offiagent, or fiduciary of the Company, or is or was/gg at the request of the
Company as a trust manager, director, officertéeisagent, or fiduciary of another corporatiortrErship, joint venture, employee
benefit plan, trust, or other enterprise, or bysogaof any actual or alleged thing done or not donendemnitee in any such capacity.
For purposes of this Agreement, the Company aghe¢dndemnitee’s service on behalf of or with extfo any Subsidiary, Affiliate
or employee benefits plan of the Company or anysilidry or Affiliate of the Company shall be deentede at the request of the
Company.
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() Indemnifiable Liabilities: shall mean all Expenses and all other liabiljtgmmages (including, without limitation, punitivexemplary
and the multiplied portion of any damages), judgteegpayments, fines, penalties, amounts paid ttesstnt, and awards paid or
incurred that arise out of, or in any way relateatoy Indemnifiable Even

(g) Potential Change of Contre: shall be deemed to have occurred if (i) the Camggnters into an agreement, the consummatic
which would result in the occurrence of a Chang€atrol; (i) any Person (including the Companypficly announces an intention
to take or to consider taking actions that, if econmated, would constitute a Change of Controljiprthe Board adopts a resolution
the effect that, for purposes of this Agreemerpgential Change of Control has occuri

(h) Reviewing Part: shall mean a member or members of the Board whaat parties to the particular Claim for whickiémnitee is
seeking indemnification or if a Change of Contrastoccurred or if there is a Potential Change aft@band Indemnitee so requests,
or if the members of the Board so elect, or ifohithe members of the Board are parties to sucmtCI&pecial Counse

(i) Special Counse: shall mean special, independent legal counsettsl by Indemnitee (if permitted by applicable)lawd approve
by the Company (which approval shall not be unreabty withheld), and who has not otherwise perfatmmaterial legal services for
the Company or for Indemnitee within the last thyears (other than as Special Counsel under thisekgent or similar agreements);
it being agreed that if applicable law does notrpeselection by the Indemnitee and/or approvalheyCompany, then the selection
and approval of such counsel shall be made in deoae with applicable lav

() Subsidiary: shall mean, with respect to any Person, any catjm or other entity of which a majority of theting power of the
voting equity securities or equity interest is odnéirectly or indirectly, by that Persc

2. Indemnification and Expense Advancem.

(@) The Company shall indemnify Indemnitee and holceinditee harmless to the fullest extent permittethtay as soon as practical
but in any event no later than 30 days after writemand is presented to the Company, from anesigany and all Indemnifiable
Liabilities. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the mjations of the Company under this Section 2(a)l flresubject to the condition that
the Reviewing Party shall not have determined @vriten opinion, in any case in which Special Cseiris involved) that Indemnitee
is not permitted to be indemnified under applicdhle. Nothing contained in this Agreement shalluieg any determination under this
Section 2(a) to be made by the Reviewing Partyrpoidhe disposition or conclusion of the Claim iagathe Indemnitee
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(b)

If so requested by Indemnitee, the Company shatmace to Indemnitee all reasonable Expenses irgtbréndemnitee to the fulle
extent permitted by law (or, if applicable, reimbaiindemnitee for any and all reasonable Expensesred by Indemnitee and
previously paid by Indemnitee) within ten busindags after such request (akxpense Advance€). In making any request for an
Expense Advance, Indemnitee shall submit (but dnyquired by applicable law) to the Company atigri affirmation of
Indemnitee’s good faith belief that Indemnitee heet the standards of conduct necessary for indératidn under the terms of this
Agreement and a written undertaking by or on bebfalhdemnitee to repay the amount paid or reimédiigit is ultimately
determined that indemnification against Expensesriied by Indemnitee in connection with such Indéiaiole Event is prohibited
pursuant to this Agreement or applicable law. Then@any shall be obligated from time to time atrbguest of Indemnitee to make
or pay an Expense Advance in advance of the fiisplogition or conclusion of any Claim. In conneptigith any request for an
Expense Advance, if requested by the Company, Indemor Indemnitee’s counsel shall submit an affiistating that the Expenses
to which the Expense Advances relate are reasan@bledispute as to the reasonableness of any Eepsimall not delay an Expense
Advance by the Company. If, when, and to the extesitthe Reviewing Party determines that Indereniteuld not be permitted to be
indemnified with respect to a Claim under appliedlaw or the amount of the Expense Advance wasaasonable, the Company sl
be entitled to be reimbursed by Indemnitee andrimdi=e hereby agrees to reimburse the Company wiithterest (which agreement
shall be an unsecured obligation of Indemnitee)Xpall related Expense Advances theretofore noagwid by the Company in the
event that it is determined that indemnificationubnot be permitted or (y) the excessive portibary Expense Advances in the
event that it is determined that such Expenses Ach@were unreasonable, in either case, if anftetextent such reimbursement is
required by applicable law; provided, however, th&tdemnitee has commenced legal proceedingscimuat of competent jurisdictic
to secure a determination that Indemnitee coulihtbernnified under applicable law, or that the Exg@Advances were reasonable,
any determination made by the Reviewing Party lim@@mnitee would not be permitted to be indemnifieder applicable law or that
the Expense Advances were unreasonable shall nohbimg, and the Company shall be obligated tdinae to make Expense
Advances, until a final judicial determination isde with respect thereto (as to which all rightambeal therefrom have been
exhausted or lapsed), which determination shatldmelusive and binding. If there has been a Pabk6tiange of Control or a Change
of Control, the Reviewing Party shall be advisedbghall be Special Counsel, if Indemnitee so estg If there has been no
determination by the Reviewing Party or if the Rsving Party determines that Indemnitee substamptigahot permitted to be
indemnified in whole or part under applicable lamtltat any Expense Advances were unreasonablemimitke shall have the right to
commence litigation in any court in the State okd®having subject matter jurisdiction thereof andhich venue is proper seeking
an initial determination by the court or challerggemy




such determination by the Reviewing Party or ampeasthereof, and the Company hereby consentstisef process and to appe
in any such proceeding. Any determination by thei®eing Party otherwise shall be conclusive andiliig on the Company and
Indemnitee

(c) With respect to any Claim relating to any Indenatbife Event, the Company shall be entitled to piadie in or, at its option, assur
the defense, appeal or settlement of such Cl

(d) Nothing in this Agreement, however, shall requive Company to indemnify Indemnitee with respecrtg Claim initiated b
Indemnitee, other than a Claim solely seeking exfiorent of the Company’s indemnification obligatibm$ndemnitee or a Claim
authorized by the Boar

. Change of Contrc. The Company agrees that, if there is a Pote@tiainge in Control or a Change of Control and ielmditee requests
writing that Special Counsel be the Reviewing Pattgn Special Counsel shall be the Reviewing Partguch a case, the Company agrees
not to request or seek reimbursement from Inderamifeany indemnification payment or Expense Advangdess Special Counsel has
rendered its written opinion to the Company andceditee (i) that the Company was not or is not fiigechunder applicable law to pay
Indemnitee and to allow Indemnitee to retain sudemnification payment or Expense Advances othl{@} such Expense Advances were
unreasonable. However, if Indemnitee has commelegead proceedings in a court of competent jurisdicto secure a determination that
Indemnitee could be indemnified under applicable ¢a that the Expense Advances were reasonablejeteymination made by Special
Counsel that Indemnitee would not be permittedetdndemnified under applicable law or that the ExggeAdvances were unreasonable
shall not be binding, and Indemnitee shall notdzpiired to reimburse the Company for any ExpenseAck, and the Company shall be
obligated to continue to make Expense Advanced,aifinal judicial determination is made with resp thereto (as to which all rights of
appeal therefore have been exhausted or lapseith @atermination shall be conclusive and bindiFige Company agrees to pay the
reasonable fees of Special Counsel and to inden@mécial Counsel against any and all expensesudimg attorneys’ fees), claims,
liabilities, and damages arising out of or relatioghis Agreement or Special Cour's engagement pursuant hert

. Indemnification for Additional Expense3he Company shall indemnify Indemnitee againgtamd all costs and expenses (including
attorneys’ and expert witnesses’ fees, costs apdreses) and, if requested by Indemnitee, shalhifwitvo business days of that request)
advance those costs and expenses to Indemnitéer¢himcurred by Indemnitee if Indemnitee, whetheformal proceedings or through
demand and negotiation without formal proceedifgsseeks to enforce Indemnitee’s rights underAlgieement; (b) seeks to enforce
Indemnitee’s rights to expense advancement or imdiferation under any other agreement or provisibthe Company’s Declaration of
Trust, as amended (theéDeclaration of Trust "), or Bylaws (the “Bylaws ") now or hereafter in effect relating to Claims fademnifiable
Events; or (c) seeks recovery under any dire’ and officer’ liability insurance policies maintained by the Canp,
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in each case regardless of whether Indemnitee atiily prevails; provided that a court of compefarisdiction has not found Indemnir's
claim for indemnification or expense advancementieu the foregoing clause (a), (b) or (c) to bedidus, presented for an improper
purpose, without evidentiary support, or otherva@aactionable under Federal Rule of Civil ProcedNmell1 or an analogous rule or law,
and provided further, that if a court makes suéinding, Indemnitee shall reimburse the Companyalbamounts previously advanced to
Indemnitee pursuant to this Section 4. Subjedi¢oprovisos contained in the preceding sentendegetéullest extent permitted by law, the
Company waives any and all rights that it may havecover its costs and expenses from Indemr

. Partial Indemnity. If Indemnitee is entitled under any provisiortloiE Agreement to indemnification by the Companysome, but not al
of Indemnitee’s Indemnifiable Liabilities, the Coanyy shall indemnify Indemnitee for the portion #@frto which Indemnitee is entitled.
Moreover, notwithstanding any other provision aétAgreement, to the extent that Indemnitee haa baecessful on the merits or
otherwise in defense of any or all Claims relaiimgvhole or in part to an Indemnifiable Event odi@fense of any issue or matter therein,
including dismissal with prejudice, Indemnitee vii# indemnified against all Expenses incurred imeetion therewith

. Establishment of TrustUpon the request of Indemnitee, the Company shedite a trust (the “Trust”) for the benefit oflétmnitee and, to
the extent such Trust has been created, from tiniene upon request by Indemnitee will, if so auibhed by the Company’s Board of Trust
Managers, fund the Trust in an amount sufficiergetisfy any and all Expenses reasonably antiagipatt¢he time of each such request, and
any and all judgments, fines, penalties and setiieramounts of any and all Claims relating to atemnifiable Event from time to time
actually paid or reasonably anticipated or propdsduk paid. The terms of the Trust will providattfe) the Trust will not be revoked, or
principal thereof invaded, without the written censof Indemnitee, (b) the trustee thereunder‘{finestee”) will advance, within ten(10)
days of a written request by Indemnitee, any ahBxgenses to Indemnitee, (c) the Trust will conéirio be funded by the Company in
accordance with and to the extent of the fundinggabion set forth above, (d) the Trustee will pgathg pay to Indemnitee all amounts to
which Indemnitee is entitled in respect of the Camps indemnification obligations under this Agreamhor otherwise and (e) all
unexpended funds in the Trust will revert to therfpany upon a final determination by a court of cetept jurisdiction that Indemnitee has
been fully indemnified under the terms of this Agreent. The Trustee will be chosen by Indemniteehidg in this Section 6 will relieve
the Company of any of its obligations under thigeament

. Contribution.

(a) Contribution PaymentTo the extent the indemnification provided fodenany provision of this Agreement is determiniedt{e
manner hereinabove provided) not to be permitteteuapplicable law, the Company, in lieu of indefying Indemnitee, shall, to the
extent permitted by law, contribute to the amourdary and all Indemnifiable Liabilities incurred paid by Indemnitee for which su
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9.

10.

11

indemnification is not permitted. The amount then®any contributes shall be in such proportion apjgropriate to reflect tt
relative fault of Indemnitee, on the one hand, afhthe Company and any and all other parties (otiolg officers and trust managers
the Company other than Indemnitee) who may beudt feollectively, including the Company, thel'hird Parties ), on the other
hand.

(b) Relative Faull. The relative fault of the Third Parties and thddmnitee shall be determined by reference toelative fault of
Indemnitee as determined by the court or other gwaental agency or to the extent such court orrggbgernmental agency does not
apportion relative fault, by the Reviewing Partyh{gh shall include Special Counsel) after givinfgef to, among other things, the
relative intent, knowledge, access to informatemmd opportunity to prevent or correct the releveu@nts, of each party, and other
relevant equitable considerations. The Companylateimnitee agree that it would not be just andtagjie if contribution were
determined by pro rata allocation or by any othethrad of allocation that does take account of thétable considerations referred to
in this Section 7(b)

Burden of Proo. In connection with any determination by the Rewigy Party or otherwise as to whether Indemnitesnigtied to be
indemnified under any provision of this Agreementmreceive contribution pursuant to Section Thi§ Agreement, to the extent
permitted by law the burden of proof shall be aa @ompany to establish that Indemnitee is not $itlexh

No Presumptiol. For purposes of this Agreement, the terminatioany Claim by judgment, order, settlement (whethigh or without
court approval), or conviction, or upon a pleanofo contendergor its equivalent, or an entry of an order ofgation prior to judgment
shall not create a presumption (other than anyupnesion arising as a matter of law that the pantiey not contractually agree to
disregard) that Indemnitee did not meet any paeicstandard of conduct or have any particulardbelr that a court has determined that
indemnification is not permitted by applicable I

Non-exclusivity . The rights of Indemnitee hereunder shall be dhitaxh to any other rights Indemnitee may have uride Bylaws or
Declaration of Trust or the Texas Real Estate ltaest Trust Act or otherwise. To the extent thahange in the Texas Real Estate
Investment Trust Act (whether by statute or judidiecision) permits greater indemnification by agnent than would be afforded
currently under the Bylaws or Declaration of Trastl this Agreement, it is the intent of the partieseto that Indemnitee shall enjoy by
this Agreement the greater benefits so affordethbychange. Indemnitee’s rights under this Agregraball not be diminished by any
amendment to the Declaration of Trust or Bylawsyfaainy other agreement or instrument to which indiéee is not a party, and shall not
diminish any other rights that Indemnitee now othie future has against the Compe

Liability Insurance. Except as otherwise agreed to by the Companyrateinnitee in a written agreement, to the extemtGbmpany
maintains an insurance policy or policies providaigector’ and officer’ liability insurance, Indemnitee shall be coveredht
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

policy or those policies, in accordance with itgtir terms, to the maximum extent of the cover@ggilable for any Company tru
manager or officel

Period of Limitations No action, suit, or proceeding may be broughiregdndemnitee or Indemnitee’s spouse, heirs, @xes, or
personal or legal representatives, nor may anyecafiaction be asserted in any such action, sufiraceeding, by or on behalf of the
Company, after the expiration of two years after ghatute of limitations commences with respedhtiemnitees act or omission that ga
rise to the action, suit, proceeding, or causectiba; provided, however, that, if any shorter pdrof limitations is otherwise applicable to
any such action, suit, proceeding, or cause obacthe shorter period shall gove

Amendment:. No supplement, modification, or amendment of fgseement shall be binding unless executed invgriby both of the
parties hereto. No waiver of any provision of tAgreement shall be effective unless in a writirgnsid by the party granting the waiver.
No waiver of any of the provisions of this Agreernshall be deemed or shall constitute a waivemgfather provisions hereof (whett
or not similar) nor shall that waiver constituteantinuing waiver

Other Source. Indemnitee shall not be required to exerciseraghts that Indemnitee may have against any otkesdn (for example
under an insurance policy) before Indemnitee eefhds rights under this Agreement. However, toetttent the Company actually
indemnifies Indemnitee or advances him ExpensesCtmpany shall be subrogated to the rights ofrimdee and shall be entitled to
enforce any such rights which Indemnitee may ha@aénst third parties. Indemnitee shall assist tbem@any in enforcing those rights if it
pays his costs and expenses of doing so. If Indemms actually indemnified or advanced Expenseariyythird party, then, for so long as
Indemnitee is not required to disgorge the amosat®eceived, to that extent the Company shall evesl of its obligation to indemnify
Indemnitee or advance Indemnitee Expen

Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inurthéobenefit of and be enforceable by the partiestb and their
respective successors, assigns (including anytdirdndirect successor by merger or consolidatisppuses, heirs, and personal and legal
representatives. This Agreement shall continudfeceregardless of whether Indemnitee continuesetee as an officer or trust manager
of the Company or another enterprise at the Con’s request

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held toilbegal, invalid, or unenforceable under presentubure laws effective durin
the term hereof, that provision shall be fully seide; this Agreement shall be construed and eatbas if that illegal, invalid, or
unenforceable provision had never comprised agfahis Agreement; and the remaining provisiondlsieanain in full force and effect
and shall not be affected by the illegal, invatidunenforceable provision or by its severance ftioi;m Agreement. Furthermore, in lieu of
that illegal, invalid, or unenforceable provisithere shall be added automatically as a part efAlgreement a provision as similar
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

terms to the illegal, invalid, or unenforceableyps®mn as may be possible and be legal, valid,arfdrceable

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and constameldenforced in accordance with the laws of tlaeSif Texa:
applicable to contracts made and to be performélanstate without giving effect to the principlefsconflicts of laws

Headings The headings contained in this Agreement arecf@rence purposes only and shall not affect invaay the meaning or
interpretation of this Agreemer

Notices. Whenever this Agreement requires or permits pdticbe given by one party to the other, such aatiast be in writing to b
effective and shall be deemed delivered and reddiyethe party to whom it is sent upon actual ngicédy any means) of such notice.
Receipt of a notice by the Secretary of the Com=mayl be deemed receipt of such notice by the Goyy

Complete Agreemer. This Agreement constitutes the complete undedstgrand agreement among the parties with respabetsubjec
matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreemadtsrgderstandings between the parties with respebe subject matter hereof
(including, without limitation, the Indemnificatiohgreement dated September 8, 1999 by and amormgninitee, PMC Capital, Inc., PN
Investment Corporation, PMC Funding Corp., PMC As8sanagement, Inc. and PMC Advisers, Ltd.) othantlhny indemnification righ
that Indemnitee may enjoy under the Declaratiomrakt, the Bylaws, or the Texas Real Estate Investrifirust Act.

Counterparts This Agreement may be executed and deliveredugiiveg by facsimile transmission) in any numbercofinterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but in makingppihereof it shall not be necessary to producgcoeount for more than one such
counterpart

[ Signature page to follolv
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto hawesed this Agreement to be duly executed and delivas of the date first set forth
above.

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST

By:

Name

Title:

INDEMNITEE:

Name

S-1






Exhibit 10.3€

AMENDMENT NO. 1
TO
CREDIT AND SECURITY AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO CREDIT AND SECURY AGREEMENT (this “ Amendment) dated as of February 6, 20086, is
entered into among PMC CONDUIT, L.P. as borrowee (t Borrower”), PMC CONDUIT, LLC, PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST, as the
servicer (the “ Service?, the conduits and financial institutions frormt to time party to the Credit Agreement, as lendire “ Lenders),
and JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, agant for the Lenders (in such capacity, the “ AdgnCapitalized terms
used herein without definition shall have the megsiascribed thereto in Exhibit | to the “Creditrdgment” referred to below.

PRELIMINARY STATEMENTS

A. Reference is made to that certain €@t Security Agreement dated as of Februan@@52mong the Borrower, PMC Conduit,
LLC, the Servicer, the Lenders from time to timetpashereto and the Agent (as amended, restatpglesmented or modified from time to
time, the “ Credit Agreemeri}.

B. The parties hereto have agreed to dmertain provisions of the Credit Agreement ugmnterms and conditions set forth herein.

SECTION 1. AmendmentsSubject to the satisfaction of the conditionscpoent set forth in Sectionh@reof, the parties hereto hereby
agree to:

(a) amend Exhibit | to the Credit Agreementamyending and restating the definition of “Schedulermination Date,” such definition to
read in its entirety as follows:

“ Scheduled Termination Dateneans February 5, 2007, as such date is extgnaistdiant to Section 1.8 from time to time.

(b) amend and restate Section 9.1(s) to tlkeeliCAgreement, such section to read in its entiastfollows:

“(s) The Borrower shall fail to consummat least one Term Securitization during the tyxdotr (24) month period following the
Closing Date or shall fail to consummate at least derm Securitization during each subsequent edgh{18) month period following the me
recent Term Securitization; or”




SECTION 2. Representations and WarrantiHse Borrower hereby represents and warrantsdbo efthe other parties hereto, that:

(a) this Amendment and the Credit Agreemergraaed hereby each constitutes its legal, validbmding obligation, enforceable against

it in accordance with its terms; and

(b) on the date hereof, before and after gjwffect to this Amendment, no Unmatured AmortatiEvent or Amortization Event has
occurred and is continuing.

SECTION 3. Conditions Precederithis Amendment shall become effective as of e thereof when, and only when:

(a) the Agent or its counsel shall have reggigounterpart signature pages to this Amendmeetuted by the parties hereto;

(b) each representation and warranty by thedBeer set forth in Section &ove and contained in the Credit Agreement (asdete
hereby) and in each other Transaction Document Bhdtue and correct as of the date hereof, exoejhie extent that such representatio
warranty expressly relates solely to an earliee dand

(c) no Unmatured Amortization Event or Amoatibn Event shall have occurred and be continumgauld result after giving effect to
any of the transactions contemplated on the datphe

SECTION 4. Reference to and Effect on the $agtion Documents

(a) Upon the effectiveness of this Amendmé@hptach reference in the Credit Agreement to “@iedit Agreement”, “this Agreement”,
“hereunder”, “hereof”, “herein” or words of like jport shall mean and be a reference to the Credi¢gékgent as amended or otherwise
modified hereby, and (ii) each reference to thed@greement in any other Transaction Documeraryr other document, instrument or
agreement executed and/or delivered in connedtieretvith, shall mean and be a reference to theitGkgdeement as amended or otherv
modified hereby.

(b) Except as specifically amended, terminatedtherwise modified above, the terms and comatitiof the Credit Agreement, of all otl
Transaction Documents and any other documentsumsnts and agreements executed and/or deliversghimection therewith, shall
remain in full force and effect and are herebyfiediand confirmed.

(c) The execution, delivery and effectivenelthis Amendment shall not operate as a waivemgfright, power or remedy of the Agent,
PMC Conduit, LLC, the Servicer or any Lender untther Credit Agreement or any other Transaction Damnitnor any other document,
instrument or agreement executed in connectiorethiér, nor




constitute a waiver of any provision contained #frerin each case except as specifically set foetiein.

SECTION 5. Execution in Counterparfbhis Amendment may be executed in any numbeowofterparts and by different parties hereto in
separate counterparts, each of which when so eeééeuntd delivered shall be deemed to be an origimdall of which taken together shall
constitute but one and the same instrument. DgliEan executed counterpart of a signature pagieitcAmendment by telecopier shall be
effective as delivery of a manually executed conped of this Amendment.

SECTION 6. Governing LawThis Amendment shall be governed by and constivedcordance with the laws of the State of NewkYo

SECTION 7. HeadingsSection headings in this Amendment are includs=eih for convenience of reference only and shatliconstitute a
part of this Amendment for any other purpose.

SECTION 8. Fees and Expensé&fie Borrower hereby confirms its agreement to @aghe Settlement Date immediately following tlaed
hereof, an amendment fee equal to $15,000, anewad all reasonable costs and expenses of the Agemnnection with the preparation,
execution and delivery of this Amendment and anthefother instruments, documents and agreemebts éaecuted and/or delivered in
connection herewith, including, without limitatiothe reasonable fees and out-of-pocket expensssuofel to the Agent with respect thereto.

SECTION 9. Entire Agreementhis Amendment, taken together with the Credite®gnent and all of the other Transaction Documents,
embodies the entire agreement and understanditig gfarties hereto and supersedes all prior agmesraad understandings, written and oral,
relating to the subject matter hereof.

SECTION 10. No Course of Dealindhe Agent and the Lenders have entered intoAiisndment on the express understanding with the
Borrower, PMC Conduit, LLC and the Servicer thaéimering into this Amendment, none of them aral#@isthing any course of dealing with
the Borrower, PMC Conduit, LLC or the Servicer. Tights of the Agent and each Lender to requiretgberformance with all the terms and
conditions of the Credit Agreement as amended isyAmendment and the other Transaction Documeratt 130t in any way be impaired by
the execution of this Amendment. Neither the Agesttany Lender shall be obligated in any mannextecute any further amendments or
waivers, and if such waivers or amendments areestqd in the future, assuming the terms and comditihereof are acceptable to them, the
Agent and the Lenders may require the paymentesf ii® connection therewith.

[Remainder of Page Deliberately Left Blank]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto hawesed this Amendment to be duly executed by thepeetive officers as of the date first
above written.

PMC CONDUIT, L.P., as the Borrow
By: PMC CONDUIT, LLC, its General Partn

By: /s/ Jan F. Salit

Name: Jan F. Sal
Title: Executive Vice Presidel

PMC CONDUIT, LLC

By: /s/ Jan F. Salit

Name: Jan F. Sal
Title: Executive Vice Presidel

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST, as Servict

By: /s/Jan F. Sali

Name: Jan F. Sal
Title: Executive Vice Presidel

Signature Page to Amendment No. 1 to Credit Agregme




JUPITER SECURITIZATION CORPORATION, as a Len(

By: JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association
attorne-in-fact

By: /s/ Maureen E. Marcon

Name: Maureen E. Marcc
Duly Authorized Signator

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION, as a Lender and as Ag

By: /s/ Maureen E. Marcon

Name: Maureen E. Marcc
Duly Authorized Signator

Signature Page to Amendment No. 1 to Credit Agregme






Exhibit 21.1
Subsidiaries of Registrant

State
of

Company Incorporation
PMC Commercial Trust, Ltd. 19-1 Delaware
PMCT Corp. 199-1 Delaware
PMCT Sycamore, L.F Delaware
PMCT AH Sycamore, Inc Delaware
PMCT Macomb, L.P Delaware
PMCT AH Macomb, Inc Delaware
PMCT Marysville, L.P. Delaware
PMCT AH, Inc. Delaware
PMCT Plainfield, L.P Delaware
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20C Delaware
PMC Joint Venture LLC 200 Delaware
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20C Delaware
PMC Joint Venture LLC 200 Delaware
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20-1 Delaware
PMC Joint Venture LLC 20(-1 Delaware
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 20-1 Delaware
PMC Joint Venture LLC 20(-1 Delaware
PMC Investment Corporatic Florida
Western Financial Capital Corporati Florida
First Western SBLC, Inc Florida
PMC Funding Corp Florida
FW 97 L.L.C. Delaware
PMC Capital, L.P. 19¢-1 Delaware
PMC Capital Corp. 19¢-1 Delaware
PMC Capital, L.P. 19¢-1 Delaware
PMC Capital Corp. 19¢-1 Delaware
PMC Asset Holding, LLC Delaware
PMC Conduit, L.P Delaware
PMC Conduit, LLC Delaware
PMC Preferred Capital Tri-A Delaware

PMC Properties, Inc Delaware






Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTINGRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémtke Registration Statements on Form S-3 (N8-38767) and Form S-8 (No. 333-
127531) of PMC Commercial Trust of our report datattch 16, 2006 relating to the financial stateragfihancial statement schedules,

management’s assessment of the effectivenessephaltcontrol over financial reporting and the efifleeness of internal control over financial
reporting, which appears in this Form 10-K.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dallas, Texas
March 16, 2006






EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION

I, Lance B. Rosemore, Chief Executive Officer, ifgthat:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of PMC Commercial Trus

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not coraynuntrue statement of a material fact or omététe a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, nigtagisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsodimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi:
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officerdahare responsible for establishing and maintgmlisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))3(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a)

b)

d)

designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures ttesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhubsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isg prepared

designed such internal control over finah@gaorting, or caused such internal control owearicial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataroece with generally accepted accounting princjj

evaluated the effectiveness of the regissatisclosure controls and procedures and predentehis report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintbprocedures, as of the end of the period covgydhis report based on
such evaluation; an

disclosed in this report any change in ggistrant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of anmegbrt) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaftf, the registra’s internal control over financial reporting; &

5.  The registrar's other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdzhon our most recent evaluation of internal aymver financia
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theittemmmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing thewedent
functions):

a)

b)

Date 03/16/06

all significant deficiencies in the design or opna of internal control over financial reportindhigh are reasonably likely
adversely affect the registri’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmahcial information; an

any fraud, whether or not material, that involveanagement or other employees who have a significéain the
registran’s internal control over financial reportir

/s/ Lance B. Rosemoil

Lance B. Rosemot
Chief Executive Office







EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION

I, Barry N. Berlin, Chief Financial Officer, cenithat:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Forn-K of PMC Commercial Trus

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtajnuntrue statement of a material fact or omgittde a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, nigtagisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statgmend other financial information included irstquarterly report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaaral for, the periods presented in

report;

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officerdahare responsible for establishing and maintgmlisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))3(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a)

b)

d)

designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures ttesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isig prepared

designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be designe
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataoece with generally accepted accounting princjj

evaluated the effectiveness of the regis’s disclosure controls and procedures and presantad report our conclusior
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conantsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougrehis report based on
such evaluation; an

disclosed in this report any change in ggistrant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth quarter in the case of an annual rgploat has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registra’s internal control over financial reporting; &

5.  The registrant’s other certifying officerdahhave disclosed, based on our most recent et@tuaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theittemmmittee of the registrastboard of directors (or persons performing thewedent
functions):

a)

b)

Date 03/16/06

all significant deficiencies in the design or opna of internal control over financial reportindhigh are reasonably likely
adversely affect the registri’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmahcial information; an

any fraud, whether or not material, thabires management or other employees who have His#gnt role in the
registran’s internal control over financial reportir

/s/ Barry N. Berlin

Barry N. Berlin
Chief Financial Office!







EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of PMCn@uercial Trust (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for thear ended December 31, 2005 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissinithe date hereof (the “Report”), I, Lance B. Rosemn Chief Executive Officer of the

Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 135Gdapted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-OxlepA2002, that to the best of my
knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremts of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SecuritiesHaxge Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Reportlygpresents, in all material respects, the finahcondition and results of operations of the
Company.

/s/ Lance B. Rosemore
Lance B. Rosemore
Chief Executive Officer
March 16, 2006

This certification accompanies the Report pars to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act &228nd shall not, except to the extent
required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be @ekfited by the Company for purposes of Sectionflie Securities Exchange Act of
1934.

A signed original of this statement requirgdSection 906 of the Sarban@®sdey Act of 2002 has been provided to the Compamy will be
retained by the Company and furnished to the Seesiand Exchange Commission or its staff uponesqu







EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of PMCn@uercial Trust (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for thear ended December 31, 2005 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof (the “Report”), |, Barry N. BeylChief Financial Officer of the

Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 135Gdapted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-OxlepA2002, that to the best of my
knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremts of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SecuritiesHaxge Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Reportlygpresents, in all material respects, the finahcondition and results of operations of the
Company.

[s/ Barry N. Berlin
Barry N. Berlin

Chief Financial Officer
March 16, 2006

This certification accompanies the Report pars to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act &228nd shall not, except to the extent
required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be @ekfited by the Company for purposes of Sectionflie Securities Exchange Act of
1934.

A signed original of this statement requirgdSection 906 of the Sarban®sdey Act of 2002 has been provided to the Compamy will be
retained by the Company and furnished to the Seéesiand Exchange Commission or its staff uponest




